



Gokul Global University, GJ SH 41, opp. I.O.C. Depot, near Sujanpur, Patia, Siddhpur, Gujarat 384151

Website: <u>https://www.gokuluniversity.ac.in</u>

Table of contents

Sr.No.	Content	Page No.
1	Message from Hon'ble President	3
2	Message from Hon'ble Provost	4
3	Message from Registrar	5
4	Introduction: About GGU	6
5	Name of constituent colleges	7
6	Name of Faculty	7
7	Statutory Bodies	8
	Board of Governance	
	Board of Management	9
	Academic Council	
8	Courses Offered	10
9	Academic Information	12
	Eligibility Criteria for Admission	13-15
	Admission Detail (Course wise)	13-15
10	Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year	17

1. <u>Message from the President:</u>



My heart is full of pleasure and pride as I perceive the progress being made at Gokul Educational Campus now turned into Gokul Global University. If I feel satisfied that our university (Vishwavidyalaya) situated on the bank of river Saraswati (Vidyadevi) at world famous Matrugaya city Sidhpur, has taken the firm root and the campus is now grown as sturdy banyan tree with different branches widespread land for which the seeds of an idea were shown in year 2009.

I extend my warm wishes to one and all who have worked for the progress of the campus and still creating a road towards excellence. My dream has come true when thousands of students are striving hard for their best career and leaving the campus with best opportunities and number of ideas to become an entrepreneur.

The university will play an important role to shape the students with the highest caliber for the global education culture by providing center of excellence incubation center at the doorstep.

Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput

2. <u>Message from the Provost (Vice Chancellor)</u>



It gives me immense pleasure to welcome the future productive citizens to the world of Gokul Global University, Sidhpur, Gujarat. This University mentors' young minds as the pillar of advancement of a nation and hope of the future. The University was formed with an aim of promoting education and culture in all aspects so that the mission statement that we believe in is fulfilled.

We maintain utmost academic standards, integrated with discipline.

We, the team of Gokul Global University lend our full support and anticipation to the entire student community to transform all your dreams into reality.

education. adaptable Quality lifelong learning, internationally culture. entrepreneurship, accreditation, ICT and collaboration, gender equality with productive research enhancement. With a mission to successful and contenting journey from Inner - self to outermost - world, the GGUS obeys, follows and executes norms, regulations, rules and policies aligned with Government of Gujarat, Various councils such as AICTE, INC, BCI, CCIM and apex regulatory bodies as UGC, MHRD, Government of India, various accreditation authorities such as NAAC, NBA, and state government's directives through department of education. Noble doors of GGUS are forever open to welcome the present and past students, their parents, employees, one and all stakeholders who strive for societal betterment in any form at any platform.

I take this golden opportunity to represent the 'Entire GGUS family in True Sense to Help - Transform Your Dreams into Reality '

Dr. H. N. Kher

3. Message from Registrar:



Dear Students,

I welcome you all at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. My dear shining students already enrolled and many more aspirant meritorious ones, cordially invited to join one of the best University Campuses in this Historic and Heritage City, Siddhpur. Our objective is to improve the standards to achieve excellence in higher education and provide high worth education to students from different Countries, Religion, and Culture at economical fee.

With the Management's encouraging point of view and visionary planning and dynamism of our President, we envisage the University to steadily grow into a leading multi-disciplinary center for advanced learning. We make every effort to shape them into responsible citizens through imparting quality education and inculcating moral values. Our earnest objective is to provide quality service to current and future students as well as faculty and staff.

Our objective is to improve the standards to achieve excellence in the field of education. The core strength of a university is the commitment towards overall development of the students and the staff members. Education is a complete process that leads to the attainment of the full potential of the students. Our endeavor is to equip our students with life-skills to face the real world – be it planning, organizing, team building, communicating effectively or dealing with challenges confidently. We make sure that our students are rooted in the values of Indian culture and maintain the global outlook.

I wish you a great success in your career and in becoming a good human being.

WithBest Wishes Dr.Ramsinh Rajput Registrar

4. Introduction: About GGU:

Gokul Foundation Trust was established on 17 August, 2009 with a pious spirit of service-only to the society at large in view of career development of aspirants. Professionally, keeping pace with global standards for higher education and industry of next century with an aim that education-only can play the most significant roles in realizing these dreams, are core motives of Shri. Balwantsinh C. Rajput.

The traditional to professional fields of studies in disciplines of Engineering & Technology, Nursing, Paramedical, Commerce & Management, Science, Law, Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences, Computer Science & Applications, Skill & Vocational Development, Training and AYUSH (Ayurveda) Studies are crystal clear aims of the knowledge creator and nurture center named as Gokul Foundation Trust. This charitable trust bears its key responsibilities to impart, facilitate and manage educational institutions for raising the standards of living. it is popularly governing various faculties for research, post graduate, graduate and diploma courses and programs, and certification approved by professional councils, recognized by UGC and MHRD, the Government of India under the aegis of Gokul Foundation Trust.

<u>Vision</u>

Consummate growth of the society through excellence in education, research and extension with building a generation of highly employable, entrepreneurial and socially responsible global citizens.

<u>Mission</u>

To emphasize on a round development of students aiming at producing not only capable and competent professionals, but also good individuals with inculcation of human values, sense of belonging and sense of responsibility

5. <u>Name of constituent colleges</u>

	S	r no	GGU Affiliated Colleges
6.	<u>N</u> a	1	GOKUL LAW AND INTEGRATED LAW COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
	<u>m</u>	2	GOKUL SCIENCE COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
	<u>e</u>	3	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE & MANGEMENT, SIDDHPUR
	0	4	HANSABA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING And TECHNOLOGY, SIDDHPUR
	f	5	GOKUL PHYSIOSTHERAPY COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
	F	6	GOKUL NURSING COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
	<u>a</u> c	7	GOKUL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE, SIDDHPUR

<u>ulty</u>

- 1 FACULTY OF LAW
- 2 FACULTY OF SCIENCE
- 3 FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT
- 4 FACULTY OF ENGINEERING
- 5 FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY
- 6 FACULTY OF NURSING
- 7 FACULTY OF ARTS , HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

7. <u>Statutory Bodies:</u>

> Governing Body

Sr.No.	No. Name of the Member Description		Designation
1	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
3	Mrs.Hinaben Rajput		Member
4	Dr.Rashmiben Rajput		Member
5	Ms.Tejalben Rajput	Nominees of Sponsoring Body	Member
6	Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki		Member
7	Dr.V.B.Vaghela	Nominated Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology by the Provost	Member
8	Dr.Rekhaben Patel	Nominated Dean, Faculty of Law by the Provost	Member
9	Dr.DipubaDevda	Nominated Management Expert by the Governing Body	Member
10	Shri.Maljibhai Desai	Nominated representative from Social Sector by the Governing Body	Member
11	Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Nominated representative from Finance Sector by the Governing Body	Member
12	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Nominated representative from Legal Sector by the Governing Body	Member
13	Shri.Dharmendrasinh Rajput	Nominated Eminent Industrialist by the Governing Body	Member
14	Principal Secretary (Higher & Technical Education)	Secretary to the Government of Gujarat, Higher and Technical Education or his representative not below the rank of Deputy Secretary to Government or the Deputy Commissioner-Ex- Officio	Member
15	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member Secretary

> Board of Management

Sr.Ŋo.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
C			
1 a	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
à	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
ě	Dr.DipubaDevda	Members of the Governing	Member
An	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Body nominated by the	Member
i		Sponsoring Body	
ē	Dr.Rupesh Vasani	Nominees of the Sponsoring	Member
6	Dr.Pinakin Trivedi	Body	Member
0	Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput	Faculty Members nominated	Member
8	Mrs.Sneha Patel	by the Sponsoring Body	Member
Û	Shri.P.V.Patel		Member
110	Dr.Apurv Raval	Faculty Member nominated by	Member
С		the President	
1 i1	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member
1		-	Secretary

S <u>r</u> No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1 0	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost	Chairman
2 <u>u</u>	Dean, Faculty of Engineering		
3 <u>r</u>	Dean, Faculty of Law		Member
4 s	Dean, Faculty of Paramedical	Dean	
5 <u>e</u> 6	Dean, Faculty of Nursing		
	Dean, Faculty of Science		
7 <u>\$</u>	Dean, Faculty of Commerce and Management		
8 <u>0</u> f	Dean, Faculty of Humanities (Vacant)		
9 	Director of Research (Vacant)		
10 <u>e</u>	Director of Students' Welfare(Vacant)	Director	Member
1 1	Director of Physical Education		
12	Director of IT(Vacant)		
12 13 0	Special Invitees	Experts to be nominated by the President as per the requirement	Member
r ¹⁴	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar	Member
1		_	Secretary

e University has well crafted and developed programs in the disciplines of Engineering and Science, Commerce and Management, Law. The programs/courses are blended towards shaping of students to having cutting edge knowledge and to face industry requirements

FACULTY OF LAW

- B.Com. LL.B
- L.L.B
- L.L.M. Criminal Law

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BachelorofScience(B.Sc.)

- Mathematics
- Physics
- Botany
- Chemistry
- Microbiology
- Zoology

BMLT

MasterofScience(B.Sc.)

- Organic Chemistry
- Mathematics
- Botany

DMLT

P.G.D.M.L.T

FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Master of Commerce
- Bachelor of Business Administration

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Automobile

Bachelor of Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer

Master of Engineering

• Mechanical

FACULTY OF NURSING

- G.N.M
- B.Sc Nursing

FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

• Bachelor of Physiotherapy

FACULTY OF ARTS

• BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH

Activity

Total 61 Faculty member have attended FDP/STTP/Workshop.

Total 05 Faculty development programme/Workshop/STTP organized by the university.

9. Academic Information:

> Eligibility Criteria for Admission

Sr No.	Faculty Name	Course Name	Branch	Course Duration	Intake	Eligibility
	Law	Integrated Law	B.Com. LL.B	5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized board with min 45%marks (40% for reserved category)
1		L.L.B.	L.L.B.	3 Years	132	Passed Graduation with min. 45%marks (40% for reserved category)
		L.L.M.	Criminal Law	2 Years	60	Passed LL.B or five year integrated law degree from institutions where the mode of study is a full time program with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.
			Mathematics	3 Years	20	Passed 10+2 or
			Physics	3 Years	20	
2	Science	ce B.S.C.	Botany	3 Years	20	equivalent
			Chemistry	3 Years	70	exam in
			Microbiology	3 Years	40	science

			Zoology	3 Years	20	stream from a recognized university
		BMLT	BMLT	3.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream from a recognized board with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
			Organic Chemistry	2 Years	480	Passed B.Sc. With
			Mathematics	2 Years	120	relevant
		M.Sc	Botany	2 Years	60	subjects from a recognized university
		DMLT	DMLT	2 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
		P.G.D.M.L.T.	P.G.D.M.L.T.	1 Year	80	Passed B.Sc. With relevant subjects from a recognized university
3	Commerce & Management	B.Com	Commerce	3 Years	120	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized

						board
		M.Com		2 Years	60	Passed B.Com from recognized university
		B.B.A.	Management	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2 or equivalent with english from a recognized board
			Electrical	3 Years	60	Passed 10th
			Civil	3 Years	120	or
		Diploma in	Mechanical	3 Years	120	equivlent exam from
		Engineering	Computer	3 Years	60	a
	Engineering		Automobile	3 Years	60	recognized board
			Electrical	4 Years	60	Passed
			Civil	4 Years	120	10+2 or
			Mechanical	4 Years	120	equivalent exam with
4		Bachelor of Engineering	Computer	4 Years	60	PCM with minimum 45% marks (40% for reserved category students)
		Master of Engineering	Mechanical	2 Years	24	Passed B.Tech or B.E with relevant subject with minimum 50% marks (45% for reserved category)
5	Nursing	G.N.M Nursing.	G.N.M.	3 Years	55	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam form recognized board with

						english subject having 40%marks (35% for reserved category)
		B.Sc Nursing	B.Sc Nursing	4 Years	55	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam with PCB as compulsory subjects along with english as elective with 45%marks (40% for reserved category) from recognized State/board
6	Physiotherapy	B.P.T.	B.P.T.	4.5 Years	50	Passed 10+2 or from a recognized board in science stream with PCB
7.	Humanities	B.A	English	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from a recognized board

Intake Admission Sr. SRA **Program Name** No 2018-19 2018-19 BE (CIVIL ENGINEERING) AICTE **BE (MECHANICALENGINEERING)** AICTE BE (COMPUTER ENGINEERING) AICTE BE (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING) AICTE BSc Bcom BBA LLB(LAW) BCI BPT **BSc Nursing** INC Bcom LLB BCI ME MECHANICAL (THERMAL AICTE ENGINEERING) MSc (ORGANIC CHEMISTRY) MSc (MATHEMATICS) MSc (BOTANY) MCom LLM (CRIMINAL GROUP) ΒA Total

> Admission Details (Course Wise)

10. Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year

Gold Medal Achiever

Congratulating Acharya UnnatibenJanakkumar and Thakor AniljiSomaji for their achievements in respective fields. We take pride in their accomplishment and wish them the best for future endeavours.



> CLINICAL EXPERIENCES OF THE STUDENTS: -

Our students gain their hands on clinical experience from parent Gokul Sarvajinik Hospital, and affiliated hospitals like GMERS Hospital Dharpur,Civil Hospital palanpur, Vaidik Hospital, Patan

> COMMUNITY FIELD EXPERIENCE: -

Our students get hands on community experience from community area Chandravati -PHC and Kakoshi -CHC adopted by our college to provide primary level care & to post our students to gain experience in Community Health Nursing

Educational Awareness Program

Get a glimpse of the Educational Awareness Program held today at Gokul Global University's auditorium, where students of 10th & 12th were given a seminar to guide them for their further studies and bright future.



> Jannmashtamicelebtation



> seminar on "Internal Quality Assurance Cell"

Get a glimpse of the seminar on "Internal Quality Assurance Cell" delivered by Dr. Apoorva Raval Shah and attended by the entire staff of Gokul Global University.



FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

> Industrial visit

Industrial visits are an essential part of the academic curriculum in most of the Graduate and Post-graduate courses. Being a part of interactive learning, such educational visits give students a major exposure to real working environments along with a practical perspective of a theoretical concept relevant to their domain. In addition to that, industrial visits bridge the widening gap between theoretical learning and practical exposure by giving students the first-hand exposure to identify the inputs and outputs for different business operations and processes performed at the workplace.



> Teachers Day Celebration



> Rangoli Celebration &Prize distribution



> Glimpse of the seminar on Financial & Banking System

Get a glimpse of the seminar on Financial & Banking System Awareness Program conducted by Dena Bank, Patan, where the final year degree and diploma students were educated about banking services.



FACULTY OF NURSING

> EMT Training session 2018

EMT Medical and Trauma Emergency Care. Gain the skills needed to provide first responder emergency medical care



World AIDS Day 2018

The first World AIDS Day took place in 1988, providing a platform to raise awareness about HIV and AIDS and honor the lives affected by the epidemic.



Thalassemia test

Thalassemia test was organized at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur on 04/10/2018 with the support of Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, President of Gokul Global University and with the joint initiative of Indian Red Cross Society, Gujarat Branch. In which 205 students from various branches of the university were tested. Provost Shri Dr HN Kher, Registrar Shri Ramsingh Rajput, all the staff friends of the university and members of Rotaract Club, Siddhpur were present in this program and made the program successful



FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

> Freshers Saturday

On 8/12/2018 Gokul Physiotherapy College at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur organized "Frasers Saturday" program for freshers. In which the President of the University Honorable Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb (Chairman Shri GIDC, Gujarat) was specially present. Deans of various departments, professors and students of the college were present in this program.



> NATIONAL EYE DONATION FORTNIGHT

A seminar was organized by Gokul Physiotherapy College managed by Gokul Global University on the occasion of "NATIONAL EYE DONATION FORTNIGHT" 2018 in which Dr Chirag Gohil Saheb working in Navkar Hospital Siddapur gave information about eye donation in which Gokul Global University General Secretary Mr. Dr. Ram Singh Rajput, Students and faculty of Gokul Physiotherapy College and Gokul Nursing College were present.



> Free Physiotherapy Camp at Nagvasanvillage on 10th March 2018



- <text>
- > Free Physiotherapy Camp at Rasulpurvillage on 29thApril 2018

 Blood Donation camp on Occasion of the birthday of our Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendrabhai Modi on 17th September 2018



> Nature Education camp on 20th October 2018



> Free Physiotherapy Camp at Dethli village on 9th October 2018





> Free Physiotherapy Camp at Sujanpurvillage on 20th December 2018

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

> Talk on "Swami Vivekananda and Youth"

A special lecture is being organized every month for students studying in hostels at Gokul Global University. Under which On 14/9/2018 a talk on "Swami Vivekananda and Youth" was held. In which Univ. Chancellor and General Secretary were specially present. Dr. Patan University as speaker. Hardik Patel was present.



> A lecture "A Journey: From Mechanical Engineering to Social Engineering"

A lecture "A Journey: From Mechanical Engineering to Social Engineering" was delivered by Sanjay Tula Saheb under IQAC Cell (IQAC) at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur today on September 01, 2018.

On this occasion, Provost Dr. H. N. Kher, General Secretary. Dr. R. H. Rajput etc. gave an invocation in accordance with the subject and Shri Sanjay Tula Saheb was felicitated.

All the deans and faculty members attended and benefited from this lecture.



> BLOOD DONATION CAMP

On the occasion of the birthday of our Honourable Prime Minister shri Narendra Modi Gokul Global University and Rotaract club of siddhpur jointly organize "BLOOD DONATION CAMP"

Hansaba college of Engineering and Technology, Gokul Global University, Sidhpur, Gujarat



> Gokul Codec Club, the 2-day workshop

Organized by Gokul Codec Club, the 2-day workshop on Core PHP, Laravel & WordPress at Hansaba College of Engineering and Technology was extremely informative. Here's a glimpse of students and experts Prof. Irfan Poladi & Pooja Nai engaging into an insightful session.



> Industrial Visit of Mechanical Department at IGTR,Ahmedabad



Short term training program

Electrical department of HCET had organized "short term training program" on recent trend of electrical engineering in which more than 130 students of electrical and e&c department had participated.



FACULTY OF SCIENCE

> Clean Gokul Abhiyan

As part of the Cleanliness Week, Gokul Science College organized a clean Gokul Abhiyan today in Gokul Global University, inspired by the president of the university, Hon'ble Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, in which the University's Provost Mr. Dr. H.N. Kher Saheb and Registrar Mr. Dr. Ramsingh Rajput Saheb Science College Principal Mr. Dr. Gaurang Chudasama and other professors and students of the institute were present and tried to give a message to the society that Swachh Bharat will not be achieved by one day's work and make cleanliness a habit. Will have to.



FACULTY OF LAW

> Youth inspiration and renowned speaker

In order to maintain a positive and ideological atmosphere among the students of Gokul Global University, celebrity speeches are organized frequently, under which Mr. Sanjay Rawal, who has become a source of inspiration for the youth due to his ideas and enlightened funny speech, was organized by the Faculty of Law on September 5, Teacher's Day at home and abroad. , in which the speaker Sanjay Rawal guided the audience to "do the best in life and live a fear-free life".



> Central Library

GGU has Central Library that stocks 20,424 texts and reference books and 79 subscribed nationally and internationally reputed journals, magazines, periodicals and an exclusive collection of industry reports, case studies and industry information database for research.



> Auditorium

Centrally air-conditioned auditorium with a seating capacity of over 800 people inside of the GGU campus. It has well balanced acoustic engineered designs using sophisticated sound equipment.


Hostel

GGU is a miniature of the world at large, where individuals from different social and cultural backgrounds live and work together and reach a new level of compatibility and mutual tolerance. With a key focus on developing a self-sustained residential campus, the Hostel facility is provided with separate accommodation for Male and Female students. The boys' hostel is available on the campus and for girls, the arrangement is made on the other campus. A total of 300 boys and 150 girls can accommodate in hostels. The hostel rooms are spacious and well-furnished. The campus is self-sustained with a Medicalcenter, Communication center, Stationery store, Canteen, and Generator for uninterrupted power supply. Hostel Mess is equipped with modern gadgets for cooking hygienic and nutritive food.



Canteen

University Canteen provides various varieties of eatables, snacks, beverages throughout the day. Gujarat University canteen is open on all six days from Monday to Saturday except Sunday and public holidays.



> SPORTS GROUND

Gokul Global University believes in the overall development of the students. So other than academic activities, the emphasis is also given to extracurricular activities. GEC lays considerable emphasis on student participation in various outdoor and indoor games. It believes in inculcation and raising awareness from childhood about physical fitness in life, so it has taken the initiative to provide indoor and outdoor games facilities. The students are encouraged to participate in games and sports activities that cover athletics (men and women), badminton (men and women), basketball (men and women), cricket, judo, kabaddi, volleyball, and yoga. These activities make the leisure hours of students profitable. Emphasis is laid on mass participation by the students. Well laid out fields are available on the campus.





Gokul Global University, GJ SH 41, opp. I.O.C. Depot, near Sujanpur, Patia, Siddhpur, Gujarat 384151

Website: https://www.gokuluniversity.ac.in

Table of contents

Sr.No.	Content	Page No.
1	Message from Hon'ble President	3
2	Message from Hon'ble Provost	4
3	Message from Registrar	5
4	Introduction: About GGU	6
5	Name of constituent colleges	7
6	Name of Faculty	7
7	Statutory Bodies	8
	Board of Governance	
	Board of Management	9
	Academic Council	
8	Courses Offered	10
9	Academic Information	12
	Eligibility Criteria for Admission	10.17
	Admission Detail (Course wise)	13-17
10	Result Summary	18
11	Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year	19

1. Message from the President:



My heart is full of pleasure and pride as I perceive the progress being made at Gokul Educational Campus now turned into Gokul Global University. If I feel satisfied that our university (Vishwavidyalaya) situated on the bank of river Saraswati (Vidyadevi) at world famous Matrugaya city Sidhpur, has taken the firm root and the campus is now grown as sturdy banyan tree with different branches widespread land for which the seeds of an idea were shown in year 2009.

I extend my warm wishes to one and all who have worked for the progress of the campus and still creating a road towards excellence. we have adopted a highly practical, solution based academic system, with a comprehensive curriculum designed to offer the much-needed solutions in Science, Medicine, Arts, Business, Engineering. In this era of globalization, both the cultural boundaries and the national dynamics are gradually becoming more transparent by the day, and in this regard, we have been creating a global atmosphere, through our strategic network of partners across Europe, Asia, Africa.

My dream has come true when thousands of students are striving hard for their best career and leaving the campus with best opportunities and number of ideas to become an entrepreneur.

Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput

3

2. Message from the Provost (Vice Chancellor)



I am delighted and deeply grateful to begin my work as Provost today; it is a privilege to serve the University in this capacity.

I look forward to working with you to uphold these enduring values, and to ensure that they continue to guide our work to support your scholarship and advance the University's academic eminence and educational mission.

We, the team of Gokul Global University lend our full support and anticipation to the entire student community to transform all your dreams into reality.

Universities have historically existed as institutions for creation and dispersion of knowledge. However, in today's world, social media to global economy to supply chains, all are autonomously driven complex systems of cross cutting technologies, algorithms of artificial intelligence. With automation and digitization, the nature of the work force is changing. The human element is threatened with diminishment. In such a situation if education merely means a regurgitation of codified information, it fails to rise to the challenge of the future.

I take this golden opportunity to represent the 'Entire GGUS family in True Sense to Help - Transform Your Dreams into Reality '

Dr. H. N. Kher

3. <u>Message from Registrar:</u>



Dear Students,

I welcome you all at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. The University is striving hard to have qualitative improvement in the level of education, environment and economy of this region. The university has a visionary mission to contribute in multidimensional growth and development of the region in general and holistic development of the students in particular. We hope that the inspiring students, under the guidance of dedicated teachers and a far-sighted leadership of the top administration would lead this University to a coveted and recognized position in the galaxy of higher education in the country.

With the Management's encouraging point of view and visionary planning and dynamism of our President, we envisage the University to steadily grow into a leading multi-disciplinary center for advanced learning. We make every effort to shape them into responsible citizens through imparting quality education and inculcating moral values. Our earnest objective is to provide quality service to current and future students as well as faculty and staff.

Our objective is to improve the standards to achieve excellence in the field of education. The core strength of a university is the commitment towards overall development of the students and the staff members. Education is a complete process that leads to the attainment of the full potential of the students. Our endeavor is to equip our students with life-skills to face the real world – be it planning, organizing, team building, communicating effectively or dealing with challenges confidently. We make sure that our students are rooted in the values of Indian culture and maintain the global outlook.

I wish you a great success in your career and in becoming a good human being.

With Best Wishes Dr.Ramsinh Rajput Registrar

4. Introduction: About GGU:

Gokul Foundation Trust was established on 17 August, 2009 with a pious spirit of service-only to the society at large in view of career development of aspirants. Professionally, keeping pace with global standards for higher education and industry of next century with an aim that education-only can play the most significant roles in realizing these dreams, are core motives of Shri. Balwantsinh C. Rajput.

The traditional to professional fields of studies in disciplines of Engineering & Technology, Nursing, Paramedical, Commerce & Management, Science, Law, Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences, Computer Science & Applications, Skill & Vocational Development, Training and AYUSH (Ayurveda) Studies are crystal clear aims of the knowledge creator and nurture center named as Gokul Foundation Trust. This charitable trust bears its key responsibilities to impart, facilitate and manage educational institutions for raising the standards of living. it is popularly governing various faculties for research, post graduate, graduate and diploma courses and programs, and certification approved by professional councils, recognized by UGC and MHRD, the Government of India under the aegis of Gokul Foundation Trust.

Vision

Consummate growth of the society through excellence in education, research and extension with building a generation of highly employable, entrepreneurial and socially responsible global citizens.

Mission

To emphasize on a round development of students aiming at producing not only capable and competent professionals, but also good individuals with inculcation of human values, sense of belonging and sense of responsibility

5. Name of constituent colleges

Sr no	GGU Affiliated Colleges
1	GOKUL LAW AND INTEGRATED LAW COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
2	GOKUL SCIENCE COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
3	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE & MANGEMENT,
5	SIDDHPUR
4	HANSABA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING And TECHNOLOGY,
4	SIDDHPUR
5	GOKUL PHYSIOSTHERAPY COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
6	GOKUL NURSING COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
7	GOKUL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL
	SCIENCE, SIDDHPUR
8	GOKULAYURVEDICCOLLEGE, SIDDHPUR

6. Name of Faculty

- 1 FACULTY OF IAW
- 2 FACULTY OF SCIENCE
- 3 FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT
- 4 FACULTY OF ENGINEERING
- 5 FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY
- 6 FACULTY OF NURSING
- 7 FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
- 8 FACULTY OFAYURVEDA

7. Statutory Bodies:

Governing Body

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
3	Mrs.Hinaben Rajput		Member
4	Dr.Rashmiben Rajput		Member
5	Ms.Tejalben Rajput	Nominees of Sponsoring Body	Member
6	Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki		Member
7	Dr.V.B.Vaghela	Nominated Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology by the Provost	Member
8	Dr.Rekhaben Patel	Nominated Dean, Faculty of Law by the Provost	Member
9	Dr.DipubaDevda	Nominated Management Expert by the Governing Body	Member
10	Shri.Maljibhai Desai	Nominated representative from Social Sector by the Governing Body	Member
11	Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Nominated representative from Finance Sector by the Governing Body	Member
12	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Nominated representative from Legal Sector by the Governing Body	Member
13	Shri.Dharmendrasinh Rajput	Nominated Eminent Industrialist by the Governing Body	Member
14	Principal Secretary (Higher & Technical Education)	Secretary to the Government of Gujarat, Higher and Technical Education or his representative not below the rank of Deputy Secretary to Government or the Deputy Commissioner-Ex- Officio	Member
15	Shri.KumelNagori	Nominated I/C Dean, Faculty of Engineering	Member
16	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member

	Secretary

Board of Management

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
3	Dr.DipubaDevda	Members of the Governing	Member
4	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Body nominated by the Sponsoring Body	Member
5	Dr.Rupesh Vasani	Nominees of the Sponsoring	Member
6	Dr.Pinakin Trivedi	Body	Member
7	Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput	Faculty Members nominated by	Member
8	Mrs.Sneha Patel	the Sponsoring Body	Member
9	Shri.P.V.Patel		Member
10	Dr.Apurv Raval	Faculty Member nominated by the President	Member
11	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member Secretary

> Academic Council

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost	Chairman
2	Dean, Faculty of Engineering		
3	Dean, Faculty of Law		Member
4	Dean, Faculty of	Dean	
	Paramedical		
5	Dean, Faculty of Nursing		
6	Dean, Faculty of Science		
7	Dean, Faculty of Commerce		
	and Management		
8	Dean, Faculty of Humanities		
	(Vacant)		
9	Director of Research		
	(Vacant)	Director	Member
10	Director of Students'	Billottor	Member
	Welfare(Vacant)		
11	Director of Physical		
	Education		

12	Director of IT(Vacant)		
13	Special Invitees	Experts to be nominated by the President as per the requirement	Member
14	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar	Member Secretary

8. <u>Courses Offered</u>

The University has well crafted and developed programs in the disciplines of Engineering and Science, Commerce and Management, Law. The programs/courses are blended towards shaping of students to having cutting edge knowledge and to face industry requirements

FACULTY OF LAW

- B.Com. LL.B
- L.L.B
- L.L.M. Criminal Law
- Ph.D.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BachelorofScience(B.Sc.)

- Mathematics
- Physics
- Botany
- Chemistry
- Microbiology
- Zoology

BMLT

MasterofScience(B.Sc.)

- Organic Chemistry
- Mathematics
- Botany
- Physics

DMLT

P.G.D.M.L.T

Ph.D.

- Botany
- Chemistry

FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Master of Commerce
- Bachelor of Business Administration

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer
- Automobile

Bachelor of Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer

Master of Engineering

• Mechanical

FACULTY OF NURSING

- G.N.M
- B.Sc Nursing

FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

• Bachelor of Physiotherapy

FACULTY OF ARTS

• BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH

FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

• B.A.M.S

Activity

Total 134 Faculty member have attended FDP/STTP/Workshop.

Total 04 Faculty development programme/Workshop/STTP organized by the university.

9. Academic Information:

> Eligibility Criteria for Admission

Sr No.	Faculty Name	Course Name	Branch	Course Duration	Intake	Eligibility
1		Integrated Law	B.Com. LL.B	5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized board with min 45%marks (40% for reserved category)
	Law	L.L.B.	L.L.B.	3 Years	132	Passed Graduation with min. 45%marks (40% for reserved category)
		L.L.M.	Criminal Law	2 Years	60	Passed LL.B or five year integrated law degree from institutions where the mode of study is a full time

		Ph.D.	Law	3 Years	As per availability of supervisor	program with not less than 45% marks in aggregate. Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
			Mathematics	3 Years	20	Passed
			Physics	3 Years	20	10+2 or equivalent
			Botany	3 Years	20	exam in
		B.S.C.	Chemistry	3 Years	70	science
			Microbiology	3 Years	40	stream from
			Zoology	3 Years	20	a recognized university
2	Science	BMLT	BMLT	3.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream from a recognized board with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
			Organic Chemistry	2 Years	480	Passed B.Sc. With
		MSa	Mathematics	2 Years	120	relevant
		M.Sc	Botany	2 Years	60	subjects from a
			Physics	2 Years		recognized
	DMLT	DMLT	2 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream with min. 45% marks (40%	

						for reserved category)
		P.G.D.M.L.T.	P.G.D.M.L.T.	1 Year	80	Passed B.Sc. With relevant subjects from a recognized university
			Botany			Passed Masters from
		PH.D.	Chemistry	3 Years	As per availability of supervisor	recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
		B.Com	Commerce	3 Years	120	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized board
3	Commerce & Management	N/ (Com		2 Years	60	Passed B.Com from recognized university
		B.B.A.	Management	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2 or equivalent with english from a recognized board
			Electrical	3 Years	60	Passed 10th
		Diploma in	Civil	3 Years	120	or equivlent
		Engineering	Mechanical Computer	3 Years 3 Years	120 60	exam from a recognized
4			Automobile	3 Years	60	board
	Engineering		Electrical	4 Years	60	Passed
			Civil	4 Years	120	10+2 or
		Bachelor of	Mechanical	4 Years	120	equivalent exam with
		Engineering	Computer	4 Years	60	PCM with minimum

						45% marks (40% for reserved category students) Passed
		Master of Engineering	Mechanical	2 Years	24	B.Tech or B.E with relevant subject with minimum 50% marks (45% for reserved category)
		G.N.M Nursing.	G.N.M.	3 Years	55	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam form recognized board with english subject having 40%marks (35% for reserved category)
5	Nursing	B.Sc Nursing	B.Sc Nursing	4 Years	55	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam with PCB as compulsory subjects along with english as elective with 45%marks (40% for reserved category) from recognized State/board
6	Physiotherapy	B.P.T.	B.P.T.	4.5 Years	50	Passed 10+2 or from a recognized board in science stream with

						РСВ
7.	Humanities	B.A	English	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from a recognized board
8.	Ayurveda	B.A.M.S.	B.A.M.S.	5.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 from a recognized board in science stream with PCB subjects with below requirements General category: PCB -avg 50% and overall 50%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year Reserved category: PCB -avg 40% and overall 40%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year

> Admission Details (Course Wise)

Sr. No	Drogrom Nemo	SRA	Intake	Admission
Sr. NO	Program Name	SKA	2019-20	2019-20
1	BE (CIVIL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	75
2	BE (MECHANICALENGINEERING)	AICTE	180	94
3	BE (COMPUTER ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	14
4	BE (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	27
5	BSc		80	68
6	Bcom		60	44
7	BBA		30	6
8	LLB(LAW)	BCI	120	120
9	BPT		50	38
10	BSc Nursing	INC	55	55
11	Bcom LLB	BCI	30	16
12	BAMS	CCIM	60	60
13	ME MECHANICAL (THERMAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	9	7
14	MSc (ORGANIC CHEMISTRY)		400	395
15	MSc (MATHEMATICS)		60	60
16	MSc (BOTANY)		40	29

17	MSc (PHYSICS)	30	25
18	MCom	18	17
19	LLM (CRIMINAL GROUP)	40	40
20	ВА	30	32
	Total	1532	1222

10. Result Summary:

Sr.no	Faculty	Branch	No of Students
1	Faculty of Engineering	M.E. Thermal (mechanical)	4
2	Faculty of Commerce & Management	M.Com	7
3	Faculty of Law	LLM	26
4	Faculty of Science	MSC Organic Chemestry	175
5	Faculty of Science	MSC Mathematics	38
6	Faculty of Science	MSC Botany	30
7	Faculty of Science	PGDMLT	25
		TOTAL	305

11. Achievement and Top Stories during the academic year:

> "Best National Innovative University award Of The Year"

Feather in a cap and a Proud moment for Gokul Global University. GGU was awarded "Best National Innovative University Of The Year" in India at History's Biggest Education Icon Award Show, organised at Ahmedabad on 1st December, 2019 ! The Award was presented to the Hon'ble Director of our University Mr. Dharmendrasinh Rajput by the Hands of Bollywood Actress and Dynamic personality, Ms. Urmila Matondkar.



> 73rd Independence Day celebrations

As part of the 73rd Independence Day celebrations, the Trustee of the University Mr. Dharmendrasinh Rajput Saheb hoisted the national flag and saluted the flag. On this occasion the Chairman of the University Hon. Balwant Singh Rajput (Chairman GIDC, Gujarat), Registrar, Principals, University staff and students were present in large numbers.



> Best National Innovative University Award

Here are the Happy Faces Of Gokul University Students with their AWARD Recently University received "Best National Innovative University" of the year Kudos to the students of University and their Innovative ideas.



> Historic MoU for Gokul Global University with Multimedia University

Dr. H. N. Kher, Provost of Gokul Global University signed a historic MoU for the larger benefit of the students of Gokul Global University with Multimedia University, Malesiya.Dr. Vishwajit Thaker, Dean, Faculty of Engineering had visited Multimedia University, Malesiya and discussed with Deans of respective Departments.



આપેલ હતું. જે અંતર્ગ તેઓએ મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટીની મુલાકાત લીઘી હતી. જેમાં વરચ્યુઅલ રીયાલીટી, એનીમેશન, મીડીયા આર્ટસ જેવા વિવ્ધિ પ્રચોગશાળાની મુલાકાત લીધી હતી. તેઓએ વિવિધ વિદ્યાશાળાના ડીનની મુલાકાત લઇ પરસ્પર સહયોગ વધારવા ચર્ચા કરી હતી. આ સમજૂતીથી ગોફલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટીના વિદ્યાર્થીઓને વિશ્વકક્ષાનું ગ્રાન ઘરઆંગણે મળશે તથા પરદેશના અભ્યાસની પણ તક મળશે. યુનિવર્સિટીના પ્રોવોસ્ટ ડૉ. એચ.એન. ખેર તથા રજીસ્ટ્રાર ડૉ. રામસિંહ રાજપુત દ્વારા આ સમજુતી કરવામાં આવી હતી અને આ મુલાકાતને આવકારી હતી.

(બુનિયાદન્યુઝ, પાટણ) સિદ્ધપુર સ્થિત ગોફલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટી અને સાચબર જાયા, મલેશીયા સ્થિત મલેશીયાની પ્રથમ પ્રાઇવેટ ચુનિવર્સિટી મલ્ટીમીડીચા યનિવર્સિટી વચ્ચે તાજે તરમાં થયેલ સમજતી છ. 5158 યુનિવર્સિટીના ચેરમેન બલવંતસિંહ રાજપુતના માર્ગદર્શન ESU વિદ્યાર્થીઓના એકસચેન્જ. પ્રાધ્યાપકોના એકસચેન્જ, સંચુકત પ્રોગ્રામ, સંચુકત સંશોધન માટે સમજતી કરવામાં આવેલ છે. આ અંતર્ગત કેકલ્ટી ઓક એન્જીનીચરીંગના ડીન ડૉ. વિશ્વજીત ઠાકરને મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટી તરફથી મુલાકાત માટે આમંત્રણ

> Navratri Celebration 2019

Gokul Rasotsav 2019 was organized at Gokul Global University on 09/10/2019 in the presence of Bahuchar Mata. In which the President of Gokul Global University Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput was present along with his family. Also, officers, teachers, staff members and a large number of students of Gokul Global University enjoyed the garba enthusiastically.



> National Nutrition Month-2019

Today, under National Nutrition Month-2019 at Gokul Global University, N. S. S. An elocution competition and a seminar were organized by the team. In which the students get nutritious food and Prof. Speech was delivered by Ravi Barot. Apart from this, university level oratory competition was held today among the winners of the elocution competition held in various colleges in which the contestants presented their views. In which Rda for assessment. Rabindra Singh Rajput, Prof. Ravi Barot and Prof. Naz Sepoy was present. In which the first, second and third number winners were encouraged by giving certificates by the university.



> Visit to LakschandiMahayagna Mohotsav

Gokul Global University organized a visit to LakschandiMahayagna Mohotsav today. The Global Innovative Convocation of the festival showcased in-depth information on various space vehicles, various government schemes and other topics displayed by ISRO. In which Gokul Global University officials, teachers and a large number of students were present. This type of visit is to be held for three days in which teachers and students of various colleges will participate.



> Swachh Bharat Abhiyan

NSS of Gokul Global University The department organized a cleaning campaign in Siddpur city under the Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, after which the message of Swachh Bharat was conveyed through the rally. In which NSS of the university Coordinator Chetan Singh Rathore, teachers and students were present in large numbers.



> Women Empowerment

On 6 September 2019, a program on Skill Development and Women Empowerment was organized by the Committee Against Sexual Harassment, Gokul Global University. In which Executive Coach NLP, Coach Vijayashree Tripathi was present as the main speaker. The guests were warmly welcomed by the Chairman of Cash Committee Dr. Rekhaben Patel did it. The objective of this program was to empower women and develop their skills. In this program, the registrar of the university Dr. Ram Singh Rajput, teachers, staff friends and students were present.



> Yoga Day

Date 21 January 2016 was celebrated as "Yoga Day" in which a large number of faculty and students were present. Yoga was conducted by yoga teachers on this day.



> Tree plantation program

A tree plantation program was organized today at Gokul Global University under the Forest Festival. In which GIDC Chairman Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput, Chancellor of the University Mr. H.N. Kher Saheb, Deans of various departments and all staff members and major A large number of students were present.



> Foundation day of university

President Of The Gokul Global University Respected Balwantsinh Rajputji and Wellknown motivational speaker Mr Jay Vasavada at the celebration of Establishment day of University



> PhD Course Opening

PhD Course Work and Research Center was inaugurated today on 22nd May 2019 at Gokul Global University, Siddhapur.



FACULTY OF LAW

> Selected as a "Civil Judge" & "Judicial Magistrate" Class-1

Congratulation to Vishnukumar D. Dave student of Gokul Law College for selected as a "Civil Judge" & "Judicial Magistrate" Class-1.



> Free Legal Advice Center"

Today at Gokul Global University Gokul Law College in collaboration with Patan District Legal Services Authority inaugurated "Free Legal Advice Center". .S.Upadhyaya Sahib, Patan District Senior Civil Judge Mr. V.J.Gadhvi Sahib, Registrar Dr. Dr. Ram Singh Rajput, Principal of Law College. Rekhaben Patel, teachers were present. In this program complete guidance regarding legal advice center was given to all the students.



> legal literacy camp

On this day, a legal literacy camp was organized by the Faculty of Law at Khatishitara, Amirgarh village. On this day, at 8:00 am, the students and staff members of GGU Math Faculty of Law left to reach the destination of Khatishitara village. There Jay had to explain legal literacy to his students through drama. Apart from that, he also explained about the legal issues. The day was made memorable by planting trees in front of the school.


> WOMEN AWARENESS PROGRAMME AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSMENT

As on 16-01-2020, "A women awareness programme against sexual harassment" was organised by the Faculty of Law; where in, distinguished guests like Dr. Rajul Desai (Member, National Women Council); Shree Balwansinhji Rajput (Chairman, Gokul Global University, Siddhpur); Dr. Smita B. Vyas (Co-ordinator, Department of Law, HNGU, Patan), Ms. Tejalba Rajput (Advocate, Gujarat High Court), Dr. Rekha Patel (Dean, Faculty of Law, Gokul Global University, Siddhpur) remained present and delivered their valuable speeches. The whole programme was hosted by Mrs. Sneha S. Patel (Assist. Professor, Faculty of Law, Gokul Global University) and at last vote of thanks was done by Dr. Rugvendra Vyas (I/c Principal, Gokul Integrated Law, Gokul Global University). Around 500 female workers and students had remained present in this programme.



> One-day workshop

Faculty of Law of Gokul Global University runs L.L.M. A one-day workshop was organized as part of the course to the students of Semester 1 and 3. In which Dr. as an expert. Smita B. Vyas, Dr. Kinna T. Chadokia, Dr. Binal S. Patel, Aman Sama and Dean of Faculty of Law Dr. Rekha Patel were guided. Principal Sneha Patel of Gokul Integrated Law College, Assistant Professor Maharshi Thakar, other staff friends and a large number of students were present in this program.



> Traffic Laws and Motor Vehicle Act

On 18th July 2019 students and faculty members of all schools and colleges of Gokul Global University were briefed by Faculty of Law students about Traffic Laws and Motor Vehicle Act. Also an oath was taken to enforce traffic laws



> National Consumer Rights Day

"National Consumer Rights Day" was celebrated by the Faculty of Law at Gokul Global University in which Satyavatiben Bodar (Deputy Mamlatdar Supply Branch Siddhpur), Mr. M.P.Thakor (Director Consumer Protection Siddhpur), Mr. Gaurangbhai Shukla (Representative Consumer Security Sidhpur), and Mr. Rakesh D. Dodia (Legal Officer Customer Security Palanpur) were present who were welcomed by Dr. Rekhaben M. Patel (Dean, Faculty of Law). Lecture on Customer Security and related topics in the program. was given in which teachers and a large number of students were present.



FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Facebook contest Winners

And Here we Announce Active Facebook User Contest Winner (Student) Congratulations To Ravi Patel with maximum unique Share and Better luck next time to all other participants.



> Gokul Rasotsav-2019 Self Contest Winner

And Here Way Unknown Gokul Rasotsav-2019 Self Contest Winner Congratulations To Pradeep Singh Rajput And Better Luck Next Team To All Other Participants



> Meeting of Board of Study of Faculty of Science

A meeting of Board of Study of Faculty of Science, Gokul Science College was organized under the guidance of Provost Dr. H.N. Kher Sahib, Secretary General Dr. Ramsingh Rajput Sahib at Gokul Global University, Siddhapur. The suggestions of the faculty were taken and the syllabus was designed accordingly



> National Level Conference CTCBEAS-2019

Gokul Science College of Gokul Global University M.Sc. Semester-3, Chemistry students on 28.07.2019 M.N. Participated in National Level Conference CTCBEAS-2019 competition held at Science College, Patan. In which a total of 240 students from 19 colleges of 08 universities participated in the competition in which Nidhi Patel, Vidhi Patel and Disha Patel of the students of Gokul Science College got the first rank in poster presentation of M.Sc level.



> fresher's party

Gokul Global University welcomes to all the students of science faculty and have a bright future to the last year students of science faculty. There was a fresher's party and farewell ceremony function for science faculty students at Gokul Global University.



FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

> Bronze Medal in International Tournament

Congratulation to Purvil Jadav student of Gokul College of Commerce & Management for winning 3rd rank with Bronze Medal in All Indipendence Cup International Tournament.



> Farewell function

Farewell function of Gokul College of Commerce & Management !! Have a bright future to all of you !!



FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

> Seminar on Ethical Hacking & Cyber Security

Seminar on Ethical Hacking & Cyber Security was held at Gokul Global University today. In which guidance was given on internet security and to avoid hacking. A large number of students and staff were present.



> National seminar on "Recent Trends in Advance Machining Process"

In Gokul Global University, Mechanical Engineering Department of Hansaba College of Engineering has organized one day National seminar on "Recent Trends in Advance Machining Process". Dr. Vishwajit Thakar, Dean, Factulty of Engineering welcomes the expert Dr. Dhaval M. Patel, Professor, VGEC, Chandkheda and introduce about him. Provost of University Dr. H. N. Kher gave information about presence scenario about Recent Advance Manufacturing Processes. Expert gave brief knowledge about Advance Machining Process. Dr. Ramsinh Rajput, Registrar gave the valuable time to motivate such type of seminars. All the department faculty and students participated enthusiastically in the seminar.



> Workshop on "Total Station"

In Gokul Global University, Civil Engineering Department of Hansaba College of Engineering has organized one day workshop on "Total Station". Dr. Vishwajit Thakar, Dean, Factulty of Engineering welcomes the expert Mr. Jay Gurjar and introduce about him. Expert gave brief knowledge with practical session about Total Station. All the department faculty and students participated enthusiastically in the workshop.



> Meeting of the Board of Study of the Faculty of Engineering

Today at Gokul Global University Siddharpur President of Gokul Global University Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, Provost Dr.H. N. Well, General Secretary Dr. A meeting of the Board of Study of the Faculty of Engineering was organized under the guidance of Ramsingh Rajput in which the suggestions of the expert faculty were taken as per the present time and accordingly the syllabus of Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology for the second year was prepared.



Campus Placement

Congratulation to Dhruv Patel, final year student of Computer Engineering Department, Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology for selected in the Campus Placement with best Package at Einfochips.



> One day seminar on "Solar Power Electronics"

In Gokul Global University, Electrical Engineering Department of Hansaba College of Engineering Institute has organized one day seminar on "Solar Power Electronics". Dr. Vishwajit Thakar, Dean, Factulty of Engineering welcomes the expert Dr. Anwarul M. Haque, Professor, VGEC, Chandkheda and introduce about him. Dr. H. N. Kher, Provost and Dr. Ramsinh Rajput, Registrar gave the valuable time to motivate such type of seminars. All the department faculty and students participated enthusiastically in the seminar.



> Vishwakarma Yojana project

Gokul Global University The final year students of Hansaba Engineering College and Civil Engineering Department adopted the villages of Amudha of Unjha Taluka, Maktupur and Chadotar of Palanpur Taluka under the Vishwakarma Yojana project of the Government of Gujarat in which they will work for one year and provide the necessary designs and ideas to make a smart village. Under which today Sarpanch, Talati and members of the Panchayat inspected the village and started from scratch.



> Two days STTP program

Two days STTP program on "Recent technology in Civil Engineering" was organized by Civil Department, Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology and sponsored by GUJCOST at Gokul Global University on 29th-30th July 2019. 120 participates from different institutes were took participation in this workshop. Dr. ManjuraliBaliya, Prof. Kartik Patel, Prof. Abhijitsinh Parmar and Mr. Nitin Patel had of BRTS lecture Analysis using SPSS given expert on Approach, EarthquakeEngineering, Recent Trends and Development in Concrete Technology, Total Station respectively. At the end of the session participates were certified by certificate.



Two days STTP workshop

Civil Engineering Department of Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology will going to organize two days STTP workshop - "Recent Technology in Civil Engineering" sponsored by GUJCOST on 29th & 30th July 2019 at Global University, Civil Seminar Hall.

	Organizing Committee	Registration Form
2 Day's Short Term Training Programme on "Recent Technology in Civil Engineering"	Shri Balvantsinh Rajput (President, Gokul Global University) Patron: Dr. H. N. Kher (Provost, Gokul Global University) Dr.Ramsinh Rajput (Registar, Gokul Global University)	Full Name: Semester: Enrollment No:
O OCKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY	Prof.Kumel K. Nagori (Principal, HCET) Convener:	Department: Organization with Address:
	Prof. D. J. Thakor Head of Department, Civil Department Coordinator: Prof. Kartik A. Patel Assistant Professor, Civil Department	
Organizing by Department of Civil Engineering Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology	Co-Coordinator: Prof.Hasan G.Suthar Assistant Professor, Civil Department	Contact Details:- Mobile: Email:
Sponsored by Gujarat Council of Science & Technology, Gandhinagar	Important Dates Registration start from: 18/07/2019 Last Date of Registration: 26/07/2019	Signature of Applicant:
29th -30th July 2019 Venue:	Contact Prof. Kartik A. Patel: 8511329909 Prof. Hasanabbas G.Suthar:9898016260	Signature of Head of the Department
Gokul Global University, HCET-Sidhpur Civil Seminar Hall Sidhpur, Patan, Gujarat - 384151	The applicants are required to register by filling the registration form and mail it on kapatel.cvt.hcet@gokuluniversity.ac.in on or before 26th July 2019.	

FACULTY OF NURSING

> A poster and rangoli competition

A poster and rangoli competition was organized on the occasion of World AIDS Day at Gokul Nursing College run by Gokul Global University. Students of Gokul Nursing College and Gokul Physiotherapy College participated in the competition and the winners were felicitated. Students were provided information about AIDS awareness by the teachers of nursing college. In this program, the registrar of the university Dr. Prof. Ramsingh Rajput, Dean of Faculty of Nursing. Ravi Barot, teachers and students were present



4th National Conference "Recent Advance in Medical Surgical Nursing"

Gokul Nursing College managed by Gokul Global University on 21/12/2019 B.Sc. Participated in 4th National Conference "Recent Advance in Medical Surgical Nursing" organized by Dinsha Patel College of Nursing, Nadiad by College of Nursing. In this conference various issues of medical surgical topics like Overview of Varicose Vein Treatment Modality, Live Telecast of Radio Frequency Ablation, Treatment of Renal Replacement Therapy, Contribution of Nursing Professional in Modern Hospital, Specialize Role: Oncology Nurse, Health Care Associated Infection: Think Globally-Act Locally, Holistic Approaches to Prevent Hard Diseases were in-depth. In which the graduates of Gokul Nursing College and B.Sc. A large number of students studying in the second year of nursing joined.



> Training Program

B.Sc studying in third year at Gokul Nursing College run by Gokul Global University. A 15 days clinical practice and training has been conducted by Nursing students at Cancer Hospital, Ahmedabad in which expert lectures were given on colostomy care, ileostomy care and urostomy care. In which Nilamben, in-charge of Ostomy Clinic, gave detailed information on different topics. Then the students and professors visited Prosthesis Center and Community Palliative Center, in which Ms.Darshanaben provided information about palliative care center to the students and palliative care expert lecture was taken.



Field Visit Banas Diary 2019



> EXTRA CURRICULAR



> Placement



FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

> Orientation program

An orientation program was held today at Gokul Physiotherapy College managed by Gokul Global University to guide the newly admitted students in Gokul Physiotherapy College. In which the students studying in the final year were given information about the various courses offered at Gokul Physiotherapy College and Gokul Global University. In this program, first year students were welcomed with kumkum tilak curry sugar.Dean of Physiotherapy College Dr. Ravindra Singh Rajput and the staff of Physiotherapy College were present. The final year students of Gokul Physiotherapy College thanked the college for giving them the opportunity to conduct the program.



> Mahapragya Naturopathy Seminar

On 22/09/19 students of Gokul Physiotherapy College participated in Mahapragya Naturopathy Seminar at Gandhinagar. Final year students of Gokul Physiotherapy College participated in it.



> Health Checkup and Blood Donation Camp

Gokul Global University family organized Health Checkup Camp, Blood Donation

Camp and Physiotherapy Camp on the occasion of the birthday of President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput ji. Under which 58 bottles of blood were donated in accordance with the 58th birthday of the President. More than 580 people benefited from the health checkup and physiotherapy camp.



> Board of Study of Faculty of Physiotheraphy

Board of Study of Faculty of Paramedical, Gokul Physiotherapy College under the guidance of Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, Provost Dr. H.N. Kher Saheb, General

Secretary Dr. Ramsingh Rajput Saheb at Gokul Global University, Siddapur today. A meeting was organized in which the suggestions of the expert faculty were taken as per the present time and accordingly the second year course of Physiotherapy was designed.



FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

> Orientation Program

A welcome ceremony was held for the first year students of Gokul Ayurvedic College at Gokul Global University today. In connection with this program, Ganeshyag Yajna was performed by the University in the Yagya Kund of Nakshatra One. In which President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, Trustee Shri Dharmendra Singh Rajput and Arjun Singh Rajput were present and performed the puja ceremony. Those who prayed for more strength and success in the good deeds done through the university through this yajna. At the completion of this yajna, the president and his family, university officials, teachers, staff friends were present and felt blessed. In this welcome program, the students admitted in the first year were welcomed by Tilak. Then B.A.M.S. Necessary guidance about the course and more information about the university was given. All the students were informed by visiting Ayurvedic Hospital, Ayurvedic College and Nakshatra Van.



Pan-disease diagnosis and treatment camp



Gokul Foundation, Siddhapur, Gokul Public Ayurveda Hospital organized a pandisease diagnosis and treatment camp at Kunwaravillage..!!

FACULTY OF ARTS

Guru Poornima" festival

"Guru Poornima" festival was celebrated at Gokul Global University today. A cultural program and speech was organized by the male and female students in accordance with this program. University Registrar Dr. Ramsingh Rajput, heads of various departments, teachers and a large number of students were present and made the program a success.



GOONJ 2019 - Cultural Function



> Central Library

GGU has Central Library that stocks 20,424 texts and reference books and 79 subscribed nationally and internationally reputed journals, magazines, periodicals and an exclusive collection of industry reports, case studies and industry information database for research.



> Auditorium

Centrally air-conditioned auditorium with a seating capacity of over 800 people inside of the GGU campus. It has well balanced acoustic engineered designs using sophisticated sound equipment.


> Hostel

GGU is a miniature of the world at large, where individuals from different social and cultural backgrounds live and work together and reach a new level of compatibility and mutual tolerance. With a key focus on developing a self-sustained residential campus, the Hostel facility is provided with separate accommodation for Male and Female students. The boys' hostel is available on the campus and for girls, the arrangement is made on the other campus. A total of 300 boys and 150 girls can accommodate in hostels. The hostel rooms are spacious and well-furnished. The campus is self-sustained with a Medicalcenter, Communication center, Stationery store, Canteen, and Generator for uninterrupted power supply. Hostel Mess is equipped with modern gadgets for cooking hygienic and nutritive food.



> Canteen

University Canteen provides various varieties of eatables, snacks, beverages throughout the day. Gujarat University canteen is open on all six days from Monday to Saturday except Sunday and public holidays.



> SPORTS GROUND

Gokul Global University believes in the overall development of the students. So other than academic activities, the emphasis is also given to extracurricular activities. GEC lays considerable emphasis on student participation in various outdoor and indoor games. It believes in inculcation and raising awareness from childhood about physical fitness in life, so it has taken the initiative to provide indoor and outdoor games facilities. The students are encouraged to participate in games and sports activities that cover athletics (men and women), badminton (men and women), basketball (men and women), cricket, judo, kabaddi, volleyball, and yoga. These activities make the leisure hours of students profitable. Emphasis is laid on mass participation by the students. Well laid out fields are available on the campus.





આપેલ હતું. જે અંતર્ગ તેઓએ મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટીની મુલાકાત લીધી હતી. જેમાં વરચ્યુઅલ રીયાલીટી, એનીમેશન, મીડીયા આર્ટસ જેવા વિલ્ધિ પ્રયોગશાળાની મુલાકાત લીધી હતી. તેઓએ વિવિધ વિધાશાળાના ડીનની મુલાકાત લઇ પરસ્પર સહયોગ વધારવા ચર્ચા કરી

(બુનિયાદન્યુઝ, પાટણ) સિદ્ધપુર સ્થિત ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટી અને સાયબર જાયા, મલેશીયા સ્થિત મલેશીયાની પ્રથમ પ્રાઇવેટ યુનિવર્સિટી મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટી વચ્ચે તાજેતરમાં સમજુતી કરાર થયેલ છે. યુનિવર્સિટીના ચેરમેન બલવંતર્સિંહ

ગોકુલ ચુનિ.માં માર્ગદર્શન સેમીનાર ચોજાચો

સિંદઘપુર ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ ચુનિવર્સિટી ખાતે હંસાબા કોલેજ ઓફ એન્જિનીચરીંગ એન્ડ ટેકનોલોજી અને ગુજકોસ્ટના સહયોગથી 'રીસન્ટ ટેકનોલોજી ઇન સિવિલ એન્જિનિચરીંગ' વિષય પર બે દિવસીચ શોર્ટ ટ્રેનીંગ પ્રોગ્રામનું આયોજન કરવામાં આવ્યું જેમાં સિવિલ એન્જીનીચરીંગ ક્ષેત્રે નવી ઊંચાઈઓ સર કરવા વિદ્યાર્થીઓને માર્ગદર્શન આપવામાં





આપેલ હતું. જે અંતર્ગ તેઓએ મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટીની મુલાકાત લીધી હતી. જેમાં વરચ્યુઅલ રીયાલીટી, એનીમેશન, મીડીયા આર્ટસ જેવા વિવ્ધિ પ્રયોગશાળાની મુલાકાત લીધી હતી. તેઓએ વિવિધ વિધાશાળાના ડીનની મુલાકાત લઇ પરસ્પર સહયોગ વધારવા ચર્ચા કરી

(બુનિયાદન્યુઝ, પાટણ) સિદ્ધપુર સ્થિત ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટી અને સાયબર જાયા, મલેશીયા સ્થિત મલેશીયાની પ્રથમ પ્રાઇવેટ યુનિવર્સિટી મલ્ટીમીડીયા યુનિવર્સિટી વચ્ચે તાજે તરમાં સમજુ તી કરાર થયેલ છે. યુનિવર્સિટીના ચેરમેન બલવંતર્સિંદ રાજ્યતના માર્ગદર્શન હેઠળ





Gokul Global University, GJ SH 41, opp. I.O.C. Depot, near Sujanpur, Patia, Siddhpur, Gujarat 384151

Website: https://www.gokuluniversity.ac.in

Table of contents

Sr.No.	Content	Page No.
1	Message from Hon'ble President	3
2	Message from Hon'ble Provost	4
3	3 Message from Hon'ble Former Provost	
4	Message from Registrar	6
5	Introduction: About GGU	7
6	Name of constituent colleges	8
7	Name of Faculty	8
8	Statutory Bodies	9
	Board of Governance	
	Board of Management	10-11
	Academic Council	
9	Courses Offered	12
10	Academic Information	15
	Eligibility Criteria for Admission	16.24
	Admission Detail (Course wise)	16-24
11	Result Summary	25
12	Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year	26

1. Message from the President:



My heart is full of pleasure and pride as I perceive the progress being made at Gokul Educational Campus now turned into Gokul Global University. If I feel satisfied that our university (Vishwavidyalaya) situated on the bank of river Saraswati (Vidyadevi) at world famous Matrugaya city Sidhpur, has taken the firm root and the campus is now grown as sturdy banyan tree with different branches widespread land for which the seeds of an idea were shown in year 2009.

I extend my warm wishes to one and all who have worked for the progress of the campus and still creating a road towards excellence. we have adopted a highly practical, solution based academic system, with a comprehensive curriculum designed to offer the much-needed solutions in Science, Medicine, Arts, Business, Engineering. In this era of globalization, both the cultural boundaries and the national dynamics are gradually becoming more transparent by the day, and in this regard, we have been creating a global atmosphere, through our strategic network of partners across Europe, Asia, Africa.

My dream has come true when thousands of students are striving hard for their best career and leaving the campus with best opportunities and number of ideas to become an entrepreneur.

Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput

3

2. Message from the Provost (Vice Chancellor)



Heartfeltnavelrootedcongratulationsonsuccessfullycompletingyourcoursein GokulGlobalUniversity,Siddhpur,Gujaratwithconscientiousdiligence.Thesewordsofintima tionIamwritingfrominner-core-enlightenmentwithanexpectationandtrustthatmylion-somedi scipleswillimbueintograndlife-longfestivities.Iknowyouwillreadthismessageofminewithutm ostinterestagainandagain,andIamsurethatyouwilltrytounderstandandexecuteitasandwhe nyourealizeyourownselfthroughyourpiousheartanddeedswithpassageoftimeovertheyears infuture.

Gettingadegreeismerelysocio-academicrecognitionforprofessionallifeuntilandunlessitispr acticed and watered for contributory upliftment, growth and development of the needy at large. T hisuniversityunderstandsthat 'her' child 'you' sacrificed much on the cost of your comforts to excel in all walks of your personal life.Universityismuchmoreconfidentonyou'myenergeticchild'whowillforevertrytokeepher-h ead-highandpink. I define you as a lucky citizen on getting a degree in this very 1st Annual Convocation in auspicious presence of Hon'ble Chief Minister of Gujarat, Shri Vijaybhai Rupani as Chief Guest, Hon'ble Education Minister of Gujarat, Shri Bhupendrasinh Chudasama as Guest-of-Honour, President Shri Balwantsinh C Rajput, various Members of Governing Body and Board of Management, 1st Provost Dr. H. N. Kher, other Vice-Chancellors from various universities of Gujarat state, our Registrar Dr. Ramsinh Η. Rajput. all teachers deans. principals. and universityofficiatesandstafffromvariousschoolsandcollegesandmanymore.

4

Dr. Vedvyas J. Dwivedi

3. Message from the Former Provost (Vice Chancellor)



I am delighted and deeply grateful to begin my work as Provost today; it is a privilege to serve the University in this capacity.

I look forward to working with you to uphold these enduring values, and to ensure that they continue to guide our work to support your scholarship and advance the University's academic eminence and educational mission.

We, the team of Gokul Global University lend our full support and anticipation to the entire student community to transform all your dreams into reality.

Universities have historically existed as institutions for creation and dispersion of knowledge. However, in today's world, social media to global economy to supply chains, all are autonomously driven complex systems of cross cutting technologies, algorithms of artificial intelligence. With automation and digitization, the nature of the work force is changing. The human element is threatened with diminishment. In such a situation if education merely means a regurgitation of codified information, it fails to rise to the challenge of the future.

I take this golden opportunity to represent the 'Entire GGUS family in True Sense to Help - Transform Your Dreams into Reality '

Dr. H. N. Kher

4. Message from Registrar:



Dear Students,

I welcome you all at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. The University is striving hard to have qualitative improvement in the level of education, environment and economy of this region. The university has a visionary mission to contribute in multidimensional growth and development of the region in general and holistic development of the students in particular. We hope that the inspiring students, under the guidance of dedicated teachers and a far-sighted leadership of the top administration would lead this University to a coveted and recognized position in the galaxy of higher education in the country.

With the Management's encouraging point of view and visionary planning and dynamism of our President, we envisage the University to steadily grow into a leading multi-disciplinary center for advanced learning. We make every effort to shape them into responsible citizens through imparting quality education and inculcating moral values.

Our objective is to improve the standards to achieve excellence in the field of education. The core strength of a university is the commitment towards overall development of the students and the staff members. Education is a complete process that leads to the attainment of the full potential of the students.

I wish you a great success in your career and in becoming a good human being.

6

With Best Wishes Dr. Ramsinh Rajput Registrar

5. Introduction: About GGU:

Gokul Foundation Trust was established on 17 August, 2009 with a pious spirit of service-only to the society at large in view of career development of aspirants. Professionally, keeping pace with global standards for higher education and industry of next century with an aim that education-only can play the most significant roles in realizing these dreams, are core motives of Shri. Balwantsinh C. Rajput.

The traditional to professional fields of studies in disciplines of Engineering & Technology, Nursing, Paramedical, Commerce & Management, Science, Law, Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences, Computer Science & Applications, Skill & Vocational Development, Training and AYUSH (Ayurveda) Studies are crystal clear aims of the knowledge creator and nurture center named as Gokul Foundation Trust. This charitable trust bears its key responsibilities to impart, facilitate and manage educational institutions for raising the standards of living. it is popularly governing various faculties for research, post graduate, graduate and diploma courses and programs, and certification approved by professional councils, recognized by UGC and MHRD, the Government of India under the aegis of Gokul Foundation Trust.

Vision

Consummate growth of the society through excellence in education, research and extension with building a generation of highly employable, entrepreneurial and socially responsible global citizens.

Mission

To emphasize on a round development of students aiming at producing not only capable and competent professionals, but also good individuals with inculcation of human values, sense of belonging and sense of responsibility

7

6. Name of constituent colleges

Sr no	GGU Affiliated Colleges
1	GOKUL LAW AND INTEGRATED LAW COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
2	GOKUL SCIENCE COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
3	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE & MANGEMENT, SIDDHPUR
4	HANSABA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING And TECHNOLOGY, SIDDHPUR
5	GOKUL PHYSIOSTHERAPY COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
6	GOKUL NURSING COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
7	GOKUL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE, SIDDHPUR
8	GOKULAYURVEDICCOLLEGE, SIDDHPUR

7. Name of Faculty

- 1 FACULTY OF IAW
- 2 FACULTY OF SCIENCE
- 3 FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT
- 4 FACULTY OF ENGINEERING
- 5 FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY
- 6 FACULTY OF NURSING
- 7 FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
- 8 FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

8. <u>Statutory Bodies:</u>

Governing Body

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.Balvantsinh C.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
3	Mrs.Hinaben Rajput		Member
4	Dr.Rashmiben Rajput		Member
5	Ms.Tejalben Rajput	Nominees of Sponsoring Body	Member
6	Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki		Member
7	Dr.V.B.Vaghela	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
		Engineering & Technology by	
		the Provost	
8	Dr.Rekhaben Patel	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
		Law by the Provost	
9	Dr.Dipuba Devda	Nominated Management	Member
		Expert by the Governing Body	
10	Shri.Maljibhai Desai	Nominated representative from	Member
		Social Sector by the Governing	
		Body	
11	Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Nominated representative from	Member
		Finance Sector by the	
		Governing Body	
12	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Nominated representative from	Member
		Legal Sector by the Governing	
		Body	
13	Shri.Dharmendrasinh	Nominated Eminent	Member

	Rajput	Industrialist by the Governing	
		Body	
		Secretary to the Government of	
		Gujarat, Higher and Technical	
14	Principal Secretary	Education or his representative	
	(Higher & Technical	not below the rank of Deputy	Member
	Education)	Secretary to Government or the	
		Deputy Commissioner-Ex-	
		Officio	
15	Shri.Kumel Nagori	Nominated I/C Dean, Faculty of	Member
		Engineering	
16	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member
			Secretary

Board of Management

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.Balvantsinh C.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost of the University	Member
3	Dr.Dipuba Devda	Members of the Governing	Member
4	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Body nominated by the	Member
		Sponsoring Body	
5	Dr.Rupesh Vasani	Nominees of the Sponsoring	Member
6	Dr.Pinakin Trivedi	Body	Member
7	Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput	Faculty Members nominated by	Member
8	Shri.P.V.Patel	the Sponsoring Body	Member
9	Dr.Prashant Joshi		Member
10	Shri Atish Barot		Member

11	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member
			Secretary

> Academic Council

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Dr.H.N.Kher	Provost	Chairman
2	Dean, Faculty of		
-	Engineering		Member
3	Dean, Faculty of Law		
4	Dean, Faculty of		
	Paramedical	Dean	
5	Dean, Faculty of Nursing		
6	Dean, Faculty of Science		
7	Dean, Faculty of		
	Commerce and		
	Management		
8	Dean, Faculty of		
	Humanities (Vacant)		
	Dean, Faculty of Ayurveda		
9	Director of Research		
	(Vacant)		
10	Director of Students'		Member
	Welfare(Vacant)	Director	
11	Director of Physical		
	Education		
	Director of IT(Vacant)		
12			
13		Experts to be nominated by the	

	Special Invitees	President	as	per	the	Member
		requirement				
14	Dr.Ramsinh Rajput	Registrar				Member
						Secretary

9. Courses Offered

The University has well crafted and developed programs in the disciplines of Engineering and Science, Commerce and Management, Law. The programs/courses are blended towards shaping of students to having cutting edge knowledge and to face industry requirements

FACULTY OF LAW

- B.Com. LL.B
- L.L.B
- L.L.M. Criminal Law
- Ph.D.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BachelorofScience(B.Sc.)

- Mathematics
- Physics
- Botany
- Chemistry
- Microbiology
- Zoology

BMLT

MasterofScience(B.Sc.)

- Organic Chemistry
- Mathematics
- Botany
- Physics
- Microbiology

DMLT

P.G.D.M.L.T

Ph.D.

- Botany
- Chemistry

FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Master of Commerce
- Bachelor of Business Administration

Ph.D.

- Finance and Account
- Management and HR

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer
- Automobile

Bachelor of Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer

Master of Engineering

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Civil
- Electrical

FACULTY OF NURSING

• G.N.M

• B.Sc Nursing

Master of NURSING

• M.Sc Nursing

FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

• Bachelor of Physiotherapy

FACULTY OF ARTS

• BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH

Master of Arts

- English
- Gujarati
- History

Ph.D.

• English

FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

• B.A.M.S

Activity

Total 180 Faculty member have attended FDP/STTP/Workshop.

Total 07 Faculty development programme/Workshop/STTP organized by the university.

10. Academic Information:

> Eligibility Criteria for Admission

Sr No.	Faculty Name	Course Name	Branch	Course Duration	Intake	Eligibility
						Passed 10+2
						or equivalent
						exam in any
						stream from a
				5 Years		recognized
1	Law	Integrated Law	B.Com. LL.B		60	board with
						min
						45%marks
						(40% for
						reserved
						category)
						Passed
		L.L.B.	L.L.B.	3 Years	132	Graduation
						with min.
		L.L.D.		5 10015	152	45%marks
						(40% for
						reserved

L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 Fh.D. Law 3 Years As per availability Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability of supervisor (c.org)	year ed law from ions
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	year ed law from ions
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 integrate 60 integrate 60 is a full program not less 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 45% ma aggree 10 integrate 10 is a full program not less 45% ma aggree 10 is a full program not less 45% ma aggree availability of 55% ma 55% ma 55% ma 10 is a full program 10 is a full 10 is a fu	ed law from ions
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	from ions
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	ions
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 where mode or is a full program not less 45% ma aggree	
L.L.M. Criminal Law 2 Years 60 mode or is a full program not less Image: state	
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability of supervisor 55%m	the
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability of supervisor 55% magnetic supervisor availability of supervisor based on the supervisor of supervisor of supervisor based on the supervisor of supervisor of supervisor based on the supervisor of the supervis	study
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability minin 55%m	time
Ph.D. Law 3 Years 45% ma As per availability of supervisor	ı with
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability of supervisor minin 55%m	than
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability minin 55%m	rks in
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability minin 55%m supervisor	ate.
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per availability of supervisor 55%m	ed
Ph.D. Law 3 Years As per universion of 55%m	from
Ph.D. Law 3 Years availability minin of 55%m	ized
Ph.D. Law 3 Years of minin 55%m supervisor	y with
55%m supervisor	um
	arks
(50%	for
reser	!
categ	/ed
Mathematics 3 Years 20 Passed	
Physics 3 Years 20 or equi	ory)
Botany 3 Years 20 exam	ory) 10+2
2 Science B.S.C. Chemistry 3 Years 70 scien	ory) 10+2 alent
Microbiology 3 Years 40 stream	ory) 10+2 alent in
Zoology 2 Veero 20 recogn	ory) 10+2 alent in ce
Zoology 3 Years 20 unive	ory) 10+2 alent in ce rom a

	BMLT	BMLT	3.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream from a recognized board with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
		Organic Chemistry	2 Years	480	Passed B.Sc.
	MSo	Mathematics	2 Years	120	With relevant
	M.Sc	Botany	2 Years	60	subjects from a recognized
		Physics	2 Years	60	university
		Microbiology	2 Years	60	university
	DMLT	DMLT	2 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
	P.G.D.M.L.T.	P.G.D.M.L.T.	1 Year	80	Passed B.Sc. With relevant subjects from a recognized university

			Botany			Passed
						Masters from
					As per	recognized
						university with
		PH.D.		3 Years	availability of	minimum
			Chemistry			55%marks
					supervisor	(50% for
						reserved
						category)
						Passed 10+2
						or equivalent
		B.Com		3 Years	120	exam in any
		B.Com	Commerce			stream from a
						recognized
						board
		M.Com		2 Years	60	Passed
3	3 Commerce &					B.Com from
5						recognized
						university
			Management	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2
	Management	Nanagement B.B.A.				or equivalent
						with english
						from a
						recognized
						board
			Finance and			Passed
					As per	Masters from
		PH.D.	Account	3 Years	availability	recognized
		гп.υ.	Monogorgant	JIEdis	of	university with
			Management		supervisor	minimum
			and HR			55%marks

						(50% for
						reserved
						category)
			Electrical	3 Years	60	Passed 10th
		Diploma in	Civil	3 Years	120	or equivlent
		Diploma in Engineering	Mechanical	3 Years	120	exam from a
		Lingineering	Computer	3 Years	60	recognized
			Automobile	3 Years	60	board
			Electrical	4 Years	60	Passed 10+2
			Civil	4 Years	120	or equivalent
			Mechanical	4 Years	120	exam with
						PCM with
		Bachelor of				minimum
		Engineering	Computer			45% marks
4	Engineering			4 Years	60	(40% for
-	Lingineering					reserved
						category
						students)
			Mechanical		24	Passed
				-		B.Tech or B.E
			Computer		18	with relevant
		Master of	Civil		18	subject with
				2 Years	10	minimum
		Engineering				50% marks
			Electrical		18	(45% for
			Licothour		10	reserved
						category)
						Passed 10+2
5	Nursing	G.N.M Nursing.	G.N.M.	3 Years	55	or equivalent
	rauising		O.IN.IVI .	5 10015		exam form
						recognized

	1	1	I	1	1	
						board with
						english
						subject
						having
						40%marks
						(35% for
						reserved
						category)
						Passed 10+2
						or equivalent
						exam with
			B.Sc Nursing	4 Years		PCB as
		B.Sc Nursing				compulsory
						subjects
						along with
					FF	english as
					55	elective with
						45%marks
						(40% for
						reserved
						category)
						from
						recognized
						State/board
						Passed B.sc
						Nursing/B.Sc
			M.Sc.			(Hons)
		M.Sc. Nursing		2 Years	40	Nursing/Post
			Nursing			Basic B.Sc
						nursing with
						min 55% for

						open
						category &
						50% for
						reserved
						category from
						an institution
						recognized by
						INC with
						below
						requirements
						1. should be a
						registered
						Nurse/Mid
						wife or
						equivalent
						with any state
						nursing
						registration
						counsil 2.
						Minumum
						one year work
						exp. after
						basic B.Sc
						nursing 3.
						Minimum one
						year Exp.
						pirior or after
						post Basic
						B.Sc Nursing
6	Physiotherapy	B.P.T.	B.P.T.	4.5	50	Passed 10+2
	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Years		or from a

7.		B.A	English	3 Years	30	recognized board in science stream with PCB Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from a recognized board
			English			Passed B.A
		M.A Humanities	Gujarati	2	20	with relavent subject from a
	Humanities		Llatana	Years		recognized
			History			university
		Ph.D	English	3 Years	As per availability of supervisor	Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
8.	Ayurveda	B.A.M.S.	B.A.M.S.	5.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 from a recognized board in science stream with PCB subjects

			with below
			requirements
			General
			category:
			PCB -avg
			50% and
			overall 50%+
			Passed in
			NEET Exam
			of the current
			Year
			Reserved
			category:
			PCB -avg
			40% and
			overall 40%+
			Passed in
			NEET Exam
			of the current
			Year

> Admission Details (Course Wise)

Sr.	Program Name	SRA	Intake	Admission
No	Flogram Name	JKA	2020-21	2020-21
1	BE (CIVIL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	108
2	BE (MECHANICALENGINEERING)	AICTE	180	188
3	BE (COMPUTER ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	57
4	BE (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	56
7	BSc		80	77
8	Bcom		60	53
9	BBA		30	24
12	LLB(LAW)	BCI	120	120
23	BPT		50	46
24	BSc Nursing	INC	55	55
25	Bcom LLB	BCI	60	58
26	BAMS	CCIM	60	60
32	ME MECHANICAL (THERMAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	9	8
33	ME CIVIL (STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING)		18	20
35	ME COMPUTER ENGINEERING		18	6
36	ME ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING		18	12
39	MSc (ORGANIC CHEMISTRY)		640	631
40	MSc (MATHEMATICS)		120	110
41	MSc (BOTANY)		60	49
42	MSc (PHYSICS)		75	76
43	MSc (MICROBIOLOGY)		40	34
45	MCom		60	48
48	LLM (CRIMINAL GROUP)		60	56
49	LLM (BUSINESS GROUP)		40	32

54	MA (ENGLISH)		20	14
55	MA (GUJARATI)		20	2
57	MA (HISTORY)		20	16
70	MSc NURSING (MEDICAL SURGICAL)	INC	10	1
71	MSc NURSING(MENTAL HEALTH)	INC	5	1
72	MSc NURSING (OBSTETRICS &	INC	10	1
	GYNECOLOGICAL)			
77	BA		75	70
	Total		2313	2089

11. Result Summary:

Sr.no	Faculty	Branch	No of Students
1	FACULTY OF IAW	LLB	83
1		LLM CRIMINAL	38
		BSC	77
		MSC MATHS	54
2	FACULTY OF SCIENCE	MSC BOTANY	26
2	TACOLITI OF SCIENCE	MSC PHYSICS	24
		MSC OC	364
		PGDMLT	77
	FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT	ВСОМ	44
3		BBA	17
		МСОМ	12
		DIPLOMA CIVIL	55
		DIPLOMA	30
		MECHANICAL	30
4	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING	DIPLOMA	32
		ELECTRICAL	52
		DIPLOMA	21
		COMPUTER	<u>ک</u> ا

		DIPLOMA AUTOMOBILE	6
		ME.THERMAL (MECHANICAL)	7
5	7 FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	B.A	3
		TOTAL	970

12. Achievement and Top Stories during the academic year:

> Vriksha Rithu - 2020

Nowadays HDFC at Gokul Global University. "Vriksha Rithu - 2020" was organized under the chairmanship of Shri Balwantsinh Rajput, President of the University and Chairman of GIDC, in collaboration with the Bank. Under which more than 5000 plants were planted in the university campus. University Provost Dr. H.N. Kher, Registrar Dr. Ramsingh Rajput, HDFC Bank Deputy Vice President Dewang Desai, Hardik Gandhi, Senior Manager Amrish Jhala, Jigar Shah, University officials, heads of various departments, faculty and staff members were present.



Independence day

74th Independence Day was celebrated at Gokul Global University today. The flag was hoisted by the Chairperson of the program Mrs. Bhikhiba Rajput and Chief Guest Mrs. Deepalba Rajput. Mrs. Dipalba Rajput addressed the occasion.

Gokul Global University President Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, Governing Body Member Mr. Dharmendra Singh Rajput and Mr. Arjun Singh Rajput honored the corona warriors and cleaners. All the principals and staff members present in the program were invited to join the "Atmanirbhar Bharat" campaign announced by the Hon'ble Prime Minister on this occasion today.



> Birthday of the Honorable President of Gokul Global University

Today, on the occasion of the birthday of the Honorable President of Gokul Global University, Balwant Singh Rajput Saheb attended the ongoing Maharudra Yajna at Nakshatra One and performed puja with Vedic chants. After that, tree plantation was done with family members and university officials. On the occasion of his 59th birthday, bee leaves and various fruit trees were planted along with Vedic chants. On this occasion, Chancellor of the University Dr. H.N. Kher, General Secretary Dr. Ramsingh Rajput and principals of various colleges and the entire staff of the University greeted the President.



Farewell ceremony

The farewell ceremony of Gokul Global University Chancellor Dr. H.N. Kher, General Secretary Dr. Ramsingh Rajput and Research Director Dr. Gajendra Shukla Sahib was held today. On this occasion, the President of the University Mr. Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb was present and honored the three officers by dressing them in safa. On this occasion, the principals, academic and non-academic staff of various colleges of the university felicitated the three officers.



> GGU Research Innovation Council Seminar

Research activities are real identity of an higher education institution. Potential of HEI are recognized by its innovative research activities. With blessings of honourable President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput and able leadership of most capable and dynamic Provost Hon'ble Dr. Vedvyas Dwivedi, Gokul Global University organized a high quality seminar entitled "How to write a Research Paper?" on 16 December 2020. Respected Registrar of university Dr. Ramsinh Rajput delivered inaugural speech and graced the occasion with emphasizing on importance of research in today's era. Components of a

research paper such as why one should write a research paper, how to write an abstract, what are structures and steps of a research paper and what is hypothesis etc were discussed by variius Deans of constituent faculties during the seminar. More than 100 participants including faculty members of various constituent colleges, departments including research scholars took benefit of sessions and knowledge shared by the speakers.



> Online PhD entrance test

A New era of education has taken it's first step.Online PhD entrance test have been conducted at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. Research Aspirants from various discipline appeared in the examination.The candidates were addressed by the university officers and they were briefed for their future research path by the Provost,Gokul Global University, Siddhpur.



> Orientation of Ph. D. scholars

With the blessings of Hon'ble President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput and under able leadership of Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor/Provost, Dr. Vedvyas J. Dwivedi, orientation of Ph. D. scholars for the academic year 2020-21 was conducted in the auditorium of Gokul Global University, Siddhpur Gujarat INDIA.

Congratulations to all forty three Ph. D. scholars for attaining their provisional admission letters. The President has showered his loveful blessings upon the scholars and supervisors, staff and invited guests and wished them the best for their
Ph. D. programme. The Vice-Chancellor took research scholars through the expectations and addressed the audience about requirements from Ph. D. scholars. Director, R & D, Dr. Ritesh Vaidya explained the process of Ph. D. admission and functions of Research Council. The Establishment department in collaboration with the office of the PRO, Shri Dllip Desai, conducted the programme while Shri Pratiksinh Vihol, Assistant Registrar (Academics) introduced the research supervisors. The Registrar (I/C), Dr. Sunil Joshi presented a vote of thanks followed by the National Anthem.



> Gokul Gyan Setu

Female start-up entrepreneurs will learn about different aspects which they need in their business.



Faculty Induction Programme

Balwantsinh C. Rajput

Dr Vedvyas Dwivedi

UGC guided Faculty Induction Programme (FIP) was organized by the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor / Provost Dr.Vedvyas Jayprakashnarayan Dwivedi and Shri Atish Barot (HRhead), coordinated by PRO Shri Dilip Desai, during 6-8 October 2020 at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur Gujarat for newly appointed faculty members from across all disciplines of Technology, Nursing, Physiotherapy, Ayurved, Commerce, Management, Arts, Humanities, Law, Pure Science and Life Sciences

Main objective was to create awareness amongst new faculty members about institutional development, productive activities, improvement in academic affairs, good governance and skill based training so that the role of faculty at various level will be understood and their contribution to the institutional development could be enhanced. Renowned experts Dr Sunil Joshi, Dr Ritesh Vaidya, Dr Vedvyas Dwivedi, Dr Rekha Patel, Shri Ashish Sengupta, Shri Kemul Nagori, Shri Yagna adhyaru,Shri Arvindsinh Vaghela Highlighted various academic administrative research and professional aspects for overall development of an institution.



fight against COVID-19

Requesting everyone to continue the fight against COVID-19 just as we are ! Today we took pledge for same

Let's join our Hon'ble PM Narendra Modi ji in his Jan Andolan and Unite To Fight COVID-19 46

- Wear Mask 😂
- Wash Hands 🖐
- Maintain Social Distancing



> Webinar on ICT and digital Era

200 plus students, faculty, guests

participated in the 5th Global-Webinar, conducted on the current situation of entire world "The NEW NORMAL – LIFE BEYOND COVID19" with internationally recognised scholar Dr Param Shah (Director, UK Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry). He acquired an optimum level of education in the field of Indian Career Education and Development Council. Also, he is member of an Advisory Board of Career Education and Development Council, a non profit organization set-up with support from Australia and Indian council.



> Webinar on "NAAC : ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION PROCESS"

"Welcome in ICT-digital era at GGU-S" sessions towards academic excellence and quality education conducted by NAAC(NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL) under the aegis of Gokul Foundation

Over 500 students, faculties, guests participated in the 6th Global-Webinar on "NAAC : ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION PROCESS"

delivered Prof. Dr. Ganesh Hegde, (Sr. Adviser, NAAC Bangalore, expert academician in assessment and accreditation area in the country), followed by Dr. A V Prasad, (Assistant Adviser - NAAC Bangalore, A Gold medalist).

Inauguration speech was delivered by Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Dr Vedvyas J. Dwivedi, Vote of thanks by Dr Rughvendra Vyas and under successful coordination of Shri Dilip Desai (PRO & Alumni Head)



> Innovation and research achievement

Congratulation to the team innovation and research for their successful achievement as a gift for Centre of excellence in skills, learning and practices towards 21st century... Thanks to Department of Government of Gujarat.



First convocation of Gokul Global University

The very first convocation of Gokul Global University was celebrated to confer upon 305 degrees to M.E., <u>M.Com</u>, M.Sc, L.L.M. and PGDMLT students of 2018 batch by the Chief Guest Shri Vijaybhai Rupani, the Honorable Chief Minister, the Education Minister, Shri Bhupendrasinh Chudasama, the Guest of Honour, President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput, Vice Chancellor Dr. Vedvyas J. Dwivedi on 28th Dec, 2020 as per UGC Guidelines in Act Section 22 of 1956. Gokul Research, Innovation Startup Centre (GRISC) & new website were inaugurated by the guests. The Chief Guest adviced to start a Medical College, while the Guest of Honour appreciated for having started 30th Incubation Centre in the State of Gujarat amongst above 75 Universities. Shri Balwantsinh expressed his gratitude to the Govt. of Gujarat and Prime Minister Narendra Modi, while Dr. Vedvyas blew the conk with Sanskrit Pandits and gave oath to the awardees as the rituals, while Trustee Dharmendrasinh thanked media, govt. officers and guests. This historical ceremony was successfully completed under strict observation of Covid19 guidelines and discipline with National Anthem and Gala lunch.





FACULTY OF LAW

"Legal awareness on Right to Maintenance of Wife (Sec. 125 of Cr.P.C.) and Protection Against Domestic Violence(Sec. 498A of I.P.C.)"

With the aim of providing practical knowledge to the law students; Faculty of law, in association with TLSA (Taluka Legal Service Authority) had organized an awareness programme on 24th February,2021 at 10:30 am on "Legal awareness on Right to Maintenance of Wife (Sec. 125 of Cr.P.C.) and Protection Against Domestic Violence(Sec. 498A of I.P.C.)" not only for law scholars but for the awareness of female too. To deliver the knowledge on specified subjects elaborately, renowned advocates from Civil Court, Siddhpur Mr. Prakash Parangi and Mr. Narendrasinh Chavda remained present . There were more than 60 law students along with various female faculties from Gokul Global University remained present in it. Whole programme was hosted by 1st year LL.B. student Nirja Thakar under the chairmanship of Dr. Rekha Patel, Dean, Faculty of Law, GGU. At last, Dr. Rugvendra Vyas, Principal, Integrated Law College delivered Vote of Thanks. The programme was completed successful due to unstoppable efforts of all the faculties of law named Dr. Parima Raval, Dr. Bhaumik Upadhyay, Mr. Amarsinh Rathod and Mr. Harshad Thakor.



FACULTY OF SCIENCE

> Medical Examination organised at Gokul Science College, Siddhpur

In a progressive step towards promoting the health and well-being of its students, Gokul Science College in Siddhpur organized a comprehensive medical examination on the 4th of March 2020. This initiative was part of a pioneering pilot project, the 'Healthy Schools Programme,' which marked the first of its kind in Gujarat and was conducted in collaboration with esteemed organizations such as the World Health Organization (WHO), UNICEF, UNESCO, and the World Bank.

Under the visionary efforts of College Professor Shri Safia A Whora, the medical checkup aimed to contribute to the holistic development of students by prioritizing their physical health. The collaboration with Gokul Ayurvedic Hospital, a reputed institution known for its commitment to holistic healthcare, added credibility to the initiative.



FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

> Seminar on Stress management and personality development

Gokul Global University Slddhpur-Patan, Gujarat, INDIA has organized valuable session on "Stress management and personality development" on September 17, 2020 at 11 am to 1 pm in University auditorium.

Special Guest of Honour Sushri Tejalba B. Rajput, Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Dr Vedvyas J. Dwivedi alongwith GGU team, lead by Hon'ble President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput., welcomed Shri J. C. Patel, the eminent speaker and motivator in words, bouquet and memento.



Online Classes due to Corona

2 (13)	E	()	2 (12)	F	(i)
Others in the mee	ting (9)			preeti mishra (Yo	u)
B	BHARATJI THAKOR	>	S 🔞	×₽	% ⊖
	Darshan prajapati	>	A 😣	ANAND CHAUDH	ARY >
D	Dhruvi Patel	>	A	Alkesh Chaudhar	y >

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

> Our Brands, Our Pride

We are giving best placement platform for Student's Bright Future.



Engineer's Day

Tributes to prolific engineer & statesman, Bharat Ratna Sir M. Visvesvaraya on his jayanti.

On EngineersDay, We salute our talented & skilled engineers who have contributed significantly in the development of nation. India is proud of their pioneering works all across the world.



> Online Webinar on "Water Conservation

Water Management Forum (WMF), Ahmedabad, Gokul Global University Civil engineering department and The Institution of Engineers India, Gujarat State Center, Ahmedabad are inviting you to Join Online Webinar on "Water Conservation - A Necessity of the Present to secure the Future"



FACULTY OF NURSING

Workshops attendedby Faculties	Expert Lectures	FDPattend ed byFaculties	STTPatten ded byFacultie s	Publications	Conferences
0	0	0	0	2	0

FACULTY OF ARTS

> Workshop on New Education Policy-2020

As an initiative towards Productive Implementation of New Education Policy-2020, G.G.U. Siddhpur Gujarat opens gateways of multidisciplinary professional learning. This hands-on practice would enable the aspirant participants enhance their Global reach during this one week workshop.



Gandhi Jayanti

In the honour of Mahatma Gandhiji, on the pious occasion of 2nd October, Gandhi Jayanti, GGU unveils "Hansaba Centre for Developing Linguistic-Skills" under Faculty of Humanities. Board of Experts comprises of top ten most popular Indian and Foreign Languages and Dialects discussed and opined on quality research scopes, societal awareness, linguistic-skill enhancement and corporate contribution. Hon'ble President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput and Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Dr Vedvyas J Dwivedi with entire team of GGU Siddhpur showed their keen interest and thanked the students for their enthusiasm and integrity.



Workshop on "PROFICIENCY IN PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION SKILL FOR 21ST CENTURY"

GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF ARTS and HUMANITIES, DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

One-week on-line workshop on "PROFICIENCY IN PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION SKILL FOR 21ST CENTURY" was organized by Faculty of Arts and Humanities, Department of English at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. The inaugural function of workshop on 2nd Nov, 2020 was addressed by Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor/Provost, Dr. Vedvyas J. Dwivedi where he highlighted the significance and importance of proficiency in Professional Skill and Communication. Furthermore, he threw light on some important aspects of New Education Policy (NEP) 2020. Gokul Global University has always been striving for innovative experiment in education and academic standing in its application under NEP-2020 being undertaken by the University and its constituent departments. Dean (FoAH) Dr Renuka Solanki, Shri Dilip Desai (PRO), Dr Jaimini Chaudhari (Coordinator) from Gokul Global University are proud to convey their thanks and gratitude to all the participants and following speakers of various sessions.



> Central Library

GGU has Central Library that stocks 20,424 texts and reference books and 79 subscribed nationally and internationally reputed journals, magazines, periodicals and an exclusive collection of industry reports, case studies and industry information database for research.

Gokul Global University

CENTRAL LIBRARY

A library is the delivery room for the birth of ideas, a place where history comes to life.

GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY /gokuluniversity/ f /gokulglobaluniversity /gokulglobaluniversity/ /gokulglobaluniversity

> Auditorium

Centrally air-conditioned auditorium with a seating capacity of over 800 people inside of the GGU campus. It has well balanced acoustic engineered designs using sophisticated sound equipment.



> Hostel

GGU is a miniature of the world at large, where individuals from different social and cultural backgrounds live and work together and reach a new level of compatibility and mutual tolerance. With a key focus on developing a self-sustained residential campus, the Hostel facility is provided with separate accommodation for Male and

Female students. The boys' hostel is available on the campus and for girls, the arrangement is made on the other campus. A total of 300 boys and 150 girls can accommodate in hostels. The hostel rooms are spacious and well-furnished. The campus is self-sustained with a Medical center, Communication center, Stationery store, Canteen, and Generator for uninterrupted power supply. Hostel Mess is equipped with modern gadgets for cooking hygienic and nutritive food.



Canteen

University Canteen provides various varieties of eatables, snacks, beverages throughout the day. Gujarat University canteen is open on all six days from Monday to Saturday except Sunday and public holidays.



> SPORTS GROUND

Gokul Global University believes in the overall development of the students. So other than academic activities, the emphasis is also given to extracurricular

activities. GEC lays considerable emphasis on student participation in various outdoor and indoor games. It believes in inculcation and raising awareness from childhood about physical fitness in life, so it has taken the initiative to provide indoor and outdoor games facilities. The students are encouraged to participate in games and sports activities that cover athletics (men and women), badminton (men and women), basketball (men and women), cricket, judo, kabaddi, volleyball, and yoga. These activities make the leisure hours of students profitable. Emphasis is laid on mass participation by the students. Well laid out fields are available on the campus.

> News

પાટણ-બનાસકાંઠા

AHMEDABAD

SANDESH

<u>ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિ.ના પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં ૩૦૫ છાત્રોને ડિગ્રી એનાયત કરાઈ</u>

ઉત્તર ગુજરાતને એજ્યુકેશન હબ બનાવવા CMનું આહ્વાન

કોલ્વોકેશન 》 જો સિદ્ધપુરમાં મેડીકલ કોલેજ ખુલશે તો ભાવિ તબીબો ઘર આંગણે જ તૈયાર થશે : CM

ગોકુલ યુતિ.માં મેડીકલ કોલેજ ખોલવામાં આવે : મુખ્યમંત્રી

ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ ચુનિ.માં પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં મુખ્ય અતિથિ તરીકે આવેલા મુખ્યમંત્રી વિજય રૂપાણીએ ઉત્તર ગુજરાતની પાંચમી ચુનિવર્સિટી બનવાની સાથોસાથ હવે ચુનિવર્સિટીમાં મેડીકલ કોલેજ શરૂ કરવાનું સામેથી ચાલીને આહવાન કરતાં આવનાર સમયમાં ગોકુલ ચુનિ.માં મેડીકલ કોલેજની મંજૂરી મળવાના દ્વાર ખુદ મુખ્યમંત્રી રૂપાણીએ ખોલી આપ્યા હતા.

વૈદિક સૂત્રોચ્ચાર અને શંખનાદ સાથે સમારોહ શરૂ

ગોકુલ યુનિ.નો પદવીદાન સમારોહ અનોખી રીતે શરૂ કરવામાં આવ્યો હતો જેમાં સૌ પ્રથમ ભુદેવો દ્વારા વૈદિક સૂત્રોચ્ચાર કરાવાયા હતા અને ત્યારબાદ શંખનાદ કરી સાંસ્કૃતિક માહોલ ઉભો કરી પદવીદાન સમારોહ ઉભો કરવામાં આવ્યો હતો.

મુખ્યમંત્રીની શીખ : જીવનમાં હંમેશા શીખતા રહેજો તો જ પ્રગતિ કરશો

પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં વિવિધ વિદ્યાશાઓમાંથી પાસ થયેલા ૩૦૫ વિદ્યાર્થીઓને મુખ્યમંત્રી રૂપાણીએ શીખ આપી હતી કે વિદ્યાર્થીકાળ પૂરો થયા બાદ પણ હંમેશા નવું-નવું શીખવાનું ચાલુ જ રાખજો તો જ પ્રગતિ કરશો એન જે દિવસથી તમે શીખવાનું બંધ કરી દીધું તે દિવસથી અધોગતિ શરૂ થઇ જશે.



ગોકુલ ચુતિ.માં ૪૦૦૦ થી વધુ વૃક્ષોતે કારણે ગ્રીત કેમ્પસની ઓળખાણ

ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ ચુનિ.ની સ્થાપના વર્ષ ૨૦૧૮માં ચેરમેન બલવતસિંહ રાજ્પૂત બ્રારા કરવામાં આવી હતી જેમાં પહેલેથી જ કેમ્પસને ગ્રીન કેમ્પસ બની રહે તે માટે વૃક્ષારોપણ ઉપર વિશેષ ધ્યાન આપવામાં આવ્યું હતું જેના પરિણામે બે વર્ષમાં કુલ ૪૦૦૦ જેટલા વૃક્ષો વાવવામાં આવ્યા છે જેથી ગોકુલ કેમ્પસની ગ્રીન કેમ્પસ તરીકે પણ ઓળખાણ ઉભી થઈ છે. ઉપરાંત નક્ષત્રવન પણ ઉભુ કરાયું છે જેમાં રાશી અને નક્ષત્ર મુજબ વૃક્ષોની વાવણી અને ઉછેર કરવામાં આવ્યો છે જેમાં નદીની રેતી અને નદીના પત્થરોનો પણ સમાવેશ કરવામાં આવ્યો છે.

સિદ્ધપુરની ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિ.માં સોમવારે યુનિ.નો પહેલો જ પદવીદાન સમારોહ યોજાયો હતો જેમાં મુખ્યમંત્રી વિજય રૂપાણી અને શિક્ષણમંત્રી ભૂપેન્દ્રસિંહ ચૂડાસ્માએ ઉપસ્થિત રહી યુનિવર્સિટીમાંથી અભ્યાસ પૂર્ણ કરેલા તેજસ્વી વિદ્યાર્થીઓને ડીગ્રી સર્ટીફીકેટ એનાયત કર્યા હતા. પહેલા પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં વિવિધ શાખાઓના કલ ૩૦૫ વિદ્યાર્થીઓને ડીગ્રી સર્ટીફીકેટ આપવામાં આવ્યા હતા. મુખ્યમંત્રી રૂપાણી અને શિક્ષણમંત્રી ભૂપેન્દ્રસિંહે આવનાર સમયમાં ઉત્તર ગુજરાતને એજ્યુકેશન હબ બનાવવામાં ગોકુલ યુનિવર્સિટીની મહત્વની ભૂમિકા બની રહેશે તેમ જણાવી યુનિ.ના ચેરમેન બલવંતસિંહ રાજપૂતને પણ યુનિવર્સિટીની સ્થાપના બદલ અભિનંદન પાઠવ્યા હતા.

ા પાટણ ! (સં.ન્યુ.સ.)









મુખ્યમંત્રીની ઉપસ્થિતિમાં સિદ્ધપુરની ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિ.નો પ્રથમ પદવીદાન સમારોદ યોજાયો

સુવિધા મળતાં હવે ગુજરાતનો વિદ્યાર્થી ઘરઆંગણે જ ઉચ્ચ શિક્ષણ પ્રાપ્ત કરી શકે છે : વિજય રૂપાણી

નવગુજરાત સમય > મહેસાણા

સિદ્ધપુરની ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટીનો પ્રથમ દીક્ષાંત સમારોહ ગુજરાતના મુખ્યમંત્રી વિજય રૂપાણી અને શિક્ષણ મંત્રી ભુપેન્દ્રસિંહ યૂડાસમાની ઉપસ્થિતિમાં વિવિધ વિદ્યાશાખાના ૩૦૫ વિદ્યાર્થીઓને પદવી એનાયત કરવામાં આવી હતી.

પ્રથમ પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં વિજય પ્રચ્ચમંત્રી રૂપાણીએ કહ્યું કે ગુજરાતમાં શિક્ષણના છે. મુખ્યમંત્રી અનેકવિધ નવતર આયામો અને કોંગ્રેસના સમય સેક્ટરલ યુનિવર્સિટીની સુવિધા આપણે નવ યુનિવર્સિટ ઊભી કરી છે. તેથી હવે ગુજરાતનો ના શિક્ષણ પ્રત્ય વિદ્યાર્થી અન્ય રાજ્યોમાં અભ્યાસ હવે ૭૭ જેટલી માટે જવાને બદલે ઘરઆંગણે જ આપતી થઈ છે. ઉચ્ચ અભ્યાસ-શિક્ષણ પ્રાપ્ત કરી શકે કાર્યરત કરી છે.



છે. મુખ્યમંત્રીએ આ અંગે ઉમેર્યું કે, ચેરમેન બલવંતસિંહ રાજપૂતે કોંગ્રેસના સમયમાં ગુજરાતમાં માત્ર સંસ્થાનો ચિતાર આપી સિધ્ધપુરમાં નવ યુનિવર્સિટી હતી. આ સરકાર શિક્ષણ સંસ્થાઓના વિકાસમાં ગુજરાત ના શિક્ષણ પ્રત્યેના સુદ્રઢ આયોજનથી સરકારના પ્રયાસોને બિરદાવી વધુ હવે ૭૭ જેટલી યુનિવર્સિટીઓ શિક્ષણ વિકાસ થાય તેવી આશા વ્યક્ત કરી આપતી થઈ છે. અનેકવિધ યુનિવર્સિટી હતી.આ પ્રસંગે રાજ્યસભા સાંસદ કાર્યરત કરી છે. નરહરી અમીન, પાટણ સાંસદ ભરતસિંહ

ડાભી, ઊંઝાના ધારાસભ્ય ડૉ. આશાબેન પટેલ, કે.સી. પટેલ, દશરથજી ઠાકોર, ઈસ્કોન ગૃપના પ્રવિણ કોટક, પાટણ અને બનાસકાંઠા કલેકટરો, કનુભાઈ ઠકકરની હાજરીમાં વિદ્યાર્થીઓને મુખ્યમંત્રી અને શિક્ષણમંત્રીના હસ્તે ગોલ્ડમેડલ અને પ્રમાણપત્રો એનાયત કરાયા હતા.





વિજયભાઈ રૂપાણી, શિક્ષણમંત્રી ભૂપેન્દ્રસિંહ ચુડાસમા, જીઆઈડીસીના ચેરમેન તથા ગોકુલ ચુનિવર્સિટીના ચેરમેન બલવંતસિંહ રાજપૂત તથા સાંસદ નરહરિ અમીન ઉપસ્થિત રહ્યા હતા

> અને સેક્ટરલ યુનિવર્સિટીની સુવિધા આપણે ઊભી કરી છે. તેથી હવે ગજરાતનો વિદ્યાર્થી અન્ય રાજ્યોમાં અભ્યાસ માટે જવાને બદલે ઘરઆંગણે જ ઉચ્ચ અભ્યાસ-શિક્ષણ પ્રાપ્ત કરી શકે છે. મુખ્યમંત્રીએ આ અંગે ઉમેર્યું કે, કોંગ્રેસના સમયમાં ગુજરાતમાં માત્ર નવ યુનિવર્સિટી હતી રાજ્યનો યુવાન શિક્ષણની મર્યાદિત તકોથી બાપડો બિચારો રહી ગયેલો. આ સરકારના શિક્ષણ પ્રત્યેના સુદ્રઢ આયોજન થી હવે ૭૭ જેટલી યુનિવર્સિટીઓ શિક્ષણ આપતી થઈ છે. અનેકવિધ યુનિવર્સિટી કાર્યરત કરી છે. તેમણે ફોરેન્સિક, સાયન્સ, મરીન, પેટ્રોલિયમ, રક્ષાશક્તિ, રેલવે. ટાયબલ જેવી વિવિધ યુનિવર્સિટીઓ દ્વારા ગુજરાત અને દેશભરના યુવાઓ ઉચ્ચ શિક્ષા દીક્ષા મેળવી જોબ ગીવર બની રહ્યા છે.

મુખ્યમંત્રીએ પ્રથમ પદવીદાન સમારોહમાં પદવી દીક્ષા પ્રાપ્ત કરી સમાજમાં પદાર્પણ કરવા જઈ રહેલા યુવા છાત્રોને રાષ્ટ્રનિર્માણ અને સમાજના છેવાડાના માનવીના કલ્યાણ માટે શિક્ષા દીક્ષાનો સમચિત ઉપયોગ કરવાની શીખ આપી હતી. વિજય રૂપાણીએ કહ્યું કે વિદ્યાર્થીઓ પોતાની કારકિર્દી ઘડતર સાથે સમાજ પ્રત્યેનું ઉતરદાયિત્વ ગરીબ, વંચિતનું કલ્યાણ પણ નિભાવે તે આવશ્યક છે. મુખ્યમંત્રીએ ઉમેર્યું કે ગુજરાત પાસે તો શ્રેષ્ઠ શિક્ષાનો પ્રાચીન વારસો છે. વલભી જેવા વિદ્યાધામોની ભવ્યતા ફરી પ્રસ્થાપિત થાય અને વિશ્વના વિદ્યાર્થીઓ પણ ગુજરાતમાં અભ્યાસ માટે આવે એવી સ્થિતિ સર્જવી છે. વિજય રૂપાણીએ કહ્યું કે ગુજરાતમાં શિક્ષણના અનેકવિધ નવતર આયામો

ગણેશ પટેલ ગાંધીનગર,તા.૨૮

મુખ્યમંત્રી વિજય રૂપાણીએ ગુજરાતમાં એનર્જીથી આયુર્વેદ સુધીની શોધ-સંશોધન અને શ્રેષ્ઠ સમયાનુકુલ શિક્ષા દીક્ષા દ્વારા સ્કિલ્ડ-કુશળ યુવા શક્તિના નિર્માણની પ્રતિબદ્ધતા વ્યક્ત કરી છે. આ સંદર્ભમાં મુખ્યમંત્રીએ કહ્યું કે ગુજરાત દેશના વિકાસનું રોલ મોડલ અને બેસ્ટ ચોઇસ ઓફ ઈન્વેસ્ટમેન્ટ છે ત્યારે રાજ્યની યુવા શક્તિ શિક્ષણના આયુધથી સજ્ર થઈ વિશ્વની બરોબરી કરી શકે તેવા યુવાનો તૈયાર થાય તે દિશામાં પ્રયત્નો આ સરકારે કર્યા છે. મુખ્યમંત્રી વિજય રૂપાણી સિધ્ધપુર ગોકુલ ગ્લોબલ યુનિવર્સિટીના પ્રથમ દીક્ષાંત સમારોહના અધ્યક્ષસ્થાનેથી વિદ્યાર્થીઓને સંબોધન કરી રહ્યા હતા.

ાવાદ,

ડીનો થાવત સાથે 16712 ડવાની ા દીધી માન. ડિગ્રી 9.4.

સાણા,

મરનો

સે સ ાવ્યા

હતા





Gokul Global University, GJ SH 41, opp. I.O.C. Depot, near Sujanpur, Patia, Siddhpur, Gujarat 384151

Website: https://www.gokuluniversity.ac.in

Table of contents

Sr.No.	Content	Page No.
1	Message from Hon'ble President	3
2	Message from Hon'ble Provost	4
3	Message from Registrar	5
4	Introduction: About GGU	6
5	Name of constituent colleges	7
6	Name of Faculty	7
7	Statutory Bodies	8
	Board of Governance	
	Board of Management	9-10
	Academic Council	
8	Courses Offered	11
9	Academic Information	15
	Eligibility Criteria for Admission	16-28
	Admission Detail (Course wise)	
10	Result Summary	29
11	Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year	31
1. Message from the President:



My heart is full of pleasure and pride as I perceive the progress being made at Gokul Educational Campus now turned into Gokul Global University. If I feel satisfied that our university (Vishwavidyalaya) situated on the bank of river Saraswati (Vidyadevi) at world famous Matrugaya city Sidhpur, has taken the firm root and the campus is now grown as sturdy banyan tree with different branches widespread land for which the seeds of an idea were shown in year 2009.

My dream has come true when thousands of students are striving hard for their best career and leaving the campus with best opportunities and number of ideas to become an entrepreneur.

we have adopted a highly practical, solution based academic system, with a comprehensive curriculum designed to offer the much-needed solutions in Science, Medicine, Arts, Business, Engineering. In this era of globalization, both the cultural boundaries and the national dynamics are gradually becoming more transparent by the day, and in this regard, we have been creating a global atmosphere, through our strategic network of partners across Europe, Asia, Africa.

Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput

3

2. Message from the Provost (Vice Chancellor)



I am deeply honoured to be a part of the Gokul Global University (GGU) in the capacity of Provost and Chief Academic Officer at this very special juncture in its momentous history when the institution has got distinct identity to make global presence.

Higher education is special. Beneficiary of higher education are expected to take up responsible positions in society. Education prepares young mind to become agents of change and also prepare them for livelihood. Universities are places of social development that inspire and nurture societal values.

The exceptional vision of honourable President Shree Balwantsinh Rajput has provided very dynamic leadership and guided the University's development. His strategic agenda will enable the institution to realize a set of ambitious goals by 2025. The Roadmap initiatives constitute comprehensive, sweeping efforts that will impact and elevate every aspect of the University.

I welcome the opportunity to connect with you to hear your questions, concerns, and ideas.

Dr. Vedvyas J. Dwivedi

3. Message from Registrar:



Dear Students,

The university has a visionary mission to contribute in multidimensional growth and development of the region in general and holistic development of the students in particular. We hope that the inspiring students, under the guidance of dedicated teachers and a far-sighted leadership of the top administration would lead this University to a coveted and recognized position in the galaxy of higher education in the country.

With the Management's encouraging point of view and visionary planning and dynamism of our President, we envisage the University to steadily grow into a leading multi-disciplinary center for advanced learning. We make every effort to shape them into responsible citizens through imparting quality education and inculcating moral values.

I welcome you all at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. The University is striving hard to have qualitative improvement in the level of education, environment and economy of this region.

With Best Wishes Dr.Himmatsinh C. Rajput Registrar

4. Introduction: About GGU:

Gokul Foundation Trust was established on 17 August, 2009 with a pious spirit of service-only to the society at large in view of career development of aspirants. Professionally, keeping pace with global standards for higher education and industry of next century with an aim that education-only can play the most significant roles in realizing these dreams, are core motives of Shri. Balwantsinh C. Rajput.

The traditional to professional fields of studies in disciplines of Engineering & Technology, Nursing, Paramedical, Commerce & Management, Science, Law, Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences, Computer Science & Applications, Skill & Vocational Development, Training and AYUSH (Ayurveda) Studies are crystal clear aims of the knowledge creator and nurture center named as Gokul Foundation Trust. This charitable trust bears its key responsibilities to impart, facilitate and manage educational institutions for raising the standards of living. it is popularly governing various faculties for research, post graduate, graduate and diploma courses and programs, and certification approved by professional councils, recognized by UGC and MHRD, the Government of India under the aegis of Gokul Foundation Trust.

Vision

Consummate growth of the society through excellence in education, research and extension with building a generation of highly employable, entrepreneurial and socially responsible global citizens.

Mission

To emphasize on a round development of students aiming at producing not only capable and competent professionals, but also good individuals with inculcation of human values, sense of belonging and sense of responsibility

6

5. Name of constituent colleges

Sr no	GGU Affiliated Colleges
1	GOKUL LAW AND INTEGRATED LAW COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
2	GOKUL SCIENCE COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
3	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE & MANGEMENT, SIDDHPUR
4	HANSABA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING And TECHNOLOGY, SIDDHPUR
5	GOKUL PHYSIOSTHERAPY COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
6	GOKUL NURSING COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
7	GOKUL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE, SIDDHPUR
8	GOKULAYURVEDICCOLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
9	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATION

6. Name of Faculty

- 1 FACULTY OF IAW
- 2 FACULTY OF SCIENCE
- 3 FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT
- 4 FACULTY OF ENGINEERING
- 5 FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY
- 6 FACULTY OF NURSING
- 7 FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
- 8 FACULTY OF AYURVEDA
- 9 FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION

7. <u>Statutory Bodies:</u>

Governing Body

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi	Provost of the University	Member
3	Mrs.Hinaben Rajput		Member
4	Dr.Rashmiben Rajput		Member
5	Ms.Tejalben Rajput	Nominees of Sponsoring Body	Member
6	Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki		Member
7	Shri KumelNagori	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
		Engineering & Technology by	
		the Provost	
8	Dr.Rekhaben Patel	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
		Law by the Provost	
9	Dr.DipubaDevda	Nominated Management	Member
		Expert by the Governing Body	
10	Shri.Maljibhai Desai	Nominated representative from	Member
		Social Sector by the Governing	
		Body	
11	Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Nominated representative from	Member
		Finance Sector by the	
		Governing Body	
12	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Nominated representative from	Member
		Legal Sector by the Governing	
		Body	
13	Shri.Dharmendrasinh	Nominated Eminent	Member
	Rajput	Industrialist by the Governing	

		Body	
		Secretary to the Government of	
		Gujarat, Higher and Technical	
14	Principal Secretary	Education or his representative	
	(Higher & Technical	not below the rank of Deputy	Member
	Education)	Secretary to Government or the	
		Deputy Commissioner-Ex-	
		Officio	
15	Dr.Himmatsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member
			Secretary

Board of Management

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.BalvantsinhC.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi	Provost of the University	Member
3	Dr.DipubaDevda	Members of the Governing	Member
4	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Body nominated by the Sponsoring Body	Member
5	Dr.Rupesh Vasani	Nominees of the Sponsoring	Member
6	Dr.Pinakin Trivedi	Body	Member
7	Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput	Faculty Members nominated by the Sponsoring Body	Member
8	Dr.PraticsinhVihol	Faculty Members nominated by the Sponsoring Body	Member
9	Dr.HimmatsinhRajput	Registrar of the University	Member Secretary

> Academic Council

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Dr.Vodunos Dwinodi	Provost	Chairman
	Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi	Flovost	Chaiman
2	Dean, Faculty of		
	Engineering		Member
3	Dean, Faculty of Law		
4	Dean, Faculty of		
	Paramedical	Dean	
5	Dean, Faculty of Nursing		
6	Dean, Faculty of Science		
7	Dean, Faculty of		
	Commerce and		
	Management		
8	Dean, Faculty of		
	Humanities (Vacant)		
	Dean, Faculty of Ayurveda		
9	Director of Research		
	(Vacant)		
10	Director of Students'		Member
	Welfare(Vacant)	Director	
11	Director of Physical		
	Education		
	Director of IT(Vacant)		
12			
13		Experts to be nominated by the	
	Special Invitees	President as per the	Member
		requirement	

14	Dr.Himmatsinh Rajput	Registrar	Member		
			Secretary		
0. Courses Offered					

8. Courses Offered

The University has well crafted and developed programs in the disciplines of Engineering and Science, Commerce and Management, Law. The programs/courses are blended towards shaping of students to having cutting edge knowledge and to face industry requirements

FACULTY OF LAW

- B.Com. LL.B
- L.L.B
- L.L.M. Criminal Law
- L.L.M. Business Law
- Ph.D.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BachelorofScience(B.Sc.)

- Mathematics
- Physics
- Botany
- Chemistry
- Microbiology
- Zoology

BMLT

MasterofScience(B.Sc.)

- Organic Chemistry
- Mathematics
- Botany
- Physics
- Microbiology
- Zoology
- Environmental Science

DMLT

P.G.D.M.L.T

Ph.D.

- Botany
- Chemistry

FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Master of Commerce
- Bachelor of Business Administration
- Master of Business Administration
- B.Voc

Ph.D.

- Finance and Account
- Management and HR

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer
- Automobile

Bachelor of Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer

Master of Engineering

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Civil
- Electrical
- Data sciences
- Cloud computing

Ph.D.

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Electrical

FACULTY OF NURSING

- G.N.M
- B.Sc Nursing
- B.Voc

Master of NURSING

- M.Sc Nursing
- P.B.B.Sc

FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

• Bachelor of Physiotherapy (B.P.T)

Master of PHYSIOSTHERAPY

• Master of Physiotherapy (M.P.T)

FACULTY OF ARTS

- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Gujarati
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN History
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Hindi
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Philosophy
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Psychology
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Economics
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Political Science
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Geography
- B.A.J.M.C
- B.Lib.I.Sc

Master of Arts

- MASTER OF ARTS IN English
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Gujarati
- MASTER OF ARTS IN History
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Sanskrit

- MASTER OF ARTS IN Hindi
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Philosophy
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Psychology
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Economics
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Political Science
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Geography
- M.J.M.C

Ph.D.

- English
- Gujarati
- History
- Economics

FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

• B.A.M.S

FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION

• B.C.A.

Activity

Total 315 Faculty member have attended FDP/STTP/Workshop.

Total 07 Faculty development programme/Workshop/STTP organized by the university.

9. <u>Academic Information:</u>

> Eligibility Criteria for Admission

Sr No.	Faculty Name	Course Name	Branch	Course Duration	Intake	Eligibility
						Passed 10+2 or
						equivalent exam in
						any stream from a
		Integrated Law	B.Com. LL.B	5 Years	60	recognized board
						with min 45%marks
	Law					(40% for reserved
						category)
		, L.L.B.	L.L.B.	3 Years	132	Passed Graduation
1						with min. 45%marks
						(40% for reserved
						category)
					60	Passed LL.B or five
						year integrated law
		L.L.M.	Criminal Law	2 Years		degree from
						institutions where
						the mode of study is

			Business Law	2 Years	40	a full time program with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.
		Ph.D.	Law	3 Years	As per availability of supervisor	Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
			Mathematics	3 Years	20	Passed 10+2 or
			Physics	3 Years	20	
		B.S.C.	Botany	3 Years	20	equivalent exam in science stream from
		B.0.0.	Chemistry	3 Years	70	a recognized
			Microbiology	3 Years	40	university
			Zoology	3 Years	20	dinversity
2	Science	BMLT	BMLT	3.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream from a recognized board with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
			Organic Chemistry	2 Years	480	Passed B.Sc. With relevant subjects
		M.Sc	Mathematics	2 Years	120	from a recognized
			Botany	2 Years	60	university
	I		Physics	2 Years	60	

1		1	1	Microbiology	2 Voore	60	1
				Microbiology	2 Years	60	
				Zoology	2 Years	20	
				Environmental	2 Years	20	
				Science	ļ		
	ļ				1		Passed 10+2 or
	ļ				1		equivalent exam in
			DMLT	DMLT	2 Years	60	science stream with
							min. 45% marks
					1		(40% for reserved
	ļ				1		category)
	ļ						Passed B.Sc. With
	ļ		P.G.D.M.L.T.	P.G.D.M.L.T.	1 Year	80	relevant subjects
			F.G.D.IVI.L.1.	F.G.D.IVI.L.T.	Ιισαι	00	from a recognized
	ļ				1		university
	ļ			Botany		1	Passed Masters
				!		As per	from recognized
	ļ		PH.D.		3 Years	availability	university with
	ļ		PH.D.	Chemistry	JIEais	of	minimum 55%marks
	ļ				1	supervisor	(50% for reserved
							category)
							Passed 10+2 or
			B.Com		3 Years	120	equivalent exam in
			D.Com		3 16015	120	any stream from a
	ļ			Commerce	1		recognized board
	ļ	Commerce &		1 1			Passed B.Com from
	3		M.Com		2 Years	60	recognized
	ļ	Management			1		university
		1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				Passed 10+2 or
				Margament			equivalent with
			B.B.A.	Management	3 Years	30	english from a
	ļ				1		recognized board
I	I	i	Ĺ']		J	L

						•	
							Passed Graduation
			MBA		2 Years	30	with min. 50%marks
					2 10013		(45% for reserved
							category)
							Passed 10+2 or
					3 Years	20	equivalent exam in
						20	any stream from a
							recognized board
				Finance and			Passed Masters
				Account		As per	from recognized
			PH.D.		3 Years	availability	university with
			· · · ·	Management	0 10013	of	minimum 55%marks
				and HR		supervisor	(50% for reserved
				and fire			category)
				Electrical	3 Years	60	
			Diploma in	Civil	3 Years	120	Passed 10th or
			Engineering	Mechanical	3 Years	120	equivlent exam from
				Computer	3 Years	60	a recognized board
				Automobile	3 Years	60	
				Electrical	4 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or
				Civil	4 Years	120	equivalent exam with
			Bachelor of	Mechanical	4 Years	120	PCM with minimum
	4	Engineering	Engineering				45% marks (40% for
				Computer	4 Years	60	reserved category
							students)
							Passed B.Tech or
							B.E with relevant
			Master of	Mechanical	2 Years	24	subject with
			Engineering		2 10013		minimum 50% marks
							(45% for reserved
							category)
1			1	L		L	

1	I	I	1			
			Computer		18	
			Civil		18	
			Electrical		18	
			Data sciences		18	
			Cloud		18	
			computing		10	
			Mechanical			Passed Masters
			Computer		As per	from recognized
		PH.D.		3 Years	availability	university with
			Electrical	5 Teals	of	minimum 55%marks
			Electrical		supervisor	(50% for reserved
						category)
						Passed 10+2 or
						equivalent exam
						form recognized
		G.N.M Nursing.	G.N.M.	3 Years	55	board with english
						subject having
						40%marks (35% for
						reserved category)
5	Nursing					Passed 10+2 or
	Tursing					equivalent exam with
						PCB as compulsory
						subjects along with
		B.Sc Nursing	B.Sc Nursing	4 Years	55	english as elective
						with 45%marks
						(40% for reserved
						category) from
						recognized
5	Nursing					form recognized board with english subject having 40%marks (35% for reserved category Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam with PCB as compulsor subjects along with english as elective with 45%marks (40% for reserved category) from

					State/board
-					Passed B.sc
					Nursing/B.Sc (Hons)
					Nursing/Post Basic
					B.Sc nursing with
					min 55% for open
					category & 50% for
					reserved category
					from an institution
					recognized by INC
					with below
					requirements 1.
	M.Sc. Nursing	M.Sc. Nursing	2 Years	40	should be a
					registered Nurse/Mic
					wife or equivalent
					with any state
					nursing registration
					counsil 2. Minumum
					one year work exp.
					after basic B.Sc
					nursing 3. Minimum
					one year Exp. pirior
					or after post Basic
					B.Sc Nursing
1					Passed GNM as
					regular candidate
	P.B.B.Sc	P.B.B.Sc	2 Years	50	from
					ainstititionrecognized
					by GNC

		1				1
						Passed 10+2 or
		B.Voc	B.Voc	3 Years	20	equivalent exam
		2.100				from a recognized
						board
						Passed 10+2 or from
		B.P.T.	B.P.T.	4.5 Years	50	a recognized board
		0.1.1.	D.I . I .		00	in science stream
						with PCB
						Passed BPT degree
						With Minimum 4.5
						Years duration. Shal
6	Physiotherapy					have completed 6
0	Гпузюшегару	M.P.T.	M.P.T.	2 Years	15	months of
						compulsory rotating
						intershio in
						physiotherapy
						colleges recognized
						by respective state
						physiotherpay
						council
		nanities B.A	English			
	Humanities		Gujarati			
			History			
			Hindi			Passed 10+2 or
7.			Philosophy	3	30	equivalent exam
/ .			Psychology	Years		from a recognized
			Economics			board
			Political			
			Science			
			Geography			
L	l		I	1		1

			English			
		M.A	Gujarati	2 Years	20	
			History			
			Sanskrit			Passed B.A with
			Hindi			relavent subject from
			Philosophy			a recognized
			Psychology			university
			Economics			
			Political			
			Science			
			Geography			
						Passed 10+2 or
		B.A.J.M.C	B.A.J.M.C	3	20	equivalent exam
	D.7.0.0.0.0	D.A.3.WI.O	Years	20	from a recognized	
						board
						Passed bachelor
	B.Lib	B.Lib.I.Sc	B.Lib.I.Sc	1	20	degree from
			Years		recognized	
					university	
				_		Passed Graduation
		M.J.M.C	M.J.M.C	2	20	with min. 50%marks
				Years		(45% for reserved
						category)
			F aciliah			Passed Masters
		English	3 Years	As per	from recognized	
	Ph.D			availability	university with	
		Gujarati		of	minimum 55%marks	
					supervisor	(50% for reserved
			History			category)
		l			I	

			Economics			
8.	Ayurveda	B.A.M.S.	B.A.M.S.	5.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 from a recognized board in science stream with PCB subjects with below requirements General category: PCB -avg 50% and overall 50%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year Reserved category: PCB -avg 40% and overall 40%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year
9	FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION	B.C.A.	B.C.A.	3 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream with english subject

> Admission Details (Course Wise)

			Intake	Admission
Sr. No	Program Name	SRA	2021- 22	2021-22
1	BE (CIVIL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	103
2	BE (MECHANICALENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	181
3	BE (COMPUTER ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	56
4	BE (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	82
5	BSc		80	69
6	Bcom		60	40
7	BBA		30	20
8	LLB(LAW)	BCI	120	130
9	BPT		50	52
10	BSc Nursing	INC	55	55
11	Bcom LLB	BCI	45	44
12	BAMS	CCIM	60	60
13	BCA		40	35
14	ME MECHANICAL(THERMAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	9	6
15	ME CIVIL (STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING)		18	8
16	ME COMPUTER ENGINEERING		18	4
17	ME ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING		18	4
18	MSc (ORGANIC CHEMISTRY)		210	217
19	MSc (MATHEMATICS)		90	90
20	MSc (BOTANY)		40	36
21	MSc (PHYSICS)		60	41
22	MSc (MICROBIOLOGY)		40	35
23	MSc (ZOOLOGY)		30	27

24	MCom		60	45
25	MBA		30	30
26	LLM (CRIMINAL GROUP)		60	44
27	LLM (BUSINESS GROUP)		40	21
28	MA (ENGLISH)		20	10
29	MA (GUJARATI)		20	10
30	MA (ECONOMICS)		20	4
31	MA (HISTORY)		30	27
32	MSc NURSING(CHILD HEALTH)	INC	5	5
33	MSc NURSING (COMMUNITY HEALTH)	INC	10	10
34	MSc NURSING (MEDICAL SURGICAL)	INC	10	2
35	MSc NURSING(MENTAL HEALTH)	INC	5	3
36	MSc NURSING (OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGICAL)	INC	10	4
37	MPT (ORTHOPEDICS)	INC	6	3
38	PBBSC		50	50
39	BA		180	175
	Total		1989	1838

10. Result Summary:

Sr.no	Faculty	Branch	No of
		LLB	Students 86
		LLD CRIMINAL	45
1	FACULTY OF IAW	LLM.BUSINESS	8
		BCOM L.L.B	8
		BSC.NURSING	52
		MSC.NURSING (M.S.)	1
2	FACULTY OF NURSING	MSC.NURSING (M.H.)	1
		MSC.NURSING (0&G)	1
		BSC	56
		MSC. MICROBIOLOGY	27
		MSC BOTANY	42
3	FACULTY OF SCIENCE	MSC MATHS	85
5	TABLET OF SCIENCE	MSC OC	480
		MSC. PHYSICS	61
		PGDMLT	62
	FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT	BCOM	36
		BVOC	1
4		BBA	5
		MCOM	40
		DIPLOMA CIVIL	65
		DIPLOMA MECHANICAL	26
		DIPLOMA ELECTRICAL	32
		DIPLOMA COMPUTER	23
	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING	DIPLOMA AUTOMOBILE	11
		B.E. MECHANICAL	61
5		B.E. CIVIL	54
		B.E. ELECREICAL	16
		B.E. COMPUTER	15
		ME. THERMAL (MECH)	5
		ME. STRUCTURE (CIVIL)	16
		ME. ELECTRICAL	9
		ME.COMPUTER	1
		B.A	21
	FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES	M.A ENGLISH	13
6		M.A GUJARATI	1
	AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	M.A HISTORY	13
		B.LIB SCI.	4
7	VOCATIONALSKILL DEVLOPMENT	PDIS	3

JYOTISH	17
TOTAL	1503

11. Achievement and Top Stories during the academic year:

Today on 29 Dec 2021, Gokul Global University Siddhpur was honoured to welcome Shri Dilip Deshmukh and entire team of 'Angadan Charity Trust', the True Leader and Devoted Messenger of Humanity. Shri Balwantsinh Rajput (Chairman), Dr VedvyasDwivedi(Vice-Chancellor), Rajendrasinh Solanki(CEO), Dr Himmantsinh (Registrar), Officiates, Deans, Principals, Faculty, Staff and Students felt happy and fully satisfied to get awared of all aspects, issues, scopes, benefits, challenges, procedure and Govt.initiatives towards organ donation. Shri Deshmukh in his speech also highlighted about the lacks of needy patients in the country waiting for transplant of important organs like kidney, lung, liver etc... He suggested for further improvement requirements in academics and innovative moves for overall sustainable development of students and community at large. University is thankful to the guests for their appreciating words and feedback which will forever encourage the all concerned stakeholders with direct impact on their lives.



> Condolence CDS Shri Bipin Rawat sir

Gokul Global University, Siddhpur managed by Gokul Foundation trust offers its condolence and tribute to the great Late CDS Shri Bipin Rawat ji, Smt. Madhulika ji and eleven other invaluable treasures of the country. May the Almighty keep the departed souls in peace and give strength to the citizens of country. We thank the NCC officers NB Sub. Zora Singh, Hav. Gurvinder Singh and LT. Chetansinh Rathod for their timely moral support with their presence during the gathering of students and staff at the University under leadership of Hon'ble Provost/Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) Vedvyas Dwivedi with blessings of Chairman Shri Balwantsinh Rajput.



> Foundation Day

On the celebration of 4th Foundation Day of Gokul Global University, the Department of Ayurveda organized a plantation drive of more than 50 medicinal plants in the auspicious presence of the Hon'ble President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput, Provost Dr.Sunil Joshi, Registrar of University Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput and University staff and students were present.



> Fit India and 75th year of independence celebration

Chairman Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb attended the welcome program of BSF Jawans marathon run and cycle ride by Siddapur Gokul Global University today with the aim of promoting the "Fit India" campaign of the Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendrabhai Modi and as part of the celebration of 75th year of independence of the country. Shri Rajput Sahib in his address showed the persons present the remedies for health and fitness and told that if the body is healthy then the mind will be healthy and also praised the soldiers for their duty to the country. On this occasion, AK Tiwariji, Sarabjitji, NS Sodhaji, Premsinghji, Mahendrasinghji, Vishal Solankiji, AK Jha Saheb, Dr. Satyajit Singhji, Ajmal Ranaji, Chancellor of the University Mr. Vedavyas Dwivediji, General Secretary Mr. HimatsinhRajputji, other Colonels, 150 soldiers, university staff, students were present.



> Job recruitment fair

Today, on 22/09/2021, a job recruitment fair was organized in Gokul Global University Siddapur by the joint initiative of District Employment Office Patan and Gokul Global University. In which interviews were conducted by Velaspan, Kutch and MRF Tire, Bharuch companies in which more than 250 candidates participated in the primary examination process of 10th, 12th and ITI of Patan district. In this employment fair, District Employment Officer Mr. Shivangiben Pota, Provost Dr. Vedavyas Dwivedi, Registrar Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput, Mr. Navinbhai and Mr. Motibhai gave a preliminary address and information related to various types of employment was given.



> Shri Narendrabhai Modi birthday Celebration

On the occasion of the birthday of Hon'ble Prime Minister of India Shri Narendrabhai Modi ji, at Gokul Global University Siddpur, Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation Chairman Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb attended planting of 710 saplings, pledging for organ donation with students, and 90 blood bottles were collected in blood donation camp organized by Rotary Club and awards were given to blood donors. done On the occasion Vishnubhai Patel, Jashubhai Patel, Prabodbhai Patel, Vinubhai Prajapati, ChinubhaiBrahmabhat, Chancellor Vedvyas Dwivedi, Rajeshbhai Madhu, Praveenbhai Modi, Hemuji Rajput, University staff and a large number of students, brothers and sisters were present.



> GGU President Birthday Celebration

Today, as part of the birthday celebration of the President of Gokul Global University Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Saheb, all the staff of the university extended their greetings, in addition to this, all the staff of the university participated in the unveiling of the Pokhanvan by the blessings of the President Shri.



> 75 Independence Day Celebration

Today on 15th August 75 Independence Day, when "Azaadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav" is being celebrated all over India, the flag was hoisted at Gokul Global University located in Siddapur and on this occasion, the heroism of the martyrs of the freedom struggle was remembered. Moreover, on this auspicious day, Online Digital Studio was inaugurated and launched in Gokul Global University. On this occasion, University Chancellor Mr. VedvyasDrivedi, General Secretary Mr. Himmatsinh Rajput, Deputy General Secretary George Varghese and various college principals, faculty and students were in special presence.



Yoga Day

Gokul Global University congratulates the citizens of the country and the world for celeberating 7th International Yog Day. All the staff members of GGU celebrated and performed Yog in university auditorium at 8:30 -10:30 am. The Hon'ble President Shri.Balwantsinh C. Rajput blessed the faculty of Ayurveda, and NSS for organizing this winderful function. He spoke about its importance in life. Dean (Ayurved) Dr.Sunil Joshi thanked the entire GGU team for their co-operation. Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Dr.Vedvyas J. Dwivedi and Registrar Dr.Hemuji Rajput conveyed their blessings to Ms. Nikita Parmar for her guidance and Manah Jaiprakash Mishra for her excellent performance. University is obliged of the Govt. of India and Govt. of Gujarat for the unique traditional training through online videos played at auditorium with help of GGU IT team very well co -ordinated by the HR Officer and PS to President.



> 26th January, 73rd Republic Day

Today, on 26th January, 73rd Republic Day was celebrated at Gokul Global University -Siddhpur. Shri Balwantsinh Rajput (President, GGU) was the Chief Guest of the function who waved the tricolour and he wished the entire countrymen a very happy Republic Day on this occasion, recalling the high ideals of the Constitution. He expressed the spirit of unity, integrity and sovereignty of the country. On this occasion, Siddhpur Senior Citizens were felicitated at Gokul University. The Vice-Chancellor of Gokul Global University Dr. VedvyasDwivedi , Registrar of university Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput and University staff and students were present. Covid-19 norms and guidelines were strictly followed.



> 2nd Convocation

Gokul Global University Siddhpur established in 2018 was proud to welcome the dynamic techno-leader Hon'ble Chief Minister Shri Bhupendrabhai Patel as Chief Guest, , Hon'ble Education Minister Shri Jitubhaivaghani, Hon'ble Minister of State for Industry Shri Jagdishbhai Vishwakarma as Guests of Honour in its 2nd Convocation held today on 22 Jan 2022, The President of the University and GIDC Chairman Shri Balwant Sinh, Vice Chancellor Professor Vedvyas Dwivedi, Registrar Dr Himmantsinh Rajput welcomed the galaxy of eminence comprising of Shri Rajnibhai Patel Mahamantri Gujarat BJP State, BJP President Patan District Shri Dashrath Sinh Thakor, Sushri
Bhanumatiben Makwana President Patan District; Sushri Kripaben Acharya President NagarpalikaSiddhpur on this august ocassion. The guests and officiates awarded 16 Gold and 16 Silver medals and blessed all the 970 passing out students of 2021 for their bright future in presence of deans, professors, government officers from Gandhinagar, Patan and Siddhpur. University expressed its obligation to each one present in person and watching this beautiful blended mode ceremony through social platforms as well.. Hon'ble Guests suggested to work for i-create, start up, skill India, NEP





Kala Mahakumbha-2021

On 05/02/2022 Kala Mahakumbha-2021 was organized at Gokul Global University, Siddhapur by Department of Sports, Youth and Cultural Affairs, Patan District Administration under "Azadika Amrit Mahotsav". In which a total of 300 students of different age groups of Siddapur taluka enthusiastically participated which was held following the guidelines of Covid-19. The event was attended by dignitaries including District Youth Development Officer Shrivirendrabhai Patel, Gokul Global University Vice Chancellor Shrisunil Joshi and Registrar Shrihimmatsinh Rajput.



> CULTURAL AND SPORTS EVENT





> National Conference

Gokul Global University under the paramount leadership of its president Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput is organizing a two-day National Conference on "Multidimensional Opportunities in implementing National Education Policy 2020" during 23 and 24 March 2022. This conference is a path breaking in understanding the implementation of National Education Policy 2020.



FACULTY OF IAW

> Faculty of Law Organize webinar



Shri. kapil Shah Motivational Speaker FACULTY OF LAW

GOKUL

GLOBAL

UNIVERSITY

ORGANIZES WEBINAR

on

FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS: A GUARANTEE AGAINST STATE ACTION

Date : August 6, 2021 Time : 11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m

Dr.Rekha Patel Dean - Faculty of Law Dr.Rugvendra Vyas Principal Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi Vice - Chancellor, GGU

> Online Faculty Development Program



> Moot Court competition

The students of Gokul Law College along with staff participated in the 5th Moot Court competition organized by S. M. Shah Law College- Mehsana on April 02, 2022. Its been a wonderful experience for the students and they got good exposure by participating in such useful academic activities. The President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput appreciated and encouraged the students to participate in more such

<text>

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Plantation Report

Gokul Science College B.Sc. continues its tradition of promoting environmental consciousness through the annual tree plantation drive. This year, on July 7, 2021, second-year students, under the guidance of Professor Safia A. Vhora, took the initiative to cultivate curriculum-related vegetation in the college's backyard.



> Knowledge with Fun

Recognizing the importance of a holistic approach to education, Gokul Science College B.Sc. hosted a unique event called "Knowledge with Fun" on July 16, 2021. Professor Safia A. Vhora, understanding the value of incorporating engaging activities into the learning process, introduced a game-based learning session for the students.



> Celebration of Gurupurnima

On July 23, 2021, Gokul Science College celebrated Gurupurnima, paying tribute to the teaching community. Acharya Shri shared insights about the significance of Gurupurnima, and Professor Safia A.



Practical Exposure to Botany Students

Gokul Science College emphasizes experiential learning, and on August 4, 2021, second-year botany students were provided practical exposure to vegetation related to their syllabus. Professor Safia A. Vhora organized a field trip to the college grounds' "Nakshatra Van," a dedicated area for diverse plants and trees.



> Teacher's Day Celebration

The Teacher's Day celebration held on September 6, 2021, was a grand affair at the Faculty of Science, Gokul Global University. The event marked the birthday of the revered Dr. Sarvapalli Radhakrishna, and the entire faculty and students came together to express their gratitude for the dedicated educators shaping their academic journey.



FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

> Farewell-2021

Faculty of Commerce & Management at Gokul Global University has organized 'Farewell-2021" for BCOM –VI, B.B.A-VI &M.COM –IV students on 4th August 2021. Dr. HimmatsinhRajput, Registrar, Dr. Jai Prakash Mishra Dean, Faculty of Commerce & Management and All Department Staffs were Presented to encourage and gave best wishes to the final year students for their bright future.



> Faculty Development Program online on "Research Methodology"





Faculty of Commerce & Management

Speaker Dr.Kishor Bhanushali Director- Research Karnavati University Gandhinagar, Gujarat ORGANIZES FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME on 'Data Analysis Techniques & Introduction to SPSS'

> Date : July 17, 2021 Time : 11:00 AM to 12:00 Noon

Dr. Jai P. Mishra - Dean Faculty of Commerce & Management Dr Vedvyas Dwivedi Vice - Chancellor, GGU

GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY Ph.: +91 95124 00803 | E-mail: admission@gokuluniversity.ac.in | www.gokuluniversity.ac.in |

> Expert Lecture on ' Tax Structure in India

Faculty of Commerce & Management organizes Expert Lecture on ' Tax Structure in India ' Invited Speaker : CA Tejas Gohil,Gohil Associates on 10 July, 2021 (11 am to 12 noon) under leadership of Dean, Dr. Jai Prakash Mishra with blessings of President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput.



FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

> Guest Lecture Recent Advances in Special Concrete



Speaker Dr. Jignesh M Patel, Assistant Professor Applied Mechanics Department Government Engineering College Patan, Gujarat. GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Engineering

Civil Engineering Department

ORGANIZES WEBINAR

on 'Recent Advances in Special Concrete'

18 September, 2021 11:30 AM - 12:30 Noon

Dr.Bhargav Majmundar Dean - Faculty of Engineering

Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi Vice - Chancellor, GGU

Student Placement

Congratulations to student of Computer Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering, Mr. Mileniyam Modi for placement in Nitro Solutions. Gokul Global University always work hard toward student's bright future and set them to a milestone.



> Online webinar on Project to produc

Hansaba College of engineering and technology SSIP cell organise one day online webinar on Project to product for pre final year and final year students from degree diploma and master degree students



> Online Faculty Development Program





> Campus placement - 2022

Congratulations to Malvi Limbachiya, Asbab Pathan and Preeti Tarachandani, final year students of Computer Engineering Department, Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology for selecting in Elsner Infotech, Ahmedabad in campus placement - 2022.



FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

> 68th World Physiotherapy Day

On 8th September, 2021 we celebrated 68th World Physiotherapy Day. The day started with inspirational and motivational speech by Hon'ble VC Dr. Vedvyas Dwivedi, Registrar Dr HemuRajput and Principal of Physiotherapy Dr Ravindrasinh. After that cake cutting ceremony was done by 1st year BPT students. Then we had arranged poster presentations and Rangoli competition. In afternoon we had arranged different Physiotherapy related Fun games, like crutch racing, planks etc.



> Faculty Development on "Eye Protection & Safety"





International Women's Day

International Women's Day was celebrated at Gokul Physiotherapy College, Gokul Global University, Sidhpur. Every woman faculty of the university was felicitated with a card made by students. Various competitions like Elocution, Rangoli, Mahendi & Drawing having theme of "Women" were organized. Students took part with enthusiasm in these competitions. Respected Provost Dr. Sunil Joshi, Registrar Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput and Principal Dr. Ravindrasinh Rajput were present in the prize distribution ceremony



Orientation program

Gokul Physiotherapy College conducted an orientation program for 1st year BPT students. The Program started at 10:00 am by welcoming the students, parents and faculties followed by speech of Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput, Dean Faculty of Paramedical regrading Mission, Vision of the Gokul Physiotherapy College which is constituent college of the Gokul Global University.



FACULTY OF NURSING

> Guest Lecture on the occasion of WORLD PATIENT SAFETY DAY



Mr. Sunil Joshi Quality Nurse Manager, M.Sc Nursing & PGDHHM, Shree Krishna hospital, karamsad. GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY

GOKULNURSINGCOLLEGE

ORGANIZES GUEST LECTURE

OCCASION OF WORLD PATIENT SAFETY DAY

'Just Culture of Patient Safety'

17 September, 2021 02:00 PM - 03:00 PM

Mr. Ravi Barot Dean - Faculty of Nursing Dr.Vedvyas Dwivedi Vice - Chancellor, GGU

Webinar on International Women's Day

Glimpses of webinar by Gokul nursing college on International Women's Day, issues raising gender inequality, Steps taken by the government to ensure gender equality, and role of NGO's in gender equality were sighted by expert speaker Ms. Rajeshwari Malaviya, Assistant Professor, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, in the auspicious presence of Hon'ble Provost & Registrar of Gokul Global University.



> Orientation program

Gokul Nursing College conducted an orientation program for 1st year B.Sc Nursing and G.N.M. students today. The Program started at 10:30 am by welcoming the students, parents and faculties followed by speech of Dr.Arun Kumar, Dean Faculty of Nursing regrading Mission, Vision of the Gokul Nursing College which is constituent college of the Gokul Global University.



> 45th Senior Tennikoit Championship

The students of Gokul Global University participated in 45th Senior Tennikoit Championship held at Jaipur from 31 March 2022 to April 04, 2022. Team Gokul Global University represented Gujarat state and beat Delhi, Rajasthan and Madhya Pradesh. It was for the first time that Gokul University students participated in a sports competition held outside of the state and won the competition. Parallelly to this, the students and staff from Gokul Nursing College participated in National Badminton Premier League of Nursing Colleges held at CHARUSAT University, Changa during 01 and 02 April 2022. The winners were felicitated with medals and certificates.



Prize Winner's

Gokul Nursing college which is a constituent of Gokul Global University proudly won two First prizes, with the most needed hard work from Priyanshi and Urvi who did their best in Singles and doubles National Badminton Premier League held at H. M Patel Indoor stadium organized by CHARUSAT University, Changa. Around 170+ participants and 70 colleges from Gujarat Participated.



International NurseDay

On the occasion of Nurses week and International Nurse Day observance, Gokul Nursing college faculty and students did outstanding work in the community and hospital setting.

Faculty and student's delivered community outreach programmes, Health Educational programmes and Exhibitions in the hospital and community setting.



FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

> 'Song Competition' on 125th birth anniversary of Shri Zaverchand Meghani

Gokul Global University and Gokul Arts Humanities and Social Sciences organized a 'Song Competition' to celebrate the 125th birth anniversary of Shri Zaverchand Meghani. In which Gokul University Deputy Registrar and Nodal Officer George Varghese and Gokul Arts College Pvt. Dr. Renukaben Rajput and students of various faculties who participated in the song competition and teachers and students of all subjects of Gokul Arts College were present in large numbers. The entire program was conducted by the professor of Gujarati subject Dr. Naresh V. was done by Rawat.



> Sarvapalli Radhakrishnan's birth anniversary

Gokul Arts Humanities and Social Sciences College by Dr. On the occasion of Sarvapalli Radhakrishnan's birth anniversary, educational and co-curricular activities were suggested as per the circular of the Government of Gujarat in which Gokul Arts College organized Vakritva Competition, Quiz Competition, Monologue and Essay Competition on 04/09/2021 and on 06/09/2021. 09/2021 was celebrated as teacher's day. Dr. Renukaben Rajput explained the importance of co-curricular activities with education. The entire program was managed by Dr. Done by Naresh Rawat. Also all the staff friends contributed well to make the program successful.



> Shri Umashankar Joshi Birth Anniversary

Poet Shri Umashankar Joshi Birth Anniversary was celebrated by the Gujarati Department at Gokul Arts Humanities and Social Sciences College. In which the guidance of Gokul Global University Chairman Balwatsinh Rajput Sahib, Guest Registrar Dr. Himmatsingh Rajput Saheb and Dean of Gokul Arts College Prof. Dr. Renukaben Rajput and college teachers and B. a. And M. a. of students attended this program. In which Mr. Registrar presented his personality according to the program and Dr. Renukaben gave information about the literary creation of Umashankar Joshi and the college student gave information about the life and poetry of Umashankar Joshi. The program was conducted by the professor of Gujarati subject Dr. Naresh Rawat did it and it was a successful program.



> Competition event

NSS, Department of Gokul Global University has organized a competition event which comprised of essay writing competition, poster making and speech fluency competition on the 131st birth anniversary of Bharat Ratna Mahamanav Dr. B.R Ambedkar. The event was witnessed by the Registrar of the University, Dr. HimmatsinhRajput, as the Chief Guest, Dr. Ritesh Vaidya, Principal of Science College, Dr. Renukaben Rajput, Head of Department of English and Jaiminiben Chaudhury. Students from all the faculties of the University participated in the competition. The success of the program in such a disciplined manner was due to the excellent Coordination by Prof. Kaushikbhai Rawat and NSS volunteers.



FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

> free diagnosis camp at Nagwasan village

Gokul Public Ayurvedic Hospital organized a free diagnosis camp at Nagwasan village in which the villagers gave a very good response, in which primary diseases like joint pain, digestive tract diseases, eye, ear, nose, throat diseases, warts, fistula, allergies etc. was verified.


> Organized a free diagnosis camp

Gokul Public Ayurvedic Hospital organized a free diagnosis camp at Kanesara village in which the villagers gave a very good response, in which basic diseases like joint pain, digestive tract diseases, eye, ear, nose, throat diseases, warts, fistula, allergies etc. was verified.



> Free diagnosis camp at Nedra village

Gokul Public Ayurvedic Hospital organized a free diagnosis camp at Nedra village in which the villagers responded very well, including primary diseases like joint pain, digestive tract diseases, eye, ear, nose, throat diseases, warts, fistula, allergies etc. was verified.



> free diagnosis camp at Vanasan village

Gokul Public Ayurvedic Hospital organized a free diagnosis camp at Vanasan village in which the people of the village responded very well, including primary diseases like joint pain, digestive system diseases, eye, ear, nose, throat diseases, warts, fistula, allergies etc. was verified.



> Guest Lecture



Central Library

GGU has Central Library that stocks 20,424 texts and reference books and 79 subscribed nationally and internationally reputed journals, magazines, periodicals and an exclusive collection of industry reports, case studies and industry information database for research.



> Auditorium

Centrally air-conditioned auditorium with a seating capacity of over 800 people inside of the GGU campus. It has well balanced acoustic engineered designs using sophisticated sound equipment.



> Hostel

GGU is a miniature of the world at large, where individuals from different social and cultural backgrounds live and work together and reach a new level of compatibility and mutual tolerance. With a key focus on developing a self-sustained residential campus, the Hostel facility is provided with separate accommodation for Male and Female students. The boys' hostel is available on the campus and for girls, the arrangement is made on the other campus. A total of 300 boys and 150 girls can accommodate in hostels. The hostel rooms are spacious and well-furnished. The campus is self-sustained with a medical centre, Communication centre, Stationery store, Canteen, and Generator for uninterrupted power supply. Hostel Mess is equipped with modern gadgets for cooking hygienic and nutritive food.



> Canteen

University Canteen provides various varieties of eatables, snacks, beverages throughout the day. Gujarat University canteen is open on all six days from Monday to Saturday except Sunday and public holidays.



> SPORTS GROUND

Gokul Global University believes in the overall development of the students. So other than academic activities, the emphasis is also given to extracurricular activities. GEC lays considerable emphasis on student participation in various outdoor and indoor games. It believes in inculcation and raising awareness from childhood about physical fitness in life, so it has taken the initiative to provide indoor and outdoor games facilities. The students are encouraged to participate in games and sports activities that cover athletics (men and women), badminton (men and women), basketball (men and women), cricket, judo, kabaddi, volleyball, and yoga. These activities make the leisure hours of students profitable. Emphasis is laid on mass participation by the students. Well laid out fields are available on the campus.



> News



HEALTH TIP OF THE DAY

હતા. આ સંશોધનના લેખક ડૉ. બિટા રોયે જણાવ્યું હતું કે આ મૃત્યુ કામ કરતા લોકોમાં ૬૦ વર્ષની વય પહેલાં નોંધાયા હતા. વંશીયતા નહીં પણ શિલભનું સ્તર એ કોણ લાંબું જીવશે, તેની આગાહી કરી શકે છે. અમેરિકન જનલ ઓફ પબ્લિક હેલ્થમાં આ સંશોધન પ્રકાશિત થયું છે. પંચ્યાસીની મધ્યમાં મૃત્ય પામનારાઓમાંથી પાંચ ટકા એવા હતા. જેઓ સ્નાતક હતા, જ્યારે ૧૩ ટકા લોકોએ શિલવને તે કરતાં વહેલું છોડી દીધું હતું. જો કે મૃત્યુમાં રંગનો પણ ભેદ હોઈ શકે છે. કાળા લોકોમાંથી ૯ ટકા લોકો કેકાશિયન લોકોના ૬ ટકાની સરખામણીએ વહેલું મૃત્યુ પામે છે ! જો કે જાતિયતા અને શિલવને આયુષ્યની દ્રષ્ટિએ સરખામલી કરવામાં આવે તો શિક્ષણની અસર આયુષ્ય ઉપર જોવા મળે છે. જો કે વિશ્વમાં સૌથી લાંબું આયુષ્ય સ્વિત્ઝર્લેન્ડના લોકો જીવે છે. ૧૫ દેશોના અભ્યાસમાં અહીંની મહિલાઓ ૭૯.૦૩ વર્ષ સુધી જીવે છે. બીજા ક્રમે લાંબું આયુષ્ય ઓસ્ટ્રેલિયાની મહિલાઓ ૭૮.૯ વર્ષનું ભોગવે છે. જ્યારે પુરુષોમાં ઓસ્ટ્રેલિયાના પુરુષો સૌથી લાંબું ૭૪.૧ વર્ષનું આયુષ્ય ભોગવે છે.



શાળામાં ગયા બાદ વુનિવર્સિટીમાં જવાવી તમારા આયુપ્યમાં વધારો થતો હોવાનું અખ્યાસમાં જવાયું છે. સંશોધકોએ પ૦૦૦ અમેરિકન લોકોના ડેટાનું વિશ્લેષણ કરીને તાસ્વ કાર્ટ્યુ હતું કે જેઓ વુનિવર્સિટીનું સિલણ લે છે. તંઓના આયુપ્યમાં વધારો થાય છે. સ્વાતક કે અનુસ્વાતક કથાના અખ્યાસથી તમારા સરેરાસ એક વર્ષ અને ચાર મહિનાનું આયુપ્ય વધે છે. આ સંશોધક ટીમે જણાવ્ય હતું કે. નરલ અને નાણાં એ સિલણનો જેમ આયુપ્ય વધારામાં ચાવીરૂપ ભાગ ભજવતા નથી. યેલે સ્વ ઓક મોડીસન અને લુનિવર્સિટી ઓક અલ્લામાં અમ્યાસથી હાસ ધાથ ધરાયેલા અને ૩૦ વર્ષ સુધી ચાલેલા અભ્યાસમાં ધરા ૧૪ અમેરિકન લોકોનો સમ્પારેશ કરાયો હતો. જે પૈકી ૩૯૫ લોકો તેમના જાવનના પાંચમા દાયકાની માધ્યમાં જ મૃત્યુ પામ્યા

यनिवसिटीनं शि

Source - Sandesh News

Market States (Construction) (Con

GOKUL GLOBAL UNIVERSITY





Gokul Global University, GJ SH 41, opp. I.O.C. Depot, near Sujanpur, Patia, Siddhpur, Gujarat 384151

Website: https://www.gokuluniversity.ac.in

Table of contents

Sr.No.	Content	Page No.
1	Message from Hon'ble President	3
2	Message from Hon'ble Provost	4
3	Message from Registrar	5
4	Introduction: About GGU	6
5	Name of constituent colleges	7
6	Name of Faculty	7
7	Statutory Bodies	8
	Board of Governance	
	Board of Management	09-Oct
	Academic Council	
8	Courses Offered	11
9	Academic Information	15
	Eligibility Criteria for Admission	16.20
	Admission Detail (Course wise)	16-29
10	Result Summary	30
11	Achievements and Top Stories during the academic year	32

1. Message from the President:



My heart is full of pleasure and pride as I perceive the progress being made at Gokul Educational Campus now turned into Gokul Global University. If I feel satisfied that our university (Vishwavidyalaya) situated on the bank of river Saraswati (Vidyadevi) at world famous Matrugaya city Sidhpur, has taken the firm root and the campus is now grown as sturdy banyan tree with different branches widespread land for which the seeds of an idea were shown in year 2009.

Research and innovation at the university are aligned with global and national priorities. In addition, the university imbues the values of entrepreneurship and innovation amongst its students. Faculty conduct interdisciplinary and multidisciplinary projects not only in collaboration with faculty within the university, but also work with faculty across different universities and research institutions.

The university has a robust ecosystem of scholarship, enquiry, exploration, collaboration and internationalism. From a student to a faculty member to a staff member, everyone strives to excel and endeavours to achieve what he is capable of achieving. The university is determined to emerge as a reputed and valued institution known for its contribution to the society.

Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput

2. Message from the Provost (Vice Chancellor)



I am deeply honored to be a part of the Gokul Global University (GGU) in the capacity of Provost and Chief Academic Officer at this very special juncture in its momentous history when the institution has got distinct identity to make global presence.

Our real strength is the alumni who hold important positions in leading businesses and government organisations in different parts of the world. Some of our alumni have become successful entrepreneurs and generated wealth and employment opportunities in India and abroad.

Our current students are highly meritorious and dedicated to their studies. They are selected through a rigorous selection process and are further well-trained in the various fields of professional education. Many of our students pursue higher education from the best universities in the world and are recognised among the brightest students. Discipline, dedication and determination exemplify our students.

The university provides hostel accommodation to all desiring female students and has recently developed infrastructure for this purpose. Moreover, we are continuously developing facilities like Student Plaza and New Central Library.

I welcome the opportunity to connect with you to hear your questions, concerns, and ideas.

Dr. Sunil Joshi

3. Message from Registrar:



Dear Students,

The university has a visionary mission to contribute in multidimensional growth and development of the region in general and holistic development of the students in particular. We hope that the inspiring students, under the guidance of dedicated teachers and a far-sighted leadership of the top administration would lead this University to a coveted and recognized position in the galaxy of higher education in the country.

Student centricity is one of our core values. Indeed, it is our *raison d'etre*. As a result, curricular, co-curricular and extra-curricular activities are organised round the year around students' needs and expectations. The best of facilities are provided to the students to enhance their learning and living experiences.

The university has structured schemes for research in undergraduate and postgraduate studies. As knowledge is exploding and technologies are transforming, organisations and societies, professors as well as students have to give more time and attention to research and innovation.

I welcome you all at Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. The University is striving hard to have qualitative improvement in the level of education, environment and economy of this region.

With Best Wishes

Dr. Himmatsinh C. Rajput Registrar

4. Introduction: About GGU:

Gokul Foundation Trust was established on 17 August, 2009 with a pious spirit of service-only to the society at large in view of career development of aspirants. Professionally, keeping pace with global standards for higher education and industry of next century with an aim that education-only can play the most significant roles in realizing these dreams, are core motives of Shri. Balwantsinh C. Rajput.

The traditional to professional fields of studies in disciplines of Engineering & Technology, Nursing, Paramedical, Commerce & Management, Science, Law, Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences, Computer Science & Applications, Skill & Vocational Development, Training and AYUSH (Ayurveda) Studies are crystal clear aims of the knowledge creator and nurture center named as Gokul Foundation Trust. This charitable trust bears its key responsibilities to impart, facilitate and manage educational institutions for raising the standards of living. it is popularly governing various faculties for research, post graduate, graduate and diploma courses and programs, and certification approved by professional councils, recognized by UGC and MHRD, the Government of India under the aegis of Gokul Foundation Trust.

Vision

Consummate growth of the society through excellence in education, research and extension with building a generation of highly employable, entrepreneurial and socially responsible global citizens.

Mission

To emphasize on a round development of students aiming at producing not only capable and competent professionals, but also good individuals with inculcation of human values, sense of belonging and sense of responsibility

6

5. Name of constituent colleges

Sr no	GGU Affiliated Colleges
1	GOKUL LAW AND INTEGRATED LAW COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
2	GOKUL SCIENCE COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
3	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMMERCE & MANGEMENT, SIDDHPUR
4	HANSABA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING And TECHNOLOGY, SIDDHPUR
5	GOKUL PHYSIOSTHERAPY COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
6	GOKUL NURSING COLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
7	GOKUL COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE, SIDDHPUR
8	GOKULAYURVEDICCOLLEGE, SIDDHPUR
9	GOKUL COLLEGE OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATION
10	GOKUL PHARMACY COLLEGE
11	GOKUL HOMOEOPATHY MEDICALCOLLEGE

6. Name of Faculty

- 1 FACULTY OF IAW
- 2 FACULTY OF SCIENCE
- 3 FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT
- 4 FACULTY OF ENGINEERING
- 5 FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY
- 6 FACULTY OF NURSING
- 7 FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
- 8 FACULTY OF AYURVEDA
- 9 FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION

10 FACULTY OF PHARMACY

11 FACULTY OF HOMOEOPATHY

7. Statutory Bodies:

Governing Body

Name of the Member	Description	Designation
Shri.Balvantsinh C.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
Dr.Sunil Joshi	Provost of the University	Member
Mrs.Hinaben Rajput		Member
Dr.Rashmiben Rajput		Member
Ms.Tejalben Rajput	Nominees of Sponsoring Body	Member
Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki		Member
Shri Kumel Nagori	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
	Engineering & Technology by	
	the Provost	
Dr.Rekhaben Patel	Nominated Dean, Faculty of	Member
	Law by the Provost	
Dr.Dipuba Devda	Nominated Management	Member
	Expert by the Governing Body	
Shri.Maljibhai Desai	Nominated representative from	Member
	Social Sector by the Governing	
	Body	
Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Nominated representative from	Member
	Finance Sector by the	
	Governing Body	
Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Nominated representative from	Member
	Legal Sector by the Governing	
	Body	
Shri.Dharmendrasinh	Nominated Eminent	Member
	Shri.Balvantsinh C.Rajput Dr.Sunil Joshi Mrs.Hinaben Rajput Dr.Rashmiben Rajput Ms.Tejalben Rajput Shri.Rajendrasinh Solanki Shri Kumel Nagori Dr.Rekhaben Patel Dr.Dipuba Devda Shri.Maljibhai Desai Shri.M.R.Pandhi	Shri.Balvantsinh C.RajputPresident of the UniversityDr.Sunil JoshiProvost of the UniversityMrs.Hinaben RajputProvost of the UniversityDr.Rashmiben RajputNominaes of Sponsoring BodyShri.Rajendrasinh SolankiNominated Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology by the ProvostShri Kumel NagoriNominated Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology by the ProvostDr.Rekhaben PatelNominated Dean, Faculty of Law by the ProvostDr.Dipuba DevdaNominated Management Expert by the Governing BodyShri.Maljibhai DesaiNominated representative from Social Sector by the Governing BodyShri.Bipinbhai ThakkarNominated representative from Legal Sector by the Governing Body

	Rajput	Industrialist by the Governing	
		Body	
		Secretary to the Government of	
		Gujarat, Higher and Technical	
14	Principal Secretary	Education or his representative	
	(Higher & Technical	not below the rank of Deputy	Member
	Education)	Secretary to Government or the	
		Deputy Commissioner-Ex-	
		Officio	
15	Dr.Himmatsinh Rajput	Registrar of the University	Member
			Secretary

Board of Management

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Shri.Balvantsinh C.Rajput	President of the University	Chairman
2	Dr.Sunil Joshi	Provost of the University	Member
3	Dr.Dipuba Devda	Members of the Governing	Member
4	Shri.Bipinbhai Thakkar	Body nominated by the	Member
<u>5</u>	Dr.Ravindrasinh Rajput	Faculty Members nominated by	Member
		the Sponsoring Body	
6	Dr.PraticsinhVihol	Faculty Members nominated by	Member
		the Sponsoring Body	
7	Dr.Rajendrasinh Jadeja	Sponsoring Body	Member
8	Dr. HimmatsinhRajput	Registrar of the University	Member
			Secretary

> Academic Council

Sr.No.	Name of the Member	Description	Designation
1	Dr. Vedvyas Dwivedi	Provost	Chairman
2	-	1100031	Chaiman
2	Dean, Faculty of		Member
	Engineering		wember
3	Dean, Faculty of Law		
4	Dean, Faculty of		
	Paramedical	Dean	
5	Dean, Faculty of Nursing		
6	Dean, Faculty of Science		
7	Dean, Faculty of		
	Commerce and		
	Management		
8	Dean, Faculty of		
	Humanities (Vacant)		
	Dean, Faculty of Ayurveda		
9	Director of Research		
	(Vacant)		
10	Director of Students'	-	Member
	Welfare(Vacant)	Director	
11	Director of Physical		
	Education		
12	Director of IT	-	
13		Experts to be nominated by the	
	Special Invitees	President as per the	Member
		requirement	

14	Dr.Himmatsinh Rajput	Registrar	Member			
			Secretary			
8 Courses Offered						

8. <u>Courses Offered</u>

The University has well crafted and developed programs in the disciplines of Engineering and Science, Commerce and Management, Law. The programs/courses are blended towards shaping of students to having cutting edge knowledge and to face industry requirements

FACULTY OF LAW

- B.Com. LL.B
- B.A. LL.B
- L.L.B
- L.L.M. Criminal Law
- L.L.M. Business Law
- L.L.M Intellectual property law
- L.L.M criminal & security Law
- L.L.M constitution & administrative law
- L.L.M alternative dispute resolution
- Ph.D.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BachelorofScience(B.Sc.)

- Mathematics
- Physics
- Botany
- Chemistry
- Microbiology
- Zoology

BMLT

MasterofScience(B.Sc.)

- Organic Chemistry
- Mathematics
- Botany
- Physics
- Microbiology

- Zoology
- Environmental Science

DMLT

P.G.D.M.L.T

Ph.D.

- Botany
- Chemistry
- Physics
- Environmental Science

FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

- Bachelor of Commerce
- Master of Commerce
- Bachelor of Business Administration
- Master of Business Administration
- B.Voc

Ph.D.

- Finance and Account
- Management and HR

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Diploma in Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer
- Automobile
- I.C.T

Bachelor of Engineering

- Electrical
- Civil
- Mechanical
- Computer
- Cyber Security
- ICT
- IT

• Artificial intelligence

Master of Engineering

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Civil
- Electrical
- Data sciences
- Cloud computing
- Transportation engineering
- Environmental Engineering

Ph.D.

- Mechanical
- Computer
- Civil
- Electrical

FACULTY OF NURSING

- G.N.M
- B.Sc Nursing
- B.Voc

Master of NURSING

- M.Sc Nursing
- P.B.B.Sc

FACULTY OF PHYSIOSTHERAPY

- Bachelor of Physiotherapy (B.P.T)
- Master of Physiotherapy (M.P.T)

FACULTY OF ARTS

- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ENGLISH
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Gujarati
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN History
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Hindi
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Philosophy
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Psychology
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Economics
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Political Science

- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Geography
- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN Sanskrit
- B.A.J.M.C
- B.Lib.I.Sc
- B.S.W.
- BRS (Organic)

Master of Arts

- MASTER OF ARTS IN English
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Gujarati
- MASTER OF ARTS IN History
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Sanskrit
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Hindi
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Philosophy
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Psychology
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Economics
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Political Science
- MASTER OF ARTS IN Geography
- M.J.M.C
- M.Lib.I.Sc
- M.S.W
- MRS (Organic)

Ph.D.

- English
- Gujarati
- History
- Economics

FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

• B.A.M.S

FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION

- B.C.A.
- M.C.A.
- B.Sc.(IT)
- M.Sc.(IT)

FACULTY OF PHARMACY

• Bachelor of Pharmacy

FACULTY OF HOMOEOPATHY

• B.H.M.S.

<u>Activity</u>

Total 243 Faculty member have attended FDP/STTP/Workshop.

Total 06 Faculty development programme/Workshop/STTP organized by the university.

9. Academic Information:

> Eligibility Criteria for Admission

Sr N o.	Faculty Name	Course Name	Branch	Cours e Durati on	Intake	Eligibility
1	Law	Integrate d Law	B.Com. LL.B B.A. LL.B	5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized board with min 45%marks (40% for reserved category)
		L.L.B.	L.L.B.	3 Years	132	Passed Graduation with min. 45%marks (40% for

						reserved category)
			Criminal Law	2 Years	60	
			Business Law	2 Years	40	Passed LL.B or five year integrated law degree
		L.L.M.	Intellectua I property Iaw	1 Years	20	from institutions where the mode of study is a full time program with not
			criminal & security Law	1 Years	20	less than 45% marks in aggregate.
			constitutio n & administra tive law	1 Years	20	
			alternative dispute resolution	1 Years	20	
		Ph.D.	Law	3 Years	As per availab ility of supervi sor	Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
2	Science	B.S.C.	Mathemat ics	3 Years	20	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in

	Physics	3 Years	20	science stream from a recognized university
	Botany	3 Years	20	
	Chemistry	3 Years	70	
	Microbiolo	3	40	
	ду	Years	40	
	Zoology	3 Years	20	
BMLT	BMLT	3.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in science stream from a recognized board with min. 45% marks (40% for reserved category)
	Organic Chemistry	2 Years	480	
	Mathemat ics	2 Years	120	
	Botany	2 Years	60	Passed B.Sc. With
M.Sc	Physics	2 Years	60	relevant subjects from a recognized university
	Microbiolo gy	2 Years	60	
	Zoology	2 Years	20	
	Environm	2	20	
	ental	Years		

			Science			
						Passed 10+2 or
		DMLT		2 Years		equivalent exam in
			DMLT		60	science stream with min.
				Tears		45% marks (40% for
						reserved category)
		P.G.D.M.	P.G.D.M.			Passed B.Sc. With
		L.T.	L.T.	1 Year	80	relevant subjects from a
		L.I.	L.I.			recognized university
			Botany			
			Chemistry		As per availab	Passed Masters from recognized university with
		PH.D.	Physics	3 Years	ility of supervi sor	minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
			Environm			
			ental			
			Science			
						Passed 10+2 or
		B.Com		3	120	equivalent exam in any
		D.Com	Commerc	Years		stream from a recognized
	Commerce & Managemen t		е			board
		M.Com		2	60	Passed B.Com from
3				Years		recognized university
				3		Passed 10+2 or
		B.B.A.	Managem	Years	30	equivalent with english
			ent			from a recognized board
		MBA		2	30	Passed Graduation with
				Years		min. 50%marks (45% for

						reserved category)
				3 Years	20	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream from a recognized board
		PH.D.	Finance and Account Managem ent and HR	3 Years	As per availab ility of supervi sor	Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks (50% for reserved category)
			Electrical	3 Years	60	
		Distance	Civil	3 Years	120	
		Diploma in Engineer	Mechanic al	3 Years	120	Passed 10th or equivlent exam from a recognized
		ing	Computer	3 Years	60	board
4	Engineering		Automobil e I.C.T	3 Years	60	
			Electrical	4 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or
	Bachelor of	Civil	4 Years	120	equivalent exam with PCM with minimum 45%	
		Engineer ing	Mechanic al	4 Years	120	marks (40% for reserved category students)
			Computer	4 Years	60	

	Cyber Security		60	
	ICT		60	
	IT		120	
	Artificial			
	intelligenc		60	
	е			
Master of Engineer ing	Mechanic al	2 Years	24	Passed B.Tech or B.E with relevant subject with minimum 50% marks (45% for reserved category)
ing	Computer		18	
	Civil		18	
	Electrical		18	
	Data sciences		18	
	Cloud computing		18	
	Transport ation engineeri ng		24	
	Environm ental Engineeri ng		24	
PH.D.	Mechanic	3	As per	Passed Masters from

			al	Years	availab	recognized university with
			Computer		ility of	minimum 55%marks
					supervi	(50% for reserved
			Electrical		sor	category)
			CIVIL			
						Passed 10+2 or
						equivalent exam form
		G.N.M Nursing.		3 Years	55	recognized board with
			G.N.M.			english subject having
						40%marks (35% for
						reserved category)
						Passed 10+2 or
5	5					equivalent exam with
				4 Years	55	PCB as compulsory
	N 1 ·	B.Sc	B.Sc			subjects along with
	Nursing	Nursing Nursing	Nursing			english as elective with
						45%marks (40% for
						reserved category) from
						recognized State/board
						Passed B.sc
					40	Nursing/B.Sc (Hons)
		M.Sc.	M.Sc.	2 Years		Nursing/Post Basic B.Sc
		Nursing Nursing	Nursing			nursing with min 55% for
						open category & 50% for
						reserved category from

						an institution recognized
						by INC with below
						requirements 1. should be
						a registered Nurse/Mid
						wife or equivalent with
						any state nursing
						registration counsil 2.
						Minumum one year work
						exp. after basic B.Sc
						nursing 3. Minimum one
						year Exp. pirior or after
						post Basic B.Sc Nursing
						Passed GNM as regular
		P.B.B.Sc	P.B.B.Sc	2	50	candidate from a
		P.D.D.3C P.D	F.D.D.30	Years	50	institition recognized by
						GNC
						Passed 10+2 or
		B.Voc	B.Voc	3	20	equivalent exam from a
				Years		recognized board
				AE		Passed 10+2 or from a
		B.P.T.	B.P.T.	4.5 Years	50	recognized board in
				Tears		science stream with PCB
						Passed BPT degree With
	Physiothera py					Minimum 4.5 Years
6						duration. Shall have
		M.P.T. M.P.T.	МРТ	2	15	completed 6 months of
			101.1 . 1 .	Years	15	compulsory rotating
						intershio in physiotherapy
						colleges recognized by
						respective state

						physiotherpay council
7.	Humanities	B.A	English Gujarati History Hindi Philosoph y Psycholog y Economic s Political Science Geograph y Sanskrit	3 Years	30	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from a recognized board
		M.A	English Gujarati History Sanskrit Hindi Philosoph y Psycholog y Economic s	2 Years	20	Passed B.A with relavent subject from a recognized university

	Political			
	Science			
	Geograph			
	у			
B.A.J.M. C	B.A.J.M.C	3 Years	20	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from a recognized board
B.Lib.I.S c	B.Lib.I.Sc	1 Years	20	Passed bachelor degree
B.S.W.	B.S.W.	3 Years	30	from recognized university
BRS	BRS	3	60	
(Organic)	(Organic)	Years	00	
M.J.M.C	M.J.M.C	2 Years	20	Passed Graduation with min. 50%marks (45% for reserved category)
M.Lib.I.S c	M.Lib.I.Sc	1 Year	20	Passed B.lib & I.Sc examinations from a recognized university
M.S.W.	M.S.W.	2 Years	40	Passed bachelor degree from recognized university
MRS (Organic)	MRS (Organic)	2 Years	60	Passed graduation in B.R.S or B.Sc (Hons.) Home Science or any equivalent examination from a recognized university/Board

	l		1]
		Ph.D	English	3 Years	As per availab ility of supervi sor	Passed Masters from recognized university with minimum 55%marks
			Gujarati			
			History			(50% for reserved category)
			Economic		001	category
			S			
8.	Ayurveda	B.A.M.S.	B.A.M.S.	5.5 Years	60	Passed 10+2 from a recognized board in science stream with PCB subjects with below requirements General category: PCB -avg 50% and overall 50%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year Reserved category: PCB -avg 40% and overall 40%+ Passed in NEET Exam of the current Year
	FACULTY OF COMPUTE R SCIENCE	B.C.A.	B.C.A.	3 Years	60	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam in any stream with english subject
9		M.C.A.*	M.C.A.*	2 Years	30	Passed graduation with mathematics or business mathematics or statistics as one of the subjects, if not then in 12th or 10th

1						frame a na a suite a d
						from a recognized
						university with 50% for
						open and 45% for
						reserved category
						Passed 12th in any
						stream with english and
				3		maths or statitics subject
		B.Sc.(IT)	B.Sc.(IT)	Years	60	from a recognized board
				16013		and if not in 12th then in
						10th ie. All intermediate
						students are eligible
						Graduates with an
				2		undergraduate degree in
		M.Sc.(IT)	M.Sc.(IT)	Years	60	any field from a
				Tears		recognized university are
						eligible
						Passed 10+2 Science
	FACULTY					stream with three
10	OF	PHARM	PHARMA	4.Year	60	subjects with (physics,
10	PHARMAC	ACY	CY	S	00	chemistry,
	Y					Mathematics/Biotechnolo
						gy/Biology)
						Passed 10+2 from a
						recognized board in
	FACULTY					science stream with PCB
	OF			5 5		subjects with below
11	ΗΟΜΟΕΟΡ ΑΤΗΥ	B.H.M.S.	B.H.M.S.	5.5 Voore	100	requirements General
				Years		category: PCB -avg 50%
						and overall 50%+ Passed
						in NEET Exam of the
						current Year Reserved
		I	1	1		
			category: PCB -avg 40%			
--	--	--	-------------------------			
			and overall 40%+ Passed			
			in NEET Exam of the			
			current Year			

> Admission Details (Course Wise)

			Intake	Admission
Sr. No	Program Name	SRA	2022- 23	2022-23
1	BE (CIVIL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	123
2	BE (MECHANICALENGINEERING)	AICTE	120	132
3	BE (COMPUTER ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	63
4	BE (ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	60	69
5	BE (IT)		30	11
6	Bpharm	PCI	60	54
7	BSc		80	66
8	Bcom		60	46
9	BBA		30	27
10	LLB(LAW)	BCI	120	132
11	BALLB	BCI	30	32
12	BPT		50	44
13	BSc Nursing	INC	55	59
14	Bcom LLB	BCI	30	16
15	BAMS	CCIM	60	60
16	BHMS	ССН	100	57
17	BCA		80	77
18	ME MECHANICAL (THERMAL ENGINEERING)	AICTE	18	18
19	ME CIVIL (STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING)		18	20
20	ME CIVIL (TRANSPORTATION)		24	21
21	ME COMPUTER ENGINEERING		18	2
22	ME ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING		18	2
23	ME (ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING)		9	3
24	MSc (ORGANIC CHEMISTRY)		150	141
25	MSc (MATHEMATICS)		40	41

26	MSc (BOTANY)		40	16
27	MSc (PHYSICS)		30	21
28	MSc (MICROBIOLOGY)		40	30
29	MSc (ZOOLOGY)		20	17
30	MCom		60	52
31	MBA		60	46
32	MCA		30	17
33	LLM (CRIMINAL GROUP)		60	28
34	LLM (BUSINESS GROUP)		40	17
35	LLM (ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE)		10	10
36	LLM (CONSTITUTIONAL)		10	5
37	LLM (CRIMINAL AND SECURITY LAW)		10	6
38	LLM (INTELACTUAL PROPERTY LAW)		10	5
39	MA (ENGLISH)		20	14
40	MA (GUJARATI)		20	9
41	MA (ECONOMICS)		20	7
42	MA (HISTORY)		30	31
43	MSc NURSING(CHILD HEALTH)	INC	5	4
44	MSc NURSING (COMMUNITY HEALTH)	INC	10	5
45	MSc NURSING (MEDICAL SURGICAL)	INC	10	4
46	MSc NURSING(MENTAL HEALTH)	INC	5	2
47	MSc NURSING (OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGICAL)	INC	10	5
48	MPT (ORTHOPEDICS)	INC	6	6
49	MPT (NEUROLOGICAL DISORDERED)	INC	6	3
50	PBBSC		50	50
51	BA		180	171
	Total		2232	1897

10. Result Summary:

Sr.no	Faculty	Branch	No of Students
1			
2			
3			
4			
4			
5			
6			

7		
'		
	TOTAL	

11. Achievement and Top Stories during the academic year:

Voter awareness training program

On the 29th of July , 2022, on behalf of Gokul Global University, Sidhpur,NSS coordinator and Asst Prof. Kaushik Ravat accompanied by two of his students attended the Voter awareness training program under the guidance of Patan District Collector through Election Department of Govt of India. NSS coordinator Mr.Ravat presented his wonderful ideas on Voters awareness Campaign. It was a proud moment for Gokul Global University to be honored with best organization for conducting Voter awareness program in Patan District.



> Azadi Ka Amrit Mohotsav celebrations

As part of the Azadi Ka Amrit Mohotsav celebrations at Gokul Global University, Siddhar today, Patan District as part of the campaign to provide FIR facility to the citizens of the state through Citizen Portal and Citizen First Mobile Application for Vehicle Theft/Mobile Theft, Hon. Held under the Chairmanship of Shri J.R. Mothlia Sahib, Range IGP. In this program Mrs. Kripaben Acharya President Municipality Siddharpur, Mr. Vijaykumar Patel Saheb SP. Patan, Shri C.L.Solanki Saheb D.Y.S.P. Siddhapur, Mr. H.K.Vaghela D.Y.S.P. Radhanpur, Shri J.B. Acharya P.I. Siddpur as well as a large number of aware citizens were present.





Hostel Badminton Tournament

Gokul Global University's Sports Department successfully organized a Hostel Badminton Tournament. A total of 52 students (Both boys and girls) participated in this inter hostel competition during which the students showed their hard work and dedication. The Hon'ble Registrar, CEO, Deputy Registrar, Deans, Principals, Chief warden and Warden along with Hon'ble members of the University were also present to witness the competition. They also inspired and praised the students.



> Kargil Vijay Diwas

A wonderful program was organized in Gokul Global University on the occasion of Kargil Vijay Diwas today. In the program while showing discipline and passion, students of NCC, NSS, Sports, presented Vijay Diwas song and National anthem in memory of the Brave martyrs. The attractiveness of the program was enthralling with the speeches and the presence of our Dean of Science and Dean of Engineering, their presence was appreciated by more than 150 students. Simultaneously, faculty members and Heads of the departments of our university were also involved in this program.



Ganesh Chaturthi

Glimpses from an auspicious "Ganesh Chaturthi" celebrated at the Gokul Global University.



> Celebrating its 75 years of independence as "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav"

After celebrating its 75 years of independence as "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav", an initiative of our Honorable Prime minister Shri Narendra Modiji and Government of India, today the nation observed its 76th Independence Day. Gokul Global University under the able leadership of President Shri Balwantsinh C. Rajput witnessed the Josh of Independence Day. The celebration included flag hosting followed by Salami and cultural programmes.





> NSS day

Today date 24-09-2022 53rd NSS day was celebrated by NSS department run by Gokul Global University Siddpur in which educationist, grand visionary speaker Prof. Deepakbhai Teraiya was present as the chief guest Dr. Himmat Singh, general secretary of the university. Rajput, Arts College Principal Dr.Renukaben Rajput and Engineering College Principal Dr.Bhargavabhai were present. Students NSS through Deepakbhai talked about the all-round development of Swayaam Sevak through social service for life and to improve life. The entire program was organized by senior volunteers of NSS under the guidance of coordinator Kaushikbhai.



> Presentation on [™] FDI on Socio - Economic Development of Rwanda

Mr. Christopher Muyonoke and Frank Kahangwa of Rwanda, PhD students at Gokul Global University, Sidhpur did a presentation on $^{\text{TM}}$ FDI on Socio - Economic Development of Rwanda which was attended by a large number of faculty members to make it a huge success.



> Teachers training program

Gokul Global University, Sidhpur organized a Teachers training program in the auditorium hall on 9th Sept, 2022 at 12:00 Noon. Mr. Pradyuman Raj - Director, Linguistics Study Center delivered a brilliant talk on "Overcoming Myths of learning English ", the program was attended by a huge number of faculty members.



> Diya Aur Thali decoration competition

Sports and Cultural department of Gokul Global University today on 21st of October 2022, organized a Diya Aur Thali decoration competition at the auditorium hall. More than 150 students participated in the competition and the event was graced by the presence of Dr. Kalpesh Wandra - ProVC, Dr.Himmatsinh Rajput - Registrar, University Dignitaries, Deans and Faculty members



Workshop on " BLS and Breast cancer awareness -screening and early Diagnosis "

The trio Faculty of Ayurved, Faculty of Paramedical and Faculty of Nursing, Gokul Global University in collaboration with Narayana Hrudayalaya Multi-speciality Hospital organized a workshop on "BLS and Breast cancer awareness -screening and early Diagnosis " on 07/10/2022 from 11 am to 5 pm at the University auditorium hall. Dr.Ronak Vyas, Consultant Surgical Oncology Department, delivered an expert lecture on Breast cancer awareness-Screening and early Diagnosis while Dr. Hetal shah, Consultant Intensivist, delivered a lecture on Basic Life Support and provided hands on training to the students. Faculty members of all the three faculties and more than 450 students took advantage of this workshop.



> New year wishes

The President of Gokul Global University, Shri Balwantsinh Rajput today welcomed back and wished all the staff members a very prosperous New year and aired his views and ideas on the plans for the year ahead. He motivated staff to have a goal of excellence in every endeavor of life for the growth of an individual as well as organization.



Congratulations to Hon'ble Shri Balwantsinh Rajput Sir on his appointment as Cabinet Minister of Industry, Civil Aviation, Labour & Employment in Gujarat Government.



> Welcome celebration

Gokul Global University today Vibrantly celebrated and welcomed its President and now Cabinet Minister Shri Balwantsinh Rajput on campus .The welcome celebration was graced by the presence of Dr. Sunil Joshi - I/C VC, Dr. Kalpesh Wandra - ProVC, Dr. Akil Saiyed- ProVC, Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput- Registrar, Mr. Rajendrasinh Solanki- CEO, Staff members and a huge number of students.



> 74th Republic Day

Today, on 26th January2023, The 74th Republic Day was celebrated at Gokul Global University - Siddhpur. Smt Bhikhiba Rajput unfurled the tricolour as the Chief Guest of the function. Students showcased their love for the nation through different cultural programs. The Provost, ProVc's, Registrar, staff and students made this event a celebration of enthusiasm and national spirit.



> Celebration of " Makar Sankranti

The Respected President of Gokul Global University Shri Balwantsinh Rajput, today inaugurated "Makar Sankranti" the kite flying festival which was enjoyed enthusiastically by the Provost, both the ProVC's CEO, Dean's of various faculties, a large number of Staff members and youthful students



> Some Glimpses of BRAVE 2 SPORTS EVENT – 2023



> 3rd convocation ceremony



> NEP 2020: GGU signed an MOU with Kaushalya

One more step towards the implementation of NEP 2020: GGU signed an MOU with Kaushalya - The Skill Universityso that students of GGU develop skill proficiency and competency matching the needs of the society - at national and and global levels.



Faculty Development Program

Gokul Global University's Career Development Cell in collaboration with Emocare Chennai has organized One-week National Faculty Development Program on Professional Growth & Mental Health. Day 3: 29 March 2023. The Session on "Association and Dissociation for Professional Growth" was conducted by Mr Sheethalaxmi Shivakumar, Emocare Chennai. More than 70 participants enjoyed this fruitful learning session.



> Career Guidance Program

Gokul Global University's Career Development Cell organized Career Guidance Program on The topic of Dream "Study in CANADA & AUSTRALIA". The session was conducted by Dr Avani Dave, Director, P & D Consultant in which more than 150 students participated and interacted with the expert to solve their queries and clear the doubts of Education and life in Canada and Australia.



Foundation Day of the University

On 23-3-2023, under the celebration of Foundation Day of the University Cultural Program and honoring of the Best Volunteers was organized by the National Service Scheme managed by Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. In this event, Mrs. Bhikhiba Rajput was the Chief Guest and Program Officer Ashokbhai Patel was present as the Special Guest. ProVC Dr. Kalpesh wandra, General Secretary Himantsinh Rajput, Dean/Principal of Arts College Dr. Renukaben Rajput, as representatives of the University. Director of Public School Chetanaba Rajput, Principal of various Departments, teachers and about 300 volunteers were present. Best volunteers were honored in the program. Various dance forms, plays, monologues, and swordplay were presented by the volunteers. It proved a way of life and holistic development through NSS. Also Prizes were distributed to the winners of Brave-2 Sports event.



> IDEATHON

Another pride moment for Gokul Global University. Darbar Rajendra Singh, Director, Student Startup and Innovation Cell coordinated event of IDEATHON on 13 March 2023 in which 61 teams participated and presented their start up ideas.



> Global Women Iconic Awards 2023

Delegates from 16 different countries namely India, Zimbabwe, Canada, Malaysia, Colombia, UAE, Armenia, Romania, Serbia, United States, Phillipines, Kenya, Indonesia, Taiwan, Kuwait, Turkey attended the session. IELTA India (International English Language Teacher's Association India) in collaboration with Career Development Cell, Gokul Global University Presented "Global Women Iconic Awards 2023" at 6:00pm IST on 11th March 2023.



World Women's Day

World Women's Day was celebrated at Gokul Global University. In this program held in the chair of Mrs. Bhikhiba Rajput, Patan District DSP Visakha Dabral Madam was present as the chief guest and Nilamben Bhatt was also a special guest. Special information was given and on this special day, the students who performed best in Khelmahakumbh and Kalamahakumbh during the year from the University and School Department were honored by giving certificates. The entire program was managed by Shri Chetanaba Rajput, Chairman of Gokul Mahila Committee.



> Holi celebration



> Career guidance program on "Dream 'Study in USA'

Career Development Cell, Gokul Global University organized a career guidance program on "Dream 'Study in USA'" which was delivered by Prof Daniel Harper, Dean, The Graduate School, Associate Vice President, International Initiatives, Christian Brothers University, USA. Prof Pradyumansinh Raj, Director, Career Development Cell, interviewed him to let students know and understand the available opportunities to study at CBU, USA. GGU believes in "Vidya Anantam" and prefers to offer more and more international exposure to the students.



FACULTY OF LAW

> Guest lecture on F.I.R and Court proceeding in criminal cases

On 22nd July, 2022, Faculty of Law of Gokul Global University organized a guest lecture on F.I.R and Court proceeding in criminal cases. Senior Advocate Rajesh Kumar Thakkar of Sidhpur was the speaker and the lecture was attended by more than 50 students of Faculty of Law, Dean Dr. Rekha Patel of the Faculty of Law, PVC Prof. (Dr.) Akil ali Saiyed.



> Guest lecture

On 4th August 2022, Faculty of Law, Gokul Global University, Sidhpur, organized a guest lecture on behalf of WEC at 10:30 AM in Auditorium. Dr. Raju Desai was the speaker of the event and Mrs.Bhikhiba Rajput, Chairman Dr. Rekha Patel, co-Chairman Dr.Renukaben Solanki, Secretary Ms. Chetanaba Rajput, WEC members and all female staff and students were present and made the program a complete success.



> Guest Lecture on ICC (Internal Complain Committee)

On 02nd August,2022, Faculty of Law of Gokul Global University organized Guest Lecture on ICC (Internal Complain Committee). Senior Advocate Jyotsna Nath, Patan was the speaker and the lecture was attended by more than 350 students and Female Faculty's, Dean Dr.Rekha Patel of the Faculty of Law, PVC Prof.(Dr.) Akil ali Saiyed, Dr. Renukaben, Director of Gokul Public School Chetanba present in the program as a dignitaries.


Organized national symposium on "Contemporary Issues and Challenges of Constitutional Law"

Faculty of Law, Gokul Global University organized national symposium on "Contemporary Issues and Challenges of Constitutional Law". Honorable Ravikumar Tripathi, Chairman, Gujarat State Human Rights Commission graced the occasion as a Chief Guest. The event was also elevated with the presence of Dr Kalpesh Wandra, Pro VC and Dr Himmatsinh Rajput, Registrar. All participants and presenters shared their research, review, survey and exchanged ideas and knowledge during this conference. Credit for successful culmination of the Conference goes to Dr Akil Saiyed, Pro VC, Gokul Global University and his team.



> Webinar

Faculty of Law, Gokul Global University organized III WORLD CONGRESS on Contemporary and Interdisciplinary Analysis of Fundamental Rights - "Digital Transformation, Cyberspace, Governance and Fundamental Rights" in collaboration with UCS Universidade de Caxis Do Sul, Brazil, Metamorfose Juridica Universidade de Caxis Do Sul, Brazil, Universidade Itauna Uma Grande Universidade, Brazil and Praeeminentia Iustitia, Escuela Interdisciplinary Derechos Fundental, Peru on 30 November 2022



> National Youth Day

On the occasion of the birth anniversary of Swami Vivekananda on 12 January 2023. National Youth Day was celebrated by organizing "Youth Assembly - Vidhan Sabha" for youth of Gokul Global University Family. The event started with a short speech delivered by the ProVc Dr. Akil Saiyed Sir and ProVc. Dr. Kalpesh Wandra Sir, where they explained the importance of youth and how youth can be nation builders. The event was followed by the oath ceremony of newly elected members of the assembly. And then the

question hour of legislative assembly commenced. Students prepared well and contributed at their best in discussion.



Bronze Medal Winner

One more prideful moment for Gokul Global University is to announce that Mir Tabassum Ibrahimbhai, a student of B.A. LL.B. has won a bronze medal in Open Gujarat Level Karate competition held at Valsad (Nagrol). GGU family congratulates her on this achievement and wishes her bright future.



> Awareness program on Consumer Dispute Redressal System in India

GGU has organised an awareness program on Consumer Dispute Redressal System in India. Pro-VC of GGU Dr. Akil ali Saiyed gave an outline of the law and welcome the guests. Learned Member of District Consumer Commission of Patan, Shri. Chiragbhai Brahmbhatt has delivered an expert lecture. Large number of students from diverse faculties attended the program.



FACULTY OF SCIENCE

> International Day for the preservation of the Ozone layer 2022

The ozone layer protects the earth against most of the UVB coming from the Sun. It is always important to protect oneself against UVB even in the absence of ozone

depletion. Gokul Global University observed "International Day for the preservation of the Ozone layer 2022" on September 16, 2022. Prof. Shyam Lal, Professor Emeritus from Physical Research Laboratory, Ahmedabad deliver an informative and interesting talk on the Ozone Layer, its depletion and its preservation.



> Celebrated " Fresheriesta

The Gokul Science College of Gokul Global University celebrated "Fresheriesta" in the auditorium where students vibrantly performed different styled dances, showcased their talent through fashion show and played indoor games such as hand wrestling. The celebrations ended with lunch for everyone. Faculties and senior students turned up in large numbers to welcome the first-year entrants of the year 2022.



> Campus placement

Congratulations to Yash Bharatbhai Patel, final year students of Physics Department, Faculty of Science for selecting in Physics Wallah (PW). Ahmedabad in campus placement 2022-23.



National Science Day

To commemorate the contribution of Prof. C.V. Raman for his invention of "Raman Spectra", Gokul Global University's Faculty of Science celebrated National Science Day on February 28, 2023. This year, the theme of Science Day is "Global Science for Global Wellbeing ".



Webinar on the theme of "Women and IP : Accelerating Innovation and Creativity."

Faculty of Science, Department of Chemistry organised one Day webinar on the theme of "Women and IP : Accelerating Innovation and Creativity." Eminent speaker Mr. Hitesh

Tekchandani benefited the students by sharing his expert knowledge and views. Ms. Sneha Thakor co-ordinated the event and it was smoothly conducted under the guidance of Dr. Ritesh P. Vaidya, Dean, Faculty of Science.



FACULTY OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

> Industrial visit

Industrial visit has its own importance in a career of a students who is pursuing a professional degree like M.B.A. It gives students exposure to current work practices, also an excellent opportunity To interact with Industries and know more about industrial environment with this object in mind faculty of Commerce and Management conduct industrial visit every year. In Continuation this year also, industrial visit was being organized at Adani Mundra Port Where practical exposure related to operation Management activities, HR Practices, focusing on training approaches, Quality aspects, Marketing Strategies etc.



> World Tourism Day

Faculty of Commerce and Management of Gokul Global University today on 27th September 2022, organized and celebrated "World Tourism Day". To mark the event

Ms. Khusbu .E. Saxena was invited to share her knowledge and helped in coordinating with the activities and quiz. The event was graced by the presence of Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput - Registrar ,Dr. Akil Saiyad - Pro VC, Dr. J. P. Mishra - Dean(Faculty of Commerce and Management), faculty members and a large number of students.



> Fresher's party

The Faculty of Commerce and Management, Gokul Global university, organized and celebrated a fresher's party, in the Auditorium Hall on 13th September, 2022. where

students made a dynamic performance of different styles of dances, played indoor games etc. to make it a colorful event.



Online webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a career for the UG final semester students " Gokul Global University's career development cell & Faculty of commerce and management organizes expert online webinar on "Entrepreneurship as a career for the UG final semester students "



FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

> Student Startup Research & Innovation Festival

SSIP Cell of Gokul Global University, Sidhpur, today on the 22nd September,2022 organized Student Startup Research & Innovation Festival at the auditorium hall.



> Engineering Day

Hansaba Engineering College of Gokul Global University, today celebrated Engineering Day. The celebration was graced by the presence of the Honorable President of Gokul Global University, Shri Balwantsinh.C.Rajput . While addressing all the staff members and students of Hansaba Engineering College, The Honorable President emphasized on how everyone should get inspiration from the life of Dr. M. Visvesvaraya and keep innovating in the future.



Campus placement

Congratulations to Vishal Makvana , final year students of Electrical Engineering Department, Hansaba College of Engineering & Technology for selecting in Banco Product PVT, LTD. Vadodara in campus placement 2021-22



> Industrial Visit at Sikka Thermal Power Station (Jamnagar)

It was a moment of immense pleasure for Gokul Global University that the 46 Students under the guidance of four faculty members (Prof. D. H. Kambaliya, Prof. I.A. Mansuri, Mr. P. D. Patel and Miss. V. A. Modi) from the Department of Electrical Engineering (Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Hansaba College of Engineering and Technology) have successfully completed the Industrial Visit at Sikka Thermal Power Station (Jamnagar). The management of STPS had appreciated the discipline and curiosity of our students. This visit will definitely be helpful to the students and prove fruitful to society in the future.



> Industrial field visit

Under the banner of Udaan Project, Department of Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Gokul Global University, as a part of Industrial field visit, organized a visit to Mundra Port - Adani Power Plan on 27 - 28 March 2023, which was supported by Adani Foundation.



> Expert talk on "Fundamental of Electrical Engineering"

Electrical Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Gokul Global University, Siddhpur organised an Expert talk on "Fundamental of Electrical Engineering" on 17 March 2023. The talk was delivered by Prof. Ramji Kanani, Assistant Professor, Swarrnim Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar. A huge number of students got benefitted by this expert talk.



> Farewell-2023

The Department of Civil Engineering, Hansaba College of Engineering and Technology at Gokul Global University organized "Farewell-2023" for Degree and Diploma final year students.



FACULTY OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

> World Physical Therapy Day

Every year, World Physical Therapy Day is celebrated to raise awareness about the important role of physiotherapists in keeping people fit and well. On this day, the contribution of physiotherapists in the society and how they motivate people to stay fit and independent is celebrated and highlighted .This year the theme was "Osteoarthritis and the role of physiotherapists".



> Celebrated " Fresheriesta"

The Physiotherapy College of Gokul Global University celebrated "Fresheriesta" in the auditorium where students vibrantly performed different styled dances, showcased their talent through fashion show and played indoor games such as hand wrestling. The celebrations ended with lunch for everyone. Faculties and senior students turned up in large numbers to welcome the first year entrants of the year 2022.



> Freshers Party



Glimpse of Gokul physiotherapy College Freshers Party - 2023 celebration

FACULTY OF NURSING

Iamp lighting ceremony

The lamp lighting and oath taking ceremony for the 5th batch of GNM and 6th batch of B.Sc. Nursing Students of Gokul Nursing College was held on 7th July 2022 at Gokul Global University Auditorium. The lamp lighting ceremony is an auspicious occasion in every Nurse's life, held in reverence to Florence Nightingale "The Lady with the Lamp".



> World AIDS day

World AIDS day was celebrated by Around 110 Students of Gokul Nursing College who conducted an awareness programme on AIDS- and educated the patients regarding, causes and transmission, how to identify symptoms, treatment options and preventive measures as well as how to eliminate the disparities and inequities among Aids patients at GMERS Medical College and Hospital, Dharpur and Civil hospital, Palanpur. Ms. Avani & Ms. Rajveen Nursing Tutors had guided the students for conducting the Aids Day Program.



> Farewell party



Glimpse of freshers and farewell party, Gokul Global university, Faculty of Nursing 2023.

> State level Nursing Badminton Premier League 2023 (NBPL)

We are glad to announce that Gokul Global University, Gokul Nursing College students won the state level Nursing Badminton Premier League 2023 (NBPL) held at CHARUSAT University for the second consecutive year. Our students secured 1st in Women's single and double and 2nd in Women's single. Congratulations to Miss.Priyanshi, Miss. Urvi and Miss. Neelam and other participants who reached semifinals.



International Nurses Day

Gokul Global University, Gokul Nursing College celebrated the International Nurses Day. 350+ students and faculties participated in the program. Various programs were conducted at Hospital and College for the students. Certificate and cash prize were distributed for 1st and 2nd prize winners.



Lamp Lighting Ceremony

Attended Lamp Lighting and Oath Taking Ceremony of 6th batch GNM and 7th batch BSc Nursing students organized by Gokul Nursing College at Gokul Global University Siddharpur.



FACULTY OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

> 111th birth anniversary of creator 'Shri Umashankar Joshi'

Gokul Global University, Siddhpur. Gokul Arts Humanities & Social Sciences Gujarati Department and organized under 'Amrit Mahotsav' celebrated the 111th birth anniversary of creator 'Shri Umashankar Joshi' at Auditorium Hall. The chief guest in this program was Mrs. Bhikhiba Rajput, Trustee of Gokul Foundation and Dr. as the keynote speaker. Nareshsih Chauhan came. Also, University School Director Chetanaba Rajput and Law College Professor Dr. Rekhaben Patel, Sports Director and principals of various faculties as well as teachers and students were present in large numbers.



> World Women's Equality Day

World Women's Equality Day was celebrated by the Department of National Service Planning and History at Gokul Global University. General Secretary Dr. Himmat Singh Rajput, Arts College Principal Dr. Renukaben Rajput, Law College Professor Dr. Rekhaben Patel and Dr. Tarunbhai Dwivedi, Dr. Jaiminiben Chaudhary, Prof. Vijaybhai were present as the chief guests. NSS Coordinator and Professor of History Department informed about the history and movements of women's rights and informed about women's rights. The entire planning was done by the NSS department coordinator and leader volunteers. A large number of volunteers were present



> World Gujarati Language Day

'World Gujarati Language Day' was celebrated on 24th August by the Gujarati Department of Arts College of Gokul Global University to mark the birth anniversary of Veer Narmad. In which Gujarati Department Chairman Pri. Dr. Renukaben Rajput gave an interesting lecture on the life and literary creation of Veer Narmad. Asst.Professor of Gujarati subject Dr. Naresh Rawat gave importance of Gujarati language and moderated the whole program. A large number of students and faculty members of the college attended and made the program a success.



> Organized "students induction program for freshers"

On 5th August 2022, Faculty of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences organized "students induction program for freshers" in auditorium at 10.30am. As furthermore our PVC Dr. Akhil Saiyad, Registrar Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput, Dean Dr. Renukaben and all staff and students of Arts Department were presented and successfully completed the program.



> Hindi Day celebrations

A special lecture was organized as part of the Hindi Day celebrations by Gokul Arts College, a function of Gokul Global University. Vice-Chancellor of the University Mr. Alik Syed Sahib and Principal of Arts College Dr. Renukaben Rajput were present as chief guests.


> World Suicide Prevention Day

Today on 13-09-2022 World Suicide Prevention Day was celebrated by Psychology Department in Gokul Arts College in which the Vice Chancellor and General Secretary were present as the Chief Guest. Principal of Nursing College Dr Arun Kumar and Chairman of Sports Department H Kumar and a large number of faculty and students were present. Arts College Principal Dr Renukaben welcomed the guests. Dr. Sunil Joshi Saheb delivered a keynote lecture as the keynote speaker. The entire program was organized by Professor Vijaybhai Senma of the Department of Psychology.



> National Karate Championship-2022

One more feather in the cap of Gokul Global University. Chhapiya Rakeshkumar Chandubhai (Chandisar), BA Sem-3 student of Faculty of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences has earned Bronze Medal in 12th (NSKA) National Karate Championship2022 organized at Anand, Gujarat. Gokul Global University congratulates him for dedication, hard work and achievement.



FACULTY OF AYURVEDA

Nutrition Food Fastival

Gokul Global University - Faculty of Ayurveda in conjunction had organized a "Nutrition Food Fastival " at the auditorium Hall. This was flagged off by the Honorable President Shri Balwantsinh Rajput after which he interacted with the students about Nutrition Food and benefits . The participants as well as professors who attended this event made it a huge success!



> Onam, the festival of flowers

Onam, the festival of flowers was celebrated at Gokul Ayurvedic College on 09/09/2022

The Pookkalam was decorated in the college premises. The entire staff and students of Gokul Ayurvedic College actively participated in the same. Immense happiness and enjoyment was observed in the Campus



> Free diagnosis camp for senior citizens

Gokul Public Ayurvedic Hospital organized a free diagnosis camp for senior citizens in which people responded very well, including primary screening for joint pain, digestive tract diseases, eye, ear, nose, throat diseases, warts, fistula, allergies etc. had been done.



International Yoga Day

Observed 9th International Yoga Day 2023 in Gokul Ayurvedic college Gokul Global University Siddhpur Patan Gujarat.



FACULTY OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & APPLICATION

> Arrival first African Student on campus

Gokul Global University is proud to announce the arrival of its first Rwandan (African) Student on campus. Dr. Sunil Joshi Provost, Dr. Akil Saiyed Pro-Vice Chancellor, Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput Registrar, and all other Deans were present to welcome the B.Sc.(IT) student in Indian tradition way.



Guru Purnima

On the occasion of Guru Purnima the Faculty of Faculty of Computer Science and Application Guru Vandana, where all the Guru's were worshiped by Kanku and Tikal, this was done by NSS volunteers and each Guru explained the importance of Guru Purnima to more the 100 NSS volunteers and students who were present to celebrate the occasion.



> Seminar on " 3D Game development & AR "

Faculty of Computer Science and Applications, Gokul Global University organised a seminar on " 3D Game development & AR ". Mr. Anil Joshi , Senior Developer & Technical Lead at Hyperlink Infosystems, Ahmedabad shared his vast knowledge by delivering a talk on 3D game development . The seminar was attended by large number of students and faculty members.



One day seminar on " UNITY 3D GAME DEVELOPMENT & AR (AUGMENT REALITY)"



> Orientation program for the first-year students

Faculty of computer science and applications, Gokul Global University, Sidhpur organized the orientation program for the first-year students of BCA, B.Sc. (IT), B.Sc. (CA&IT), M.Sc. (IT), M.Sc. (CA&IT), MCA and PGDCA departments with the aim to introduce students to both the academic and social aspects of the institution as they transit from high school to get ready for a successful career.



> Celebrated " Fresheriesta "

Today on the 2nd of September 2022, the Faculty of Computer Science and Applications, Gokul Global University celebrated " Fresheriesta " in the auditorium where students vibrantly performed different styled dances, showcased their talent through fashion show and played indoor games such as hand wrestling. The celebrations ended with lunch for everyone. Faculties and senior students turned up in large numbers to welcome the first year entrants of the year 2022.



FACULT OF HOMOEOPATHY

> World Homoeopathy day

On 10th April 2023,Gokul Homoeopathic Medical College and Gokul Sarvajanik Homoeopathy Hospital, sidhpur celebrated268th birthday of Dr. Samuel Hahnemann as a "World Homoeopathy day ",at Gokul Global University campus Sidhpur.



> Library

GGU has Central Library that stocks 20,424 texts and reference books and 79 subscribed nationally and internationally reputed journals, magazines, periodicals and an exclusive collection of industry reports, case studies and industry information database for research.



> Auditorium

Centrally air-conditioned auditorium with a seating capacity of over 800 people inside of the GGU campus. It has well balanced acoustic engineered designs using sophisticated sound equipment.



Hostel

GGU is a miniature of the world at large, where individuals from different social and cultural backgrounds live and work together and reach a new level of compatibility and mutual tolerance. With a key focus on developing a self-sustained residential campus, the Hostel facility is provided with separate accommodation for Male and Female students. The boys' hostel is available on the campus and for girls, the arrangement is made on the other campus. A total of 300 boys and 150 girls can accommodate in hostels. The hostel rooms are spacious and well-furnished. The campus is self-sustained with a medical centre, Communication centre, Stationery store, Canteen, and Generator for uninterrupted power supply. Hostel Mess is equipped with modern gadgets for cooking hygienic and nutritive food.



Canteen

University Canteen provides various varieties of eatables, snacks, beverages throughout the day. Gujarat University canteen is open on all six days from Monday to Saturday except Sunday and public holidays.



> SPORTS GROUND

Gokul Global University believes in the overall development of the students. So other than academic activities, the emphasis is also given to extracurricular activities. GEC lays considerable emphasis on student participation in various outdoor and indoor games. It believes in inculcation and raising awareness from childhood about physical fitness in life, so it has taken the initiative to provide indoor and outdoor games facilities. The students are encouraged to participate in games and sports activities that cover athletics (men and women), badminton (men and women), basketball (men and women), cricket, judo, kabaddi, volleyball, and yoga. These activities make the leisure hours of students profitable. Emphasis is laid on mass participation by the students. Well laid out fields are available on the campus.



